
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2021 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCILWOMAN NETTIE DAVIS 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCILMAN WILLIE JENNINGS 

CALL TO ORDER:                         COUNCIL PRESIDENT MIKE BRYAN 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

1. IN THE MATTER OF NATIONAL INFERTILITY AWARENESS WEEK 

PROCLAMATION JS 

2. IN THE MATTER OF 2020 MML EXCELLENCE AWARD RECOGNITION FOR CITY 

SPIRIT, POPULATION OVER 10,000 “NEW YEAR’S EVE PARTY”. JS 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

3. IN THE MATTER OF LOT MOWING PF 

APPEALS 

- 1 -



CITIZEN HEARING 

(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

ACTION AGENDA 

4. IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE ORDER 21-002 JS 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

5. IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF APRIL 6, 2021 REGULAR MEETING 

6. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

7. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

8. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL TO SUBMIT 2020 HOT SPOT POLICING 

APPLICATION AC 

9. IN THE MATTER OF PURCHASE OF TWO TRACTS OF LAND ON ELVIS PRESLEY 

DRIVE BY CITY OF TUPELO AND ELVIS PRESLEY BIRTHPLACE FROM THE 

COTTAGES AT THE BIRTHPLACE, LLC, AND ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION OF 

INTEREST FROM ELVIS PRESLEY FOUNDATION BL 

10. IN THE MATTER OF RESOLUTION OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF TUPELO 

AND LEE COUNTY REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ALLIANCE 

REGARDING SHARING OF WATER FLUSHING COSTS BL 

11. IN THE MATTER OF ORDER DECLARING THE TEMPORARY CITY-WIDE 

LEISURE AND RECREATION DISTRICT ENDED AND RESUMPTION OF THE 

DOWNTOWN TUPELO LEISURE AND RECREATION DISTRICT BL 

12. IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR JACKSON (CLAYTON TO 

MADISON) DRB 

13. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE 

MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 8, 2021 AND MARCH 8, 2021 DRB 

14. IN THE MATTER OF PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES  PF 

15. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT PF 

16. IN THE MATTER OF LOT MOWING RESOLUTIONS PF 

17. IN THE MATTER OF LOT MOWING PF 

18. IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUSING A PATROL VEHICLE  BA 

- 2 -



19. IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL – BULLDOZER – 2021-008PW - CW 

20. IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL – DUMP TRUCK – 2021-009PW - CW 

21. IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL 2021-010PW CAPITAL PAVING - CW 

22. IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR CAPITAL PAVING CW 

23. IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL – TPD PARKING LOT – 2021-011PW - CW 

24. IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR TUPELO POLICE 

DEPARATMENT PARKING LOT CW 

25. IN THE MATTER OF CVB MINS, April 8, 2021, NM 

26. IN THE MATTER OF BID AWARD 2021-007WL JT  

27. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH T.L. WALLACE 

CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR BID 2021-003WL JT  

28. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL TO SURPLUS A 2013 FORD F-150 TRUCK JT  

29. IN THE MATTER OF AN EMERGENCY BATTERY PURCHASE FOR EAST TUPELO 

SUBSTATION JT  

(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

STUDY AGENDA 

S1. DETERMINATION THAT HABITAT FOR HUMANITY IS A SOCIAL AND 

COMMUNITY SERVICE PROGRAM FOR PURPOSES OF MATCHING GRANT WJ  

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 3 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Jason L. Shelton, Mayor 

DATE April 20, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF NATIONAL INFERTILITY AWARENESS WEEK 

PROCLAMATION JS 
  

 

NOTE:  

Proclamation attached. 

 

 

- 4 -

Item # 1.



- 5 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Jason L. Shelton, Mayor 

DATE April 20, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF 2020 MML EXCELLENCE AWARD RECOGNITION 

FOR CITY SPIRIT, POPULATION OVER 10,000 “NEW YEAR’S EVE 

PARTY”. JS 
  

 

NOTE:  

New Year’s Eve presented an incredible opportunity for the city of Tupelo to create an 

unforgettable event. The city hosted a celebration of its sesquicentennial and the 85th birthday of 

Elvis Presley, Tupelo’s favorite son. The huge celebration was held downtown, with live music, 

children’s activities, fireworks, and the infamous ball drop. The occasion was an overwhelming 

success for the city and its residents. 

 

 

- 6 -

Item # 2.



 

 

 

 Press Release 
 

Contact: Samantha Wilmoth    Release: June 26, 2019 

Phone: 601.397.2009 

 

Municipal Excellence Award Winners Honored 
 

 

JACKSON, Mississippi, June 26, 2019 - The Mississippi Municipal League (MML) is excited to 

announce the 2020 Municipal Excellence Awards Winners. Winning municipalities will be recognized 

during the 2021 Mid-Winter Legislative Conference that will be held January 12 – 14, 2021, at the Hilton 

Jackson. 

 

The Excellence Awards program, which began in 1993, recognizes cities that utilize innovative problem 

solving, excellence in management, citizen participation and community partnerships to provide increased 

services and a better quality of life for its local citizenry. The competition is divided into two population 

categories: under 10,000 and over 10,000. Within each population category, cities can vie for awards in 

City Spirit, Planning and Economic Development, Public Safety and Public Works. Judges also select 

one application as the Best Overall. 

 

The 2020 Excellence Awards winners are as follows: 

 

City Spirit, Population Under 10,000 

Town of Carrollton – “Pilgrimage and Pioneer Day Festival” 

The Carrollton Pilgrimage Board and the Carroll Society for the Preservation of Antiquities worked 

together to host the annual Pilgrimage and Pioneer Day Festival to showcase their historic architecture 

and talented residents. The town created a walking tour app that covered 26 of the 65 sites on the National 

Register of Historic Places based on a lesson plan for middle and high school classes. Also, local artists 

were able to showcase their talents and sell their art on the courthouse lawn. Visitors from all over the 

country came to enjoy this two-day event. 

 

 

 

 

 

-more- 

 

 
- 7 -

Item # 2.



Press Release 
 

Municipal Excellence Award Winners Honored 
  

 

City Spirit, Population Over 10,000 

City of Tupelo – “New Year’s Eve Party” 

New Year’s Eve presented an incredible opportunity for the city of Tupelo to create an unforgettable 

event. The city hosted a celebration of its sesquicentennial and the 85th birthday of Elvis Presley, Tupelo’s 

favorite son. The huge celebration was held downtown, with live music, children’s activities, fireworks, 

and the infamous ball drop. The occasion was an overwhelming success for the city and its residents. 

 

Planning and Economic Development, Under 10,000 

Town of Pontotoc – “Tanglefoot Trail Gateway Project” 

Pontotoc city leaders purchased a blighted area along the Tanglefoot Trail and decided to make a gateway 

to the trail, including a city park. The old cotton warehouses were torn down and replaced with restrooms 

and parking lots. State Senator Nicky Browning and Representative Mac Huddleston helped secure 

funding to build a pavilion that serves as the focal point of the park. 

 

Planning and Economic Development, Population Over 10,000 

City of Hernando – “Reliable Equipment Brownfield Redevelopment Project” 

The public-private partnership between the City of Hernando, the Mississippi Department of 

Environmental Equality, the Mississippi Development Authority, and a local dentist wanting to have a 

positive impact on his community resulted in the transformation of a restaurant and boutique. The city 

was awarded a Brownfield Community Wide Grant by the EPA. They opted to use this funding to focus 

on the downtown area to attract more businesses and redevelopment opportunities. The new restaurant, 

Uncle Bubba’s Barbecue, is now a local hot spot and has created a total of 50 jobs for the city. The second 

business, Social x Saint, is an upscale shop that offers unique and local pieces which allows residents to 

shop locally and support small businesses. 

 

Public Safety, Population Over 10,000 

City of Gulfport – “Homeless to Housing Hub Gulfport (H2H Gulfport)” 

The Gulfport Police Department formed a partnership with the Salvation Army, Open Doors Homeless 

Coalition, Goodwill Industries, Feed My Sheep, Mental Health Association of South Mississippi and the 

Gulf Coast Ecumenical Fellowship, in order to develop a common strategy to address unsheltered 

homelessness in Gulfport. This partnership has resulted in the housing of 73 people, and it can be 

expected that this program will reach even more in the coming years. 

 

Public Works, Population Over 10,000 

City of Clinton – “Clinton Tank Rehabilitation Project” 

The city of Clinton maintains an excellent potable water system for approximately 25,000 people. When 

the Old Vicksburg Road water tower required routine maintenance, the junior high students were asked to 

submit suggestions for the color and logo design. An unconventional color and logo were chosen for the 

tank. Using high-tech coatings that incorporate school colors and logos, the city has an award-winning 
- 8 -

Item # 2.



Press Release 
 

Municipal Excellence Award Winners Honored 
  

 

landmark that students can take pride in for years to come. 

 

 

-more- 

 

Best Overall 

City of Gulfport – “Mississippi Aquarium” 

Besides being the second largest city in Mississippi, Gulfport’s economy is profoundly based on tourism, 

which contributes to 27 percent of the local economy. Beginning in 2014, under Mayor Billy Hewes’ 

leadership, Gulfport had the vision to create a landmark tourism-based attraction on nine acres, 

overlooking the Gulf of Mexico. Those efforts developed the Mississippi Aquarium in Historic 

Downtown Gulfport. The aquarium is a year-round, state of the art, marine-life based source of family 

entertainment which will open in late 2020. There will be otters and alligators, traveling exhibits, an 

aviary which will feature native birds, a dolphin exhibit, and much more. 

 

Established in 1931, MML represents 289 city, town and village governments in Mississippi. The mission 

of the MML is helping cities and towns excel through training, lobbying at the state and federal level, and 

providing resources and networking opportunities with state, federal and private entities. For more 

information about the Mississippi Municipal League, visit www.mmlonline.com. 

 

 

### 

- 9 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Pat Falkner, Department of Development Services Director (DJ) 

DATE April 14, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF LOT MOWING 
  

 

Request:  

Request that the attached list of properties be considered for lot mowing at the April 20, 2021 

City Council Meeting. 

 

 

- 10 -

Item # 3.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for April 20, 2021 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  32829 077F2611100 1403 BRISTOW 
DR 

SHAW RICHARD 
RUSSELL 

1403 W BRISTOW TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

2.   32830 077F2601200 1410 BRISTOW 
DR 

IWUEKE CHIKA 1410 W BRISTOW DR TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

3.   32842 089K3111700 414 N GREEN 
ST 

KEMA SABE INC PO BOX 691 TUPELO, MS 38802 SB 

4.   32843 089K3104100 420 N GREEN 
ST 

SHELLY JAMES L 
& LINDA J 

420 N GREEN ST TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

5.   32844 089K3104000 421 N GREEN 
ST 

GREEN STREET 
LLC 

P O BOX 1386 RAYMOND, MS 39154 SB 

6.   32845 089K3104500 430 N GREEN 
ST 

GREEN STREET 
LLC 

P O BOX 1386 RAYMOND, MS 39154 SB 

7.   32846 089K3103800 431 N GREEN 
ST UNIT A & B 

GREEN STREET 
LLC 

P O BOX 1386 RAYMOND, MS 39154 SB 

8.   32847 089F3022600 647 N SPRING 
ST 

FARR MILDRED 
BURNETTE 
LANGSTON 

647 N SPRING TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

9.   32851 089K3111900 411 N GREEN 
ST UNIT A-C 

KEMA SABE INC PO BOX 691 TUPELO, MS 38802 SB 

 

- 11 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE April 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE ORDER 21-002 JS 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and ratify. 

 

- 12 -

Item # 4.



- 13 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE April 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF APRIL 6, 2021 REGULAR MEETING 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval. 

 

- 14 -

Item # 5.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

APRIL 06, 2021 

Be it remembered that a regular meeting of the Tupelo City Council was held in the Council Chambers in 

the City Hall building on Tuesday, April 6. 2021, at 6:00 p.m. with the following in attendance: Council 

members Markel Whittington, Lynn Bryan, Travis Beard, Nettie Davis, Buddy Palmer, and Willie 

Jennings; Attorney Ben Logan and Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council. Councilman Mike Bryan was 

absent. 

Councilwoman Nettie Davis introduced her Pastor, Randy Jones, who then led the invocation. 

Councilman Willie Jennings led the pledge of allegiance.    

  

Council Vice-President Buddy Palmer called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.  

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

Councilman L Bryan moved, seconded by Councilman Jennings, to confirm the agenda and agenda order. 

Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

IN THE MATTER OF NATIONAL JUNIOR AUXILIARY WEEK PROCLAMATION 

Mayor Jason Shelton presented a proclamation for National Junior Auxiliary Week for April 4-10, 2021. 

APPENDIX A 

IN THE MATTER OF WEEK OF THE YOUNG CHILD PROCLAMATION  

Mayor Jason Shelton presented a proclamation for 'Week of the Young Child' for April 10-16, 

2021. APPENDIX B 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

Councilwoman Davis wished all the Council members good luck in the ongoing elections. She recently 

attended an MML workshop named 'Leaders in Turbulent Times' at the mid-winter conference and said 

that Tupelo received high praise for their leadership.  

Councilman Beard thanked the City Leadership and employees who contributed toward the benches in 

honor of Terri Blissard. He also said that he presented a proclamation to Sheila Davis at the Family 

Resource Center for National Child Abuse Awareness month. 

Councilman Lynn Bryan reminded everyone to go vote in the Municipal elections. He thanked the Police 

Department and all the others that were involved in a recent dog issue and drainage issue. 

- 15 -

Item # 5.



Councilman Jennings also thanked all those that were involved in the dedication of the benches in memory 

of Terri Blissard. He said there is still a major litter issue and that it must be handled aggressively. 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

Mayor Shelton spoke of Terri Blissard and how much she was valued by both her City Hall family and 

the City of Tupelo community. Terri lost her battle with COVID-19 on July 25, 2020. COVID-19 still 

remains a serious issue and asked all to get the vaccine if at all possible. The polls for the municipal 

election will close at 7:00. He said he is proud and gave thanks to the leadership of the City and the City 

Council in the construction of a new fire station #2. The groundbreaking will be Thursday, April 8 at 

11:00 a.m. at 401 Clayton Avenue. He wished all the candidates involved in the municipal elections good 

luck. 

ACTION AGENDA 

IN THE MATTER OF STREET DEDICATION (MOVED FROM STUDY AGENDA ON MAR 

16, 2021)  

Councilman Whittington moved, seconded by Councilman L Bryan, to accept the maintenance of a new 

street, Riverbend Road, located off Endville Road in West Tupelo. This item was moved from the Study 

Agenda to the Action Agenda at the March 16, 2021, Council meeting. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX C 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING ON MARCH 16, 

2021 AND RECESSED MEETING ON MARCH 23, 2021 
 

Councilman Beard moved, seconded by Councilwoman Davis, to approve the minutes of the Regular 

Council meeting of March 16, 2021, and the Recessed Council meeting of March 23, 2021. Of those 

present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY  
 

Bills were reviewed at 4:30 p.m. by Council members: Markel Whittington, Travis Beard, and Buddy 

Palmer and Accounts Payable Clerk Traci Dillard. Councilman Whittington moved, seconded by 

Councilman L Bryan, to approve the payment of the checks, bills, claims and utility adjustments.  Of 

those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX D 

 

IN THE MATTER OF FY 2021 BUDGET AMENDMENT #5 
 

Councilwoman Davis moved, seconded by Councilman Beard, to approve the FY 2021 budget amend-

ment #5, as presented by CFO Kim Hanna. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX E 

- 16 -

Item # 5.



IN THE MATTER OF 2020 CITY OF TUPELO AUDIT 
 

The Jarrell Group, PLLC, conducted the annual audit of the city’s financial condition.  No current year 

deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control or in the compliance system were reported. 

Councilman Whittington moved, seconded by Councilman Beard, to accept the City of Tupelo Audit for 

fiscal year ending September 30, 2020. A copy of the audit report is on file in the City Clerk's office. Of 

those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

 

IN THE MATTER OF NEW BANK ACCOUNT-STATE BOND BILL  

CFO Kim Hanna made a request to the City Council to approve the opening of a new bank account for 

the purpose of receiving and expending State Bonds Funds from the MS Department of Finance and 

Administration for the Bancorp South Expansion and Renovation Project. The account will be opened at 

Trustmark National Bank and will be titled, "City of Tupelo 2021 State Bond Fund." Councilman 

Whittington moved, seconded by Councilman Jennings, to approve the new bank account.  Of those 

present, the vote was unanimous. 

IN THE MATTER OF REAPPOINTMENT OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE 

MEMBERS 

DDS Director Pat Falkner requested that the City Council confirm the reappointment of Historic 

Preservation Committee Members, Tish Wright, Helen Bryson and Molly Turner for a term to expire in 

2024. Councilman Jennings moved, seconded by Councilwoman Davis, to confirm the reappointment. Of 

those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF LEAVE DONATION REQUEST 

Councilman Whittington moved, seconded by Councilman L Bryan, to approve the donation of sick time 

for DDS employee Cora Ward, as allowed by the employee handbook. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR WELLSTONE 

SUBDIVISION  

DDS Director Pat Falkner requested that a Real Estate Development Agreement for the Wellstone 

Subdivision be accepted. This is a 70 lot residential subdivision located off Purnell Road. The agreement 

meets the requirements of the Development Code and will authorize the Development Services 

Department to issue the permit for construction. Councilwoman Davis moved, seconded by Councilman 

Beard, to accept the development agreement for Wellstone Subdivision. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX F 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION OF VEHICLE TRANSFER FROM 

CLINTON PD EOD   

Police Chief Bart Aguirre requested that the Council accept the donation of a 2015 F-250 VIN 

1FT7W2B57FEB19517 from the City of Clinton Police Department. This vehicle was purchased with a 

MS Homeland Security grant and must be used for the purpose of the purchase. The vehicle will be used 

by the Tupelo Police EOD unit and will furnish another tool for rapid response to EOD situations. 

- 17 -

Item # 5.



Councilman Whittington moved, seconded by Councilman Beard, to accept the donation. Of those present, 

the vote was unanimous. APPENDIX G 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Councilman L Bryan moved, 

seconded by Councilman Jennings, to adjourn the meeting at 6:33 p.m. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. This the 6th day of April, 2021. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Mike Bryan, President  

City Council 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Jason Shelton, Mayor 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Date 

- 18 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO/City Clerk 

DATE April 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval. 

 

- 19 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE April 20, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

The proposed item for approval is for the purpose of advertising and bringing into favorable 

notice the opportunities, possibilities and resources of the City of Tupelo.  

  

 

ITEMS: 

Lee County Courier  $305  Best of the Best Ads (Mayor & Fire Dept) 

 

- 20 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer 

DATE April 20, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL TO SUBMIT 2020 HOT SPOT POLICING 

APPLICATION AC 
  

Request: 

Agency: Office of Justice Programs (OJP), Division of Public Safety Planning,  

Grant: 2020-MU-BX-0053, Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) 

City Entity: Tupelo Police Department, Tupelo City IT 

Match: 25%; however, a request for match wavier with sufficient justification will be 

considered. In 2020, a request for a match waiver was granted to the City of Tupelo by the same 

contracting office/representative. 

Submission Deadline: 01 May 2021, 5:00 PM ET. 

Total Requested Amount: Exact figure TBD. Approximately $20,000.00. 

Overview: Specifically, these proposed cameras will be provided throughout our community on 

an as needed basis for high crime areas and other high priority/areas of concern. This will 

facilitate more digital evidence during investigations and prosecution, and other invaluable 

information for special projects and awareness.  

Overall this is an effective crime reduction and prevention strategy. The program exists to 

improve social and physical order in selected high crime areas in Mississippi. 

- 21 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE April 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PURCHASE OF TWO TRACTS OF LAND ON ELVIS 

PRESLEY DRIVE BY CITY OF TUPELO AND ELVIS PRESLEY 

BIRTHPLACE FROM THE COTTAGES AT THE BIRTHPLACE, LLC, AND 

ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION OF INTEREST FROM ELVIS PRESLEY 

FOUNDATION 
  

 

Request:  

The city seeks approval to purchase two tracts of land along with the Elvis Presley Birthplace 

organization from The Cottages at the Birthplace, LLC. The Birthplace organization will 

subsequently donate its interest to the city, and acceptance of this donation is also requested.  

 

 

- 22 -

Item # 9.



- 23 -

Item # 9.



- 24 -

Item # 9.



- 25 -

Item # 9.



- 26 -

Item # 9.



- 27 -

Item # 9.



- 28 -

Item # 9.



- 29 -

Item # 9.



- 30 -

Item # 9.



- 31 -

Item # 9.



- 32 -

Item # 9.



- 33 -

Item # 9.



- 34 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE April 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF RESOLUTION OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF 

TUPELO AND LEE COUNTY REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

ALLIANCE REGARDING SHARING OF WATER FLUSHING COSTS  
  

 

Request: 

This resolution sets forth the agreement between the Lee County Regional Economic 

Development Alliance and the city regarding sharing of costs for water service flushing at the 

Hive project. 

 

 

- 35 -

Item # 10.



RESOLUTION 

 

RESOLUTION MEMORIALIZING AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI, AND LEE COUNTY REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

ALLIANCE 
 

  WHEREAS, on June 6, 2017, the City of Tupelo, Mississippi (City) and Lee County, 

Mississippi established the Lee County Regional Economic Development Alliance (LCREDA) 

to develop, but not limited to, The Hive, an industrial and technology park located in West Lee 

County near the City and wholly or partially within the Tupelo Public School District; and; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has constructed infrastructure for water delivery to the site and is 

currently constructing wastewater facilities for that purpose; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Lee County School District is building its Career Technical Education 

Center at the Hive and expects to require water and wastewater services in late summer 2021; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the low volume of water usage by the Career and Technical Education 

Center will require disproportionate expenses for flushing of lines as opposed to the volume of 

water usage for a more developed and occupied industrial park; and 

 

WHEREAS, LCREDA has agreed to pay flushing fees for water until the Hive is more 

fully developed; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Regional Economic Development Alliance agreement authorizes its 

members and/or the alliance to share the costs of the project by subsequent agreement.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Tupelo, Mississippi: 

 

 LCREDA will pay reasonable and necessary monthly flushing costs for water until such 

time as the Hive project’s water users consume .4 to .5 MGD and alleviate the need for flushing 

of the lines.  

 

After a full discussion of this matter, Council Member____________________moved 

that the foregoing Resolution be adopted and said motion was seconded by Council Member 

____________and upon the question being put to a vote, the results were as follows: 

 

Councilmember Whittington voted  _______________ 

Councilmember L. Bryan voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Beard voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Davis voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Palmer voted  _______________ 

Councilmember M. Bryan voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Jennings voted  _______________ 

- 36 -

Item # 10.



 

 The motion having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present, 

the President declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted. 

  

 WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared, passed and adopted at a regular 

meeting of the Council on this the _________day of ___________________, 2021. 

 

 

      CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      By:________________________________ 

           MIKE BRYAN  

           City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council 

 

      APPROVED: 

   

 

      _____________________________________ 

      JASON L. SHELTON, Mayor 

 

       

_____________________________________ 

      DATE 

- 37 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE April 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ORDER DECLARING THE TEMPORARY CITY-WIDE 

LEISURE AND RECREATION DISTRICT ENDED AND RESUMPTION OF 

THE DOWNTOWN TUPELO LEISURE AND RECREATION DISTRICT  
  

 

Request:  

In April 2021 the city’s leisure and recreation district ordinance was amended to expand the 

geographical boundaries of the district on a temporary basis to encompass the municipal limits 

during the COVID-19 pandemic. By operation of that amendment, the temporary, city-wide 

boundaries ceased upon restrictions being removed on the operations of restaurants by the 

Governor, and the previous leisure and downtown recreation district was restored. This order 

announces that status.   

 

- 38 -

Item # 11.



AN ORDER DECLARING THAT THE TEMPORARY CITY-WIDE LEISURE AND 
RECREATION DISTRICT ESTABLISHED BY ORDINANCE ON APRIL 8, 2020 
SHALL CEASE AND REVERT TO THE BOUNDARIES OF THE DOWNTOWN 

LEISURE AND RECREATION DISTRICT AS ORIGINALLY ADOPTED BY THE 
CITY OF TUPELO 

 
WHEREAS the City of Tupelo established by ordinance on March 20, 2018 a Leisure 

and Recreation District to be located in Downtown Tupelo in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 
67-1-101 (1972); and 

 
WHEREAS this Leisure and Recreation District (hereinafter “the District”) exists in 

Article III Chapter 5 of the Code of Ordinances and authorizes restaurants located in the District 
possessing valid alcoholic beverage permits to allow customers to leave the licensed premises 
with an open container of alcohol and allow those customers to carry and consume alcoholic 
beverages while in the designated District; and  

 
WHEREAS due to the restrictions placed on restaurants because of the COVID-19 

pandemic, the Alcoholic Beverage Commission (“ABC”) temporarily relaxed certain regulations 
by allowing restaurants that possess alcoholic beverage permits and located in a leisure and 
recreation district to sell wine and mixed drinks with carryout/curbside/drive-through pickup 
meals; and  

 
WHEREAS because of the harm inflicted by the COVID-19 pandemic on restaurants in 

the City of Tupelo, the Mayor and City Council adopted a temporary amendment to the Leisure 
and Recreation District ordinance which expanded the District to encompass the entirety of the 
city limits of Tupelo and expanded the regular hours of the District to begin every Monday at 
10:00 am and to end on Saturday at 11:59 pm; and  

 
WHEREAS all restaurants in the City of Tupelo are now allowed to operate at full-

capacity and with no restrictions.  
 
NOW, THEREFOR, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI, AS FOLLOWS:  
 

1. The boundaries of the Temporary City-Wide Leisure and Recreation District 
established by Code of Ordinances Sec. 5-35 (b) on April 8, 2020 shall now 
cease.  

2. The boundaries of the Downtown Leisure and Recreation District as established 
by Code of Ordinances Sec. 5-36 on March 20, 2018 shall remain in full force and 
effect.  

3. The Days and Times of the Downtown Leisure and Recreation District shall 
remain as beginning every Monday at 10:00 am until Saturday at 11:59 pm.  

 
After a full discussion of this matter, Council Member _________________ moved that 

the forgoing Order be adopted and said motion was seconded by Council Member 
__________________ and the vote thereupon was as follows:  

- 39 -

Item # 11.



 
Council Member Whittington   _____ 
Council Member L. Bryan    _____ 
Council Member Beard    _____ 
Council Member Davis    _____ 
Council Member Palmer    _____ 
Council Member M. Bryan    _____ 
Council Member Jennings    _____ 
 
 This motion having received the forging vote of the City Council, the President declared 
the motion carried and the Order adopted on this, the ____ day of April 2021. 
 
 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
MIKE BRYAN, Council President 

 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
____________________________ 
MISSY SHELTON, Council Clerk  
 

APPROVED 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
JASON L. SHELTON, Mayor 

 
 
 

_______________________________ 
DATE 

- 40 -

Item # 11.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE April 12, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR JACKSON (CLAYTON TO 

MADISON) DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

Delete Pay Item #12, add Pay Items #80 and #80 for a net INCREASE of $6,349.00 to 

the original contract amount.  Bid # 2020-015MT 

- 41 -

Item # 12.



- 42 -

Item # 12.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE April 13, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE 

COMMITTEE MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 8, 2021 AND MARCH 8, 2021 

DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

Major Thoroughfare Committee Minutes from February 8, 2021 and March 8, 2021  

- 43 -

Item # 13.



- 44 -

Item # 13.



- 45 -

Item # 13.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Pat Falkner, Director Development Services 

DATE April 14, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES  PF 
  

 

Request:  Review/Approve Minutes of April 5 Planning Committee meeting 

The Planning Committee approved an application to allow an existing non-conforming business 

at 2703 South Gloster to be expanded, and denied an application for a variance to allow a 

business to encroach into a side setback at 103 Rankin Boulevard. 

 

- 46 -

Item # 14.



MINUTES OF THE 
TUPELO PLANNING COMMITTEE 

April 5, 2021 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairperson Ms. Leslie Mart called the meeting to order.  Ms. Patti Thompson,   Mr. Scott Davis, 
Mr. Gus Hildenbrand, Ms. Pam Hadley, Mr. Lindsay Leake, Mr. Jimmy Swann, Mr. Bill Smith, and 
Development Services staff members Pat Falkner and  Marilyn Vail were present.   
 
Chairperson Mart asked Mr. Gus Hildenbrand to open with a prayer and Mr. Scott Davis to lead 
the pledge of allegiance. 
 
REVIEW OF FEBRUARY 1, 2021 MINUTES 
 
Chairperson Mart asked the group if they had reviewed the minutes of the last meeting.  Ms. 
Thompson made a motion to approve the minutes as written and Mr. Swann seconded.  The 
motion carried and the minutes were approved. 
 
REPORT ON COUNCIL ACTIONS 
 
Mr. Falkner reported that the February actions were approved by the City Council at their 
February 16 meeting. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
FLEX 21-01.  Application by Mr. Rodney Smith for flexible use approval of a change in a non-
conforming use.  The request is to replace a building and expand vehicle storage area at an 
existing wrecker service on South Gloster Street. 
 
Mr. Smith, 2703 South Gloster, appeared and stated that he is taking over the property where 
his father had been operating a wrecker service, and that he planned to use the property as a 
maintenance and transfer facility for his business which is moving mobile homes.  He said that 
he submitted plans for a new shop building, and would be removing the existing building once 
the new facility is complete.  He also said that he was constructing a new fence to screen the 
property from the front and sides. 
 
Mr. Leake asked if the towing service would continue to operate.  Mr.Smith stated that his 
father would operate that business but that he personally would only be transporting mobile 
homes.  He also reported that the city had repaired a water leak on the property which would 
allow him to move the vehicles now in front of the fence out of sight behind it.  No wrecked 
vehicles would be kept outside the fence.   
 

- 47 -

Item # 14.



Ms. Mart asked about landscaping.  Mr. Smith said that he was not sure what was shown on the 
plans but that it would be installed based on those plans.  There would be some planting in 
front of the fence once the ground dries out enough. 
 
No one appeared for the public comments section. 
 
Ms. Mart asked if staff had a recommendation.  Mr. Falkner answered that, with actions on 
non-conforming uses, a major element of the decision is the balancing of the benefits from 
proposed investment in the property with the potential benefits of eventually losing the non-
conforming use.  In this location, the proposed investments would be an upgrade for an area 
that has seen little new development.  The staff recommendation would be for approval. 
 
Mr. Davis made a motion to approve the application.  Mr. Hildenbrand seconded the motion 
which was passed with all voting in favor. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
VAR 20-08  Variance application from CLRS, LLC to allow construction of a building addition to 
within 5 feet of side property line.  The application had been tabled in December. 
 
Mr. Gus Hildenbrand made the motion to bring the application off the table.  Mr. Swann 
seconded and the motion passed. 
 
Ms. Amy Thomas, property manager, spoke for the applicant.  She said that the business was 
outgrowing the building and needed to add space to store equipment and supplies.  She 
reported that they had submitted a survey of the property which showed the location of the 
gas line across it, with the easement.   
 
Committee members discussed the easement and how it might affect the proposed action.  Mr. 
Falkner suggested that the committee call Mr. Mike Tapscott. 
 
Mr. Tapscott, 1014 Belledeer Drive, appeared, stating that he was legally representing the 
neighbor, Ms. Corinne Keith, and that he had read the language of the easement.  He provided 
a copy of the easement and pointed out to the committee that the easement ran parallel to the 
north line of the property (adjacent to Ms. Keith’s property), beginning five feet from the 
property line and being ten feet wide.  Mr. Tapscott noted that the easement prohibited 
construction within that ten foot area, which the proposed addition would encroach into.  He 
noted that the easement was included in the sale of the property to CLRS and was still in effect.  
Mr. Tapscott added that he had contacted Atmos Gas Company, owner of the easement, and 
received a letter from the company stating that they would not permit construction in the 
easement.   
 
Ms. Corinne Keith, 105 Rankin, also appeared to state her opposition to the variance, as did Ms. 
Joyce Logan, 106 Ranking. 

- 48 -

Item # 14.



Mr. Hildenbrand stated that the easement prohibited the proposed construction and that the 
variance could not be granted for that reason.  Mr. Scott Davis moved to deny the application.  
The motion was seconded by Mr. Smith and passed unanimously. 
 
Mr. Falkner explained the appeal option to Ms. Thomas, who stated that the company would 
not appeal the decision.   
 
OTHER BUSINESS:   Election of officers 
 
Ms. Mart explained that this is the month when the committee officers terms end, and that 
according to the by-laws, the Vice President moves into the Chair position and the current 
Secretary becomes Vice President.  The secretary position is to be filled by a new person.  Mr. 
Hildenbrand nominated Pam Hadley as Secretary.  Mr. Leake seconded the nomination which 
was approved unanimously. 
 
Mr. Falkner reported that there was one application in the office for May.  Ms. Mart set the 
next work session for April 26 and the regular meeting for May 3. 
 
The meeting was adjourned on a motion by Mrs. Thompson, seconded by Mr. Hildenbrand. 

 

 

 

- 49 -

Item # 14.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Pat Falkner, Director Development Services 

DATE April 14, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT PF 
  

 

Request:  

Attached is the Development Agreement for the Silos at Kincannon, an 11 lot residential 

subdivision.  The agreement is required before the developer can start work on the site. 

 

- 50 -

Item # 15.



- 51 -

Item # 15.



- 52 -

Item # 15.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Pat Falkner, Department of Development Services Director (DJ) 

DATE April 14, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF LOT MOWING RESOLUTIONS 
  

 

Request:  

Request that the attached list of resolutions from the 2020 Lot Mowing Season be accepted at the 

April 20, 2021 City Council Meeting. 

 

 

- 53 -

Item # 16.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

A B C

Street Seq Parcel ID Case Number

1016 CHICKASAW TRL 113J0703700 32486

105 ELVIS PRESLEY DR 088J3301400 30570

1100 CHAPMAN DR 077M3605701 32140

120 LAWNDALE DR 077R3612400 30845

120 LAWNDALE DR 077R3612400 32421

1208 EUGENE ST 077D2515700 32240

121 HIGHLAND DR S 077Q3608400 32103

1226 BOGGAN DR 077R3608200 30659

123 INDUSTRIAL RD S 089N3100601 30318

123 INDUSTRIAL RD S 089N3100601 30587

1243 HANKINS ST 088N3310200 32082

1300 LEONARD DR 077G2518700 30889

1304 LUMPKIN AVE 077C2507400 30894

1400 CENTRAL AVE 077Q3608100 30488

1502 REED ST 077Q3612400 30434

1502 REED ST 077Q3612400 32108

1507 MAIN ST W 077Q3616500 32105

151 CANAL ST 088N3305700 32068

151 CANAL ST 088N3304700 30437

1523 REED ST 077Q3611300 30446

1524 CENTRAL AVE 077Q3615400 30407

1524 CENTRAL 077Q3615300 30454

1528 REED ST 077Q3611700 30458

1528 REED ST 077Q3611700 32114

1841 JACKSON ST W  UNIT A & B 077K3500140 30962

1843 JACKSON ST W UNIT A & B 077K3500141 30956

1845 JACKSON ST W UNIT A & B 077K3500142 30955

202 ENOCH AVE 077Q3621900 30364

204 BARNES ST E 089F3031600 30702

207 LAKEVIEW DR 077P3507100 30606

210 MONUMENT DR 077Q3629900 30425

2180 CRABAPPLE DR 077K3521100 30465

222 BARNES ST W 089F3030600 30884

2310 LAFAYETTE ST 101B0207600 30797

2411 DANNY ST 077P3500600 30892

2500 HAMPTON AVE 101A0213500 30766

2500 HAMPTON AVE 101A0213500 32321

2615 MAIN ST W 077N3502508 30502

3009 SOUTHERN HEIGHTS RD 106S1403401 30438

3064 MOORE AVE 105D1503500 30393

335 CANAL ST 088N3304700 30437

339 CANAL ST 088N3304401 32085

3575 LANSDOWNE DR 075R2205600 32260

401 RUTLAND 088P3306600 30815

414 LAKEVIEW DR 101B0213200 30389

- 54 -

Item # 16.

https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/s68SHWhxwCYHAX/iYyJ9L5%2BUdSSAqQBY9QXM2M1V73XMm6twqaxGObebMopQUaT&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1O3M0E2DvSebxkiBb7XObtkevO6B309VmJ7x1soiCGv7dnu1KZc/qVA0T3NOlkVZ&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n/gWYbnPknxaZ5k3fq1yX9GVf8y8G4szHzOz1BnicGSTCuya%2BPJIVDgVH5pqbCun&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gE2HaND/GJObYD2M7WZksAsadmn7ENxeULJxpfG0zjyPR%2BqQc9uQXwHMNRzhuT%2Bk&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NmYl7RY9%2BWcLAGwuBH0IqEtOiHKDMeWL9HGrhKv360caZ8fnliDO9zPriYClY920&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kW7XVYJ/r5mPVO6SeDhcmsvbzt%2BVoW5EB%2BN6BTbCloV32l%2B4%2Be/VPPD7XFQSdxNd&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W9MNFO5ao6JZCx/0UaIVCCQXvmUhogPgnbIerO3ih2tdIDgj8DpxhqkmYVV8LP9J&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jROt37HJKVAdkAImC1CNMhdZAORpTUlQMPm7JsQcg/wsiIlmF1n7cL274d8EATyx&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GvLQzYIEmV9%2BvB5h2dpfOwcR1o2qTDJBn8exLpibdMu7E7fq0ceXstDDAzx9g373&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5fyOEmefEU71XThzG88FQUDkfcS7R5m4NGJMS5JxN8H1eym2w3pBWikFyEyRroUW&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pK6nhnNxyNE6jOBbimjtO3HATR%2Bx17bg2%2Bzb1EaFkGcHxlDuNSCHC1VCEX//FU5O&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ng3E3OzjTnP0nb84GRPj5AgU/QiWAwMAoFoIIV0aeqp/dNLXEn/Y90rhfR7LxJXd&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u/TtJZErpzshgHhZtvp1s9brRtCbQWjS23PfxthxeIe5KG3WZUgdslH3npMlFrKl&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/nhO083Majqrv1lWHnbh0ux8BfMO6FCskD75mL9/ngW%2BkkqB3cVLh43ACUFJuEy/&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0CDffJn7krrwU8SHbYTSQSzf3jo/54ZK4MxFd669QgP7%2BeCb5OxdQFJoyEqpATtW&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rCbCOEzYE%2B82LEwpiHcn%2BCADUqsIdQEvP26aPVMt6yHclJU4ZBTdavp3OOXqjvs6&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lwenkWy6bZT2E3L1U3t0VL%2BsKflf/ZpK7cBmkm4D/Fr4VSDxivUalx1upM2BBHuZ&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A/E8K8lXP0U4Zto%2BkNJaud970mNxBYPRVi3O04VfOuJF4YbgkApWic6ts9YXzASI&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZbmeFdyeoP1XB4hKMrOGWmlZncDJKVW/JGa6afv5c5coTxoV1mFjOl5rBDGUzLMX&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zkAFMwpaBFV1acbZ%2B3y04bTMnzsIzEIxhKwrHUCwAYQhSToSLiYJCXZO6PahMMmn&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NN0D7OIShvBg/j8%2BdLBlruhPA9w1l7xYh9WOE%2BpVXRHPPP2921xx6YXlvO8/373c&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VdpH3WoZUvyosq3YyEDCqYIdMYfdnY8idpElq37t137Bk9eY%2Bkg4l3/97Uae1Tz7&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y8VhT41QFmHJ4RGchWUY4cVvR989tLaOtnHu5r6O6lZTOD/D2M1j47DY9nggZWxW&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fulCZDrewmnjfgKl/ZXXYj15aRcEb4rHYI%2B0qQYCrDfOubstonuLOrxefZ6NieBG&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/BnXMwvTq7y6oquokooS4xtfZ7%2BajE5npVZTyjcFJMWQUNq3tsEviFSgqF8Ew0v&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IEzkP9VI7HrdpOE6FnKb5uZq0scI2PTmLrZdG1k51M1zr8dDM7XkGR5O87yK5Mva&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eWjvP1cibKM68rdUe7jQM3CS9pH6Ut5SsG%2BZRDA/maoYHm/skdXy%2B2L55wC4YmOO&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RHvh54udykFtQSCvlBpq/jJWIeD7yMt2sKRhgX5K355V2nyiN4UkVMge5x24zqL9&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nwmBY/Lo2Vb7p93KnNlErgphWbm47%2BukzR%2B1eft%2BJ10ljFG3s7hwfAPWqUpswcCL&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XbWPDSB0j1PRWTyZPpMm3R1HgG3v/TKI13lygXuhKXPVcO6hEaHumUYIzU%2BP8a6Q&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BrPwh2/xUy9iKFm9LYQQvb0XZkWRT9u49epySLTHmv7GyFagg1zuNoEd07xZcNdf&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HK01129DlgeEJD0k8W1D0HI5awA8j5bTXwTamNVxApN7q1MfcxTF5wBfsjYx1suS&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x6UKWpoTcDVsAN5lajolK%2BpWuBkGlkzyUQI6lLRl8g5PIkLlScOVi%2BBM2d4pi8mx&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pJ13mrBoNqXnCIccp43DCyiBEZedoLoKv0%2BBepNMOyzi546rhxPDWnfagjIfy7xh&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V0GS/zFvEeZcBwvfcaZwwGSRSvTgt85KR4baviumk8hV3pIBvR1lWtGkq7MHEmxE&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BYtCJqnbECg1evEzgppNqlOLuWOBgX3XOst1xJ1SURiQVaWlrYLZ8kzAbGHaNqDh&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hg9hi6Qr3auq5TCEGf1yY71ktiZMXS21OKwK5zmd9j4KHViO%2BMKzLthw/htFA1mO&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E1e8GfamhesxLJOUwqrl/gbz9sMM/jPgdg3U9s%2BkKs4zUkF%2BEyX6ITQAACRhYw2I&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PgpnHTp4bk5oJLmp%2BjM/gOTquhUCBwwl6tfN%2BCRJZTEpdhD%2BU9e1nGzrmMv/60FJ&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1iqdDYP6UrHIU7%2BzvGDIEduw6hTi3g/u4q7VMGZ3tZJGEFaIFM/hHOqV55/m1JqC&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fRAxn9vLwHBvHKzWDMEe8MT1pckAn/dBXbLZ6jH2BoWzEoxUfNwvVs50HOWNWQc1&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WnVgErwhaWzEdkH%2B%2B/h2en4Rrneox6xjqpv7rZiK753peuiASjt7loAfnQuZZ/ca&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SPm5/MUpXYJS85l/tK1OcQt03X4bwRiAywd6bP73Lka%2BStd675RiMRddKAnbrhsn&


47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

A B C

414 LAKEVIEW DR 101B0213200 30788

418 LAKEVIEW DR 101B0213000 30787

502 AUGUSTA ST 077P3508500 30366

502 AUGUSTA ST 077P3508500 30792

517 BARNES ST W 089F3005000 30828

519 CHURCH ST N 089F3012400 30648

527 BARNES ST W 089F3005400 30909

528 BARNES ST W 089F3002700 30910

528 WALKER ST 089F3005900 30484

591 SPRING ST N 089F3021000 30625

600 SPRING ST N 089F3021800 30414

608 SPRING ST N 089F3021900 30880

638 CHURCH ST N 089F3008400 30640

705 HILL-N-DALE DR 112A0413900 30499

709 LAR-ELI-DO DR 077F2617900 30421

709 LAR-ELI-DO DR 077F2617900 30999

905 ALLEN ST 089J3121200 32038

912 TYLER DR 101D0113000 30380

ELVIS PRESLEY DR 088J3301500 30568

ELVIS PRESLEY DR 088J3307601 30571

ELVIS PRESLEY DR 088J3307600 30573

GRACE LN 075G1509400 32329

GRACE LN 075G1509500 32333

GRACE LN 075G1509300 32335

MCWILLIAMS ST 089F3023500 30883

- 55 -

Item # 16.

https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RdPxdPHTcQTEi/dwVtKCj1L5QkJQr9UzOcw2gj%2BgOcmcKQfmcTRP%2BnNsiVasqcoJ&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mk4LebJo9ANIuR/7ENcIqYRLx0vg7DVQg8EPRFIhG/KOGR5JMaCNSlyn/FIwD1wZ&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MlHUz11E42iiZiyuwhkH6KJI/0Y30G/OIZPkD1Q7Y4VVjo7Ns7tENK0T7s1dPifM&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=96rA8pFem7mWZUpAAtGydZJzJbKsy0CO3mud2tURBtUcBuuqYg9oGvW/JpyNhl6/&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lOFKVZN0t1kw0IJJm08PvS9ns4ZTfYj/RSm6sabh6FoM4y%2BD5xm6fDbTStKMFxzL&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0SUwbqMOTscNXFNVtFoLqJ/d0PwiLkeRdnUmoMYgfm08ucajisEAvYIbqjCmDbHS&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y8vYap2OU3VLVHBdCc5nmOZHYHbfjttnlBUG%2BR0uXLQVg0%2BTbQ0FZKt/ncFupZVr&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=boPO9gMwY4xzGpOZodZRfMlkM082fEFlMaq7/K9EImJG7eetEQFp7sX3jVNxSErG&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=peNx42AIO%2BO7ymS6SblcWVfYb0MHpDMT4%2BDUUv1Lf25HCFcTsi85LlRWaZ3KpzGN&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X3ojdREm75XPTzlIOXAx8iFVS8YYR1l9d59RyKUHyVBSalhCpKvvr89mvhsX5CK5&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wmp7yV0It1zEk7x7f7flZ9N8aF7nsPq9ncrGCukXAQZF2AlaFGpkDGUk5L7iuAGB&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ds90iR36xyz2AZZb17j6U4%2BrYB53WPCkZaEdm7DgVCZdWQzkBuR/AkSaxt7LDP0J&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9CHPnTOMjTIEd8qVysL49l2BwRHs42LXZIAoJ1C3yNDrrCQYLc9FBLrwKXK50/pM&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=77EWGI6DApQVAweM5zphzEpNvavv3JKuvr59JP%2BpxgazQp/FCVwrlXzNvIxlWopG&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gGGJAbZHfEml%2B4tFmmHONIaLqZ2auHwRQg6EdHIU47JJSaWwAt1HmPAelXZVRAQV&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zpI7P%2BEwIPpFYAfZD5QpUKjZ/h7LN1BQswbxtA4YIZ06Srr3NWzYh07uLFDKbFWC&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cy0DBV5tto88QjlDQKfF0M4qjTO75R53QMf7e/42v6OCFjPF0/Oe7D0d%2BlIZjUtj&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2XQzX3EYwDLUvxFNFTSpOA4WUYsTmYntbfLclr7BqF/6g0o6RXJxSoLYozgeayEM&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5vSJZxi98wfPuNbDcI5dQibm2qvmaDb5kz7arq1jnjhAGHnUpNd4pq7Bg5a4ooOV&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UXLDRK4Q2qS0k54l3%2BuzS7XqQEv8Z1MSIg7PfiXmMEr86XORXIGJ7e2X8DgFRqnF&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7QKqNvj4GErSsqOQ9HGdwl/q1Wkujfdygv2WJnA5uvoxGpb7Pcke4uEIeGncPUvo&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y%2BrKQ8YkR7GU%2BMyDtR0AX1TMl/tZBr8/spEpqsIYO/c0wibTsjj%2BVKEeC3fHS2BU&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BYxy04pr2gpiTd0ZEbewLiWSA65VpCwpdIrmbcml1DyivASdtl7Ff5AKWAH0qS%2BP&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vI/Zlmrkqyycz279J084UXn8/USvXKCgUf1ahkxfKnxCO02QpPBqb5m4Ea/32Ib5&
https://munis.tupeloms.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TrOvciHaTB/KzSONt7lxGD9KDs/2S9LM%2BmQQGK%2BplaCCikG5gIeshzIupi924zzP&


 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32486 

 

TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine 

whether or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC   

 

Address of Owner: 2555 WENDOVER DR, BELDEN, MS 38826,   

 

Parcel Number:  113J0703700 

 

Address of Violation:    1016 CHICKASAW TRL 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on October 20, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 56 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30570 

 

AHMED MONA HAMZAH                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to AHMED MONA HAMZAH  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not 

said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  AHMED MONA HAMZAH   

 

Address of Owner: 102 SERENITY CT, BRANDON, MS 39042,   

 

Parcel Number:  088J3301400 

 

Address of Violation:    105 ELVIS PRESLEY DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 21, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 57 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32140 

 

DAVIDSON STEPHANIE                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to DAVIDSON STEPHANIE  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not 

said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  DAVIDSON STEPHANIE   

 

Address of Owner: 4360 SOUTHERN AVE SE, WASHINGTON, DC 20019,   

 

Parcel Number:  077M3605701 

 

Address of Violation:    1100 CHAPMAN DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on September 15, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 58 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30845 

 

BRATTON JIMMIE & LUCILLE S               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to BRATTON JIMMIE & LUCILLE S  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether 

or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  BRATTON JIMMIE & LUCILLE S   

 

Address of Owner: 3995 NORTH GLOSTER, SALTILLO, MS 38866,   

 

Parcel Number:  077R3612400 

 

Address of Violation:    120 LAWNDALE DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 8, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 59 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32421 

 

BRATTON JIMMIE & LUCILLE S               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to BRATTON JIMMIE & LUCILLE S  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether 

or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  BRATTON JIMMIE & LUCILLE S   

 

Address of Owner: 3995 NORTH GLOSTER, SALTILLO, MS 38866,   

 

Parcel Number:  077R3612400 

 

Address of Violation:    120 LAWNDALE DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on October 6, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 60 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32240 

 

LIEBLING LUCILLE M ESTATE               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to LIEBLING LUCILLE M ESTATE  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether 

or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  LIEBLING LUCILLE M ESTATE   

 

Address of Owner: 6111 HWY 50 E, STEENS, MS 39766,   

 

Parcel Number:  077D2515700 

 

Address of Violation:    1208 EUGENE ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on September 15, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 61 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32103 

 

TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine 

whether or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC   

 

Address of Owner: 2555 WENDOVER DR, BELDEN, MS 38826,   

 

Parcel Number:  077Q3608400 

 

Address of Violation:    121 S HIGHLAND DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on September 1, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 62 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30659 

 

CHUNN COREY                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to CHUNN COREY  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  CHUNN COREY  

 

Address of Owner: 2555 WENDOVER DR, BELDEN, MS 38826,   

 

Parcel Number:  077R3608200 

 

Address of Violation:    1226 BOGGAN DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 4, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 63 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30318 

 

FUENTES JESUS O                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to FUENTES JESUS O  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  FUENTES JESUS O   

 

Address of Owner: 123 INDUSTRIAL S, TUPELO, MS 38801,   

 

Parcel Number:  089N3100601 

 

Address of Violation:    123 S INDUSTRIAL RD 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on May 19, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 64 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30587 

 

FUENTES JESUS O                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to FUENTES JESUS O  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  FUENTES JESUS O   

 

Address of Owner: 123 INDUSTRIAL S, TUPELO, MS 38801,   

 

Parcel Number:  089N3100601 

 

Address of Violation:    123 S INDUSTRIAL RD 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 21, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 65 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32082 

 

MOORE RICHARD G & JENNIFER               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to MOORE RICHARD G & JENNIFER  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether 

or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  MOORE RICHARD G & JENNIFER   

 

Address of Owner: 709 SHILOH RD, MANTACHIE, MS 38855,   

 

Parcel Number:  088N3310200 

 

Address of Violation:    1243 HANKINS ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on September 1, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 66 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30889 

 

BERRY LESLEY ADAMS                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to BERRY LESLEY ADAMS  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not 

said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  BERRY LESLEY ADAMS   

 

Address of Owner: 712 GEORGE AVE, TUPELO, MS 38801,   

 

Parcel Number:  077G2518700 

 

Address of Violation:    1300 LEONARD DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 18, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 67 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30894 

 

DAVID BROWN LLC                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to DAVID BROWN LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said 

real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  DAVID BROWN LLC   

 

Address of Owner: 19483 E TUFTS CIR, CENNTENAIL, CO 80015,   

 

Parcel Number:  077C2507400 

 

Address of Violation:    1304 LUMPKIN AVE 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 18, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 68 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30488 

 

BOYD DENNIS W                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to BOYD DENNIS W  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  BOYD DENNIS W   

 

Address of Owner: 1389 ORLEANS PL, TUPELO, MS 38801,   

 

Parcel Number:  077Q3608100 

 

Address of Violation:    1400 CENTRAL AVE 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 7, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 69 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30434 

 

SWINEA JAMES (LUCILLE)                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to SWINEA JAMES (LUCILLE)  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or 

not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of 

the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  SWINEA JAMES (LUCILLE)   

 

Address of Owner: 421 RD 830, PLANTERSVILLE, MS 38862,   

 

Parcel Number:  077Q3612400 

 

Address of Violation:    1502 REED ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 7, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 70 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32108 

 

SWINEA JAMES (LUCILLE)                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to SWINEA JAMES (LUCILLE)  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or 

not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of 

the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  SWINEA JAMES (LUCILLE)   

 

Address of Owner: 421 RD 830, PLANTERSVILLE, MS 38862,   

 

Parcel Number:  077Q3612400 

 

Address of Violation:    1502 REED ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on September 1, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 71 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32105 

 

BELLAMARE DEVELOPMENT LLC               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to BELLAMARE DEVELOPMENT LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine 

whether or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  BELLAMARE DEVELOPMENT LLC   

 

Address of Owner: 28 EASTBROOKE CIRCLE, MADISON, MS 39110,   

 

Parcel Number:  077Q3616500 

 

Address of Violation:    1507 W MAIN ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on September 1, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 72 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32068 

 

WENSLEY COLLEEN M                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to WENSLEY COLLEEN M  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not 

said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  WENSLEY COLLEEN M   

 

Address of Owner: POST OFFICE BOX 6474, CONCORD, CA 94524-1474,   

 

Parcel Number:  088N3305700 

 

Address of Violation:    151 CANAL ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on September 1, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 73 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30446 

 

RENICK DAVID M                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to RENICK DAVID M  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  RENICK DAVID M   

 

Address of Owner: 2000 BALLARDSVILLE RD, FULTON, MS 38843,   

 

Parcel Number:  077Q3611300 

 

Address of Violation:    1523 REED ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 7, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 74 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30407 

 

MARTIN MATTHEW & AUSTIN               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to MARTIN MATTHEW & AUSTIN  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether 

or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  MARTIN MATTHEW & AUSTIN   

 

Address of Owner: 6731 CABIN CREEK DR, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80923,   

 

Parcel Number:  077Q3615400 

 

Address of Violation:    1524 CENTRAL AVE 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on June 16, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 75 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30454 

 

WEA INVESTMENTS LLC                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to WEA INVESTMENTS LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not 

said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  WEA INVESTMENTS LLC   

 

Address of Owner: POST OFFICE BOX 87, RED BANKS, MS 38661,   

 

Parcel Number:  077Q3615300 

 

Address of Violation:    1527 CENTRAL 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 7, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 76 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30458 

 

ROBINSON JOHN                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to ROBINSON JOHN  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  ROBINSON JOHN   

 

Address of Owner: 1528 REED ST, TUPELO, MS 38801,   

 

Parcel Number:  077Q3611700 

 

Address of Violation:    1528 REED ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 7, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 77 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32114 

 

ROBINSON JOHN                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to ROBINSON JOHN  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  ROBINSON JOHN   

 

Address of Owner: 1528 REED ST, TUPELO, MS 38801,   

 

Parcel Number:  077Q3611700 

 

Address of Violation:    1528 REED ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on September 1, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 78 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30962 

 

WD PROPERTIES LLC                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to WD PROPERTIES LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said 

real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  WD PROPERTIES LLC   

 

Address of Owner: P O BOX 3171, TUPELO, MS 38803,   

 

Parcel Number:  077K3500140 

 

Address of Violation:    1841 W JACKSON ST UNIT A & B 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on September 1, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 79 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30956 

 

WD PROPERTIES LLC                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to WD PROPERTIES LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said 

real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  WD PROPERTIES LLC   

 

Address of Owner: P O BOX 3171, TUPELO, MS 38803,   

 

Parcel Number:  077K3500141 

 

Address of Violation:    1843 W JACKSON ST UNIT A & B 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on September 1, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 80 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30955 

 

WD PROPERTIES LLC                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to WD PROPERTIES LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said 

real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  WD PROPERTIES LLC   

 

Address of Owner: P O BOX 3171, TUPELO, MS 38803,   

 

Parcel Number:  077K3500142 

 

Address of Violation:    1845 W JACKSON ST UNIT A & B 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on September 1, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 81 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30364 

 

HILARIO OSCAR                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to HILARIO OSCAR  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  HILARIO OSCAR   

 

Address of Owner: 168 MOUNTAIN LEADER TRAIL, SALTILLO, MS 38866,   

 

Parcel Number:  077Q3621900 

 

Address of Violation:    202 ENOCH AVE 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on June 16, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 82 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30702 

 

HARGROVE SKYLAR ESTATE               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to HARGROVE SKYLAR ESTATE  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether 

or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  HARGROVE SKYLAR ESTATE   

 

Address of Owner: 5560 PAGE BLVD, ST LOUIS, MO 63112,   

 

Parcel Number:  089F3031600 

 

Address of Violation:    204 E BARNES ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 4, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 83 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30606 

 

TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine 

whether or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC   

 

Address of Owner: 2555 WENDOVER DR, BELDEN, MS 38826,   

 

Parcel Number:  077P3507100 

 

Address of Violation:    207 LAKEVIEW DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 21, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 84 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30425 

 

PHILLIPS KIRK                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to PHILLIPS KIRK  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  PHILLIPS KIRK   

 

Address of Owner: 293 COTTON GIN LANE, SALTILLO, MS 38866,   

 

Parcel Number:  077Q3629900 

 

Address of Violation:    210 MONUMENT DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 7, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 85 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30465 

 

HOLMES JAMES ROBERT III                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to HOLMES JAMES ROBERT III  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or 

not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of 

the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  HOLMES JAMES ROBERT III   

 

Address of Owner: 2180 CRABAPPLE DRIVE, TUPELO, MS 38801,   

 

Parcel Number:  077K3521100 

 

Address of Violation:    2180 CRABAPPLE DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 7, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 86 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30884 

 

MOSBY TERESA R                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to MOSBY TERESA R  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  MOSBY TERESA R   

 

Address of Owner: 303 E JACKSON ST, TUPELO, MS 38804,   

 

Parcel Number:  089F3030600 

 

Address of Violation:    222 W BARNES ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 18, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 87 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30797 

 

HEMLOCK HILL PROPERTIES LLC               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to HEMLOCK HILL PROPERTIES LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine 

whether or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  HEMLOCK HILL PROPERTIES LLC   

 

Address of Owner: PO BOX 1772, BURLESON, TX 76097,   

 

Parcel Number:  101B0207600 

 

Address of Violation:    2310 LAFAYETTE ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 4, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 88 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30892 

 

TTLBL LLC                    OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to TTLBL LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real property 

was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  The 

property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  TTLBL LLC   

 

Address of Owner: 4747 EXECUTIVE DR STE 510, SAN DIEGO, CA 92121,   

 

Parcel Number:  077P3500600 

 

Address of Violation:    2411 DANNY ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 18, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 89 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30766 

 

TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine 

whether or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC   

 

Address of Owner: 2555 WENDOVER DR, BELDEN, MS 38826,   

 

Parcel Number:  101A0213500 

 

Address of Violation:    2500 HAMPTON AVE 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 4, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 90 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32321 

 

TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine 

whether or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC   

 

Address of Owner: 2555 WENDOVER DR, BELDEN, MS 38826,   

 

Parcel Number:  101A0213500 

 

Address of Violation:    2500 HAMPTON AVE 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on October 6, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 91 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30502 

 

BARKERS VILLAGE INC                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to BARKERS VILLAGE INC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not 

said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  BARKERS VILLAGE INC   

 

Address of Owner: PO BOX 52427, ATLANTA, GA 30355,   

 

Parcel Number:  077N3502508 

 

Address of Violation:    2615 W MAIN ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 7, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 92 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30438 

 

TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether 

or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK   

 

Address of Owner: THE DAY CENTER, 201 COUNTRY PLACE PARKWAY, SUITE B,   

 

Parcel Number:  106S1403401 

 

Address of Violation:    3009 SOUTHERN HEIGHTS RD 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 7, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 93 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30393 

 

RICHARDSON MEGAN                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to RICHARDSON MEGAN  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not 

said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  RICHARDSON MEGAN   

 

Address of Owner: P O BOX 87, RED BANKS, MS 38661,   

 

Parcel Number:  105D1503500 

 

Address of Violation:    3064 MOORE AVE 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on June 16, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021*, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 94 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30437 

 

FAULKNER LLOYD                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to FAULKNER LLOYD  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said 

real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  FAULKNER LLOYD   

 

Address of Owner: P O BOX 100, HOUSTON, MS 38851,   

 

Parcel Number:  088N3304700 

 

Address of Violation:    335 CANAL ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 7, 2020 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 95 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32085 

 

WHITE ROBERT & SUE                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to WHITE ROBERT & SUE  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not 

said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  WHITE ROBERT & SUE   

 

Address of Owner: 339 SOUTH CANAL ST, TUPELO, MS 38804,   

 

Parcel Number:  088N3304401 

 

Address of Violation:    339 CANAL ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on September 1, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 96 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32260 

 

TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine 

whether or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  TUPELO RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC   

 

Address of Owner: 2555 WENDOVER DR, BELDEN, MS 38826,   

 

Parcel Number:  075R2205600 

 

Address of Violation:    3575 LANSDOWNE DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on September 15, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 97 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30815 

 

CHUNN COREY                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to CHUNN COREY  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  CHUNN COREY  

 

Address of Owner: 2555 WENDOVER DR, BELDEN, MS 38826,   

 

Parcel Number:  088P3306600 

 

Address of Violation:    401 RUTLAND 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 4, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 98 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30389 

 

TTLBL LLC                    OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to TTLBL LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real property 

was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  The 

property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  TTLBL LLC   

 

Address of Owner: 4747 EXECUTIVE DR STE 510, SAN DIEGO, CA 92121,   

 

Parcel Number:  101B0213200 

 

Address of Violation:    414 LAKEVIEW DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on June 16, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 99 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30788 

 

TTLBL LLC                    OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to TTLBL LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real property 

was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  The 

property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  TTLBL LLC   

 

Address of Owner: 4747 EXECUTIVE DR STE 510, SAN DIEGO, CA 92121,   

 

Parcel Number:  101B0213200 

 

Address of Violation:    414 LAKEVIEW DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 4, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 100 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30787 

 

NEWSOME FELICIA & COURTNEY               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to NEWSOME FELICIA & COURTNEY  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine 

whether or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  NEWSOME FELICIA & COURTNEY   

 

Address of Owner: 418 LAKEVIEW ST, TUPELO, MS 38801-4605,   

 

Parcel Number:  101B0213000 

 

Address of Violation:    418 LAKEVIEW DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 4, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 101 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30366 

 

WEST RUBLE LADON & MARIE               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to WEST RUBLE LADON & MARIE  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether 

or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  WEST RUBLE LADON & MARIE   

 

Address of Owner: 502 AUGUSTA, TUPELO, MS 38801,   

 

Parcel Number:  077P3508500 

 

Address of Violation:    502 AUGUSTA ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on June 16, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021*, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 102 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30792 

 

WEST RUBLE LADON & MARIE               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to WEST RUBLE LADON & MARIE  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether 

or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  WEST RUBLE LADON & MARIE   

 

Address of Owner: 502 AUGUSTA, TUPELO, MS 38801,   

 

Parcel Number:  077P3508500 

 

Address of Violation:    502 AUGUSTA ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 4, 2020 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 103 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30828 

 

ROBINSON ANGELA                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to ROBINSON ANGELA  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said 

real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  ROBINSON ANGELA   

 

Address of Owner: 146 12TH STREET, RICHMOND, CA 94801,   

 

Parcel Number:  089F3005000 

 

Address of Violation:    517 W BARNES ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 18, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 104 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30648 

 

GREEN PARISH AND STANLEY               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to GREEN PARISH AND STANLEY  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether 

or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  GREEN PARISH AND STANLEY   

 

Address of Owner: 764 ROSEGATE DR, GASTONIA, NC 28056,   

 

Parcel Number:  089F3012400 

 

Address of Violation:    519 N CHURCH ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 21, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 105 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30909 

 

STONE BARBARA ANN (DECEASED)               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to STONE BARBARA ANN (DECEASED)  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine 

whether or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  STONE BARBARA ANN (DECEASED)   

 

Address of Owner: 527 BARNES STREET, TUPELO, MS 38804,   

 

Parcel Number:  089F3005400 

 

Address of Violation:    527 W BARNES ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 18, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 106 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30910 

 

SPENCER WILLIAM ESTATE                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to SPENCER WILLIAM ESTATE  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or 

not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of 

the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  SPENCER WILLIAM ESTATE   

 

Address of Owner: 3870 INNSBROOK DR, MEMPHIS, TN 38115,   

 

Parcel Number:  089F3002700 

 

Address of Violation:    528 W BARNES ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 18, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 107 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30484 

 

JEFFERSON SAM & ROSIE                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to JEFFERSON SAM & ROSIE  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not 

said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  JEFFERSON SAM & ROSIE   

 

Address of Owner: 7601 SOUTH EAST END, CHICAGO, IL 60649,   

 

Parcel Number:  089F3005900 

 

Address of Violation:    528 WALKER ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 7, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and 

lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 

(1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 108 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30625 

 

CANNON MARK                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to CANNON MARK  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  CANNON MARK   

 

Address of Owner: C/O ROSIE DOUGLAS, 901 MERCER ST,   

 

Parcel Number:  089F3021000 

 

Address of Violation:    591 N SPRING ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 21, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 109 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30414 

 

SHANNON JOHN T SR                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to SHANNON JOHN T SR  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said 

real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  SHANNON JOHN T SR   

 

Address of Owner: 411 E MARTIN LUTHER KING DR, UNION CITY, TN 38261,   

 

Parcel Number:  089F3021800 

 

Address of Violation:    600 N SPRING ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on June 16, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 110 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30880 

 

INA GROUP LLC                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to INA GROUP LLC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  INA GROUP LLC   

 

Address of Owner: 6333 APPLES WAY STE 115, LINCOLN, NE 68516,   

 

Parcel Number:  089F3021900 

 

Address of Violation:    608 N SPRING ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 18, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 111 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30640 

 

JOHNSON ANTOINETTA                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to JOHNSON ANTOINETTA  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not 

said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  JOHNSON ANTOINETTA   

 

Address of Owner: 376 ROAD 1, TUPELO, MS 38804,   

 

Parcel Number:  089F3008400 

 

Address of Violation:    638 N CHURCH ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 21, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 112 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30499 

 

CHUNN COREY                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to CHUNN COREY  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  CHUNN COREY  

 

Address of Owner: 2555 WENDOVER DR, BELDEN, MS 38826,   

 

Parcel Number:  112A0413900 

 

Address of Violation:    705 HILL-N-DALE DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 7, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 113 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30421 

 

PAYNE THOMAS JR                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to PAYNE THOMAS JR  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said 

real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  PAYNE THOMAS JR   

 

Address of Owner: 113 WAYSIDE, TUPELO, MS 38804,   

 

Parcel Number:  077F2617900 

 

Address of Violation:    709 LAR-ELI-DO DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on June 16, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 114 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30999 

 

PAYNE THOMAS JR                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to PAYNE THOMAS JR  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said 

real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  PAYNE THOMAS JR   

 

Address of Owner: 113 WAYSIDE, TUPELO, MS 38804,   

 

Parcel Number:  077F2617900 

 

Address of Violation:    709 LAR-ELI-DO DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on September 1, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 115 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32038 

 

SCOTT SANDRA J                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to SCOTT SANDRA J  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  SCOTT SANDRA J   

 

Address of Owner: 386 ROAD 1600, BELDEN, MS 38826,   

 

Parcel Number:  089J3121200 

 

Address of Violation:    905 ALLEN ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on September 1, 

2020, following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, 

and lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-

11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 116 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30380 

 

GRAY PEGGY J                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to GRAY PEGGY J  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  GRAY PEGGY J   

 

Address of Owner: 1021 NOBLE ST SUITE 212, ANNISTON, AL 36201,   

 

Parcel Number:  101D0113000 

 

Address of Violation:    912 TYLER DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on June 16, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 117 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30568 

 

AHMED MONA HAMZAH                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to AHMED MONA HAMZAH  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not 

said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  AHMED MONA HAMZAH   

 

Address of Owner: 102 SERENITY CT, BRANDON, MS 39042,   

 

Parcel Number:  088J3301500 

 

Address of Violation:    ELVIS PRESLEY DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 21, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 118 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30571 

 

AHMED MONA HAMZAH                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to AHMED MONA HAMZAH  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not 

said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  AHMED MONA HAMZAH   

 

Address of Owner: 102 SERENITY CT, BRANDON, MS 39042,   

 

Parcel Number:  088J3307601 

 

Address of Violation:    ELVIS PRESLEY DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 21, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 119 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30573 

 

AHMED MONA HAMZAH                    

OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to AHMED MONA HAMZAH  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not 

said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  AHMED MONA HAMZAH   

 

Address of Owner: 102 SERENITY CT, BRANDON, MS 39042,   

 

Parcel Number:  088J3307600 

 

Address of Violation:    ELVIS PRESLEY DR 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on July 21, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and 

lot cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 

(1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 120 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32329 

 

THE SOUTHERN GROUP OF MS INC               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to THE SOUTHERN GROUP OF MS INC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine 

whether or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  THE SOUTHERN GROUP OF MS INC   

 

Address of Owner: P O BOX 3171, TUPELO, MS 38803,   

 

Parcel Number:  075G1509400 

 

Address of Violation:    GRACE LN 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on October 6, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 121 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32333 

 

THE SOUTHERN GROUP OF MS INC               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to THE SOUTHERN GROUP OF MS INC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine 

whether or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  THE SOUTHERN GROUP OF MS INC   

 

Address of Owner: P O BOX 3171, TUPELO, MS 38803,   

 

Parcel Number:  075G1509500 

 

Address of Violation:    GRACE LN 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on October 6, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 122 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  32335 

 

THE SOUTHERN GROUP OF MS INC               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to THE SOUTHERN GROUP OF MS INC  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine 

whether or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  THE SOUTHERN GROUP OF MS INC   

 

Address of Owner: P O BOX 3171, TUPELO, MS 38803,   

 

Parcel Number:  075G1509300 

 

Address of Violation:    GRACE LN 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on October 6, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 123 -

Item # 16.



 

 

BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30883 

 

ST JAMES MASONIC LODGE #81               

     OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to ST JAMES MASONIC LODGE #81  (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether 

or not said real property was in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  ST JAMES MASONIC LODGE #81   

 

Address of Owner: P O BOX 8, TUPELO, MS 38802,   

 

Parcel Number:  089F3023500 

 

Address of Violation:    MCWILLIAMS ST 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on August 18, 2020, 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and lot 

cutting was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), 

as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the lot mowed and cleaned.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner with 

the actual cost of mowing and lot cleaning, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also 

impose a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on April 20, 

2021, adjudicated the actual cost of mowing to be $300.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, also 

imposed the statutory penalty of $500.00, for a total assessment against the property of $800.00.  This amount is 

assessed as a lien on the real property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

6. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner at its last known address, advising that the assessment is a lien against the property.  The Director 

is further directed to advise the owner that this assessment and all decisions rendered under the provisions of Miss. 

Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, appealed in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 11-51-75.     

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2021.  

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 124 -

Item # 16.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Pat Falkner, Department of Development Services Director (DJ) 

DATE April 14, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF LOT MOWING 
  

 

Request:  

Request that the attached list of properties be considered for lot mowing at the April 20, 2021 

City Council Meeting. 

 

 

- 125 -

Item # 17.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for April 20, 2021 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  32829 077F2611100 1403 BRISTOW 
DR 

SHAW RICHARD 
RUSSELL 

1403 W BRISTOW TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

2.   32830 077F2601200 1410 BRISTOW 
DR 

IWUEKE CHIKA 1410 W BRISTOW DR TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

3.   32842 089K3111700 414 N GREEN 
ST 

KEMA SABE INC PO BOX 691 TUPELO, MS 38802 SB 

4.   32843 089K3104100 420 N GREEN 
ST 

SHELLY JAMES L 
& LINDA J 

420 N GREEN ST TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

5.   32844 089K3104000 421 N GREEN 
ST 

GREEN STREET 
LLC 

P O BOX 1386 RAYMOND, MS 39154 SB 

6.   32845 089K3104500 430 N GREEN 
ST 

GREEN STREET 
LLC 

P O BOX 1386 RAYMOND, MS 39154 SB 

7.   32846 089K3103800 431 N GREEN 
ST UNIT A & B 

GREEN STREET 
LLC 

P O BOX 1386 RAYMOND, MS 39154 SB 

8.   32847 089F3022600 647 N SPRING 
ST 

FARR MILDRED 
BURNETTE 
LANGSTON 

647 N SPRING TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

9.   32851 089K3111900 411 N GREEN 
ST UNIT A-C 

KEMA SABE INC PO BOX 691 TUPELO, MS 38802 SB 

 

- 126 -

Item # 17.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Bart Aguirre, Chief 

DATE April 12, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUSING A PATROL VEHICLE  BA 
  

 

Request:  

 Please accept this letter of request to surplus a 2009 Ford Crown Victory Police Vehicle, 

VIN#2FAHP71V89X121400 asset #14611, for transfer to the Tupelo Airport Authority. The 

Airport Authority has requested a vehicle for their daily patrols of their property. This vehicle 

has approximately 200,000 plus miles and is no longer being used by the Tupelo Police 

Department. 

 

- 127 -

Item # 18.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Director – Public Works 

DATE 04/09/2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL – BULLDOZER – 2021-008PW - CW 
  

 

Request:  

 

Request for Bid Approval to purchase a 2021 John Deere 650K Bulldozer Bid 2021-008PW 

 

 

Two bidders responded – 

 

Stribling Equipment  $150,000 

Thompson Machinery  $150,800 

 

We recommend that the bid be awarded to lowest and best bid - Stribling Equipment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 128 -

Item # 19.



City of Tupelo

Lot Start Date / Time Mar 31, 2021 11:00 AM US/Central

Lot End Date / Time Mar 31, 2021 11:36 AM US/Central

Lot Duration 00:36 [hh:mm]

Item Name Bulldozer Unit (per specs)

Company Bid Amount Bidding Date / Time

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. $ 150,000.00 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:31:14 AM US/Central

Thompson Machinery $ 150,800.00 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:29:42 AM US/Central

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. $ 151,000.00 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:21:09 AM US/Central

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. $ 152,000.00 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:21:02 AM US/Central

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. $ 153,000.00 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:20:54 AM US/Central

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. $ 154,000.00 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:20:41 AM US/Central

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. $ 155,000.00 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:17:27 AM US/Central

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. $ 156,000.00 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:15:43 AM US/Central

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. $ 157,000.00 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:15:32 AM US/Central

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. $ 158,000.00 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:15:22 AM US/Central

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. $ 159,000.00 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:13:19 AM US/Central

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. $ 161,000.00 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:13:10 AM US/Central

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. $ 162,000.00 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:13:04 AM US/Central

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. $ 163,000.00 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:11:06 AM US/Central

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. $ 164,000.00 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:06:14 AM US/Central

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. $ 165,612.93 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:04:20 AM US/Central

Thompson Machinery $ 151,666.22 USD Mar 31, 2021 11:02:34 AM US/Central

Item Name Bulldozer Delivery Time - In Days Only

Company Bid Amount Bidding Date / Time

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. 60 Days Mar 31, 2021 11:28:07 AM US/Central

Stribling Equipment Co. LLC. 3 Days Mar 31, 2021 11:04:20 AM US/Central

Thompson Machinery 30 Days Mar 31, 2021 11:02:34 AM US/Central

Bulldozer Bid

- 129 -

Item # 19.



- 130 -

Item # 19.



- 131 -

Item # 19.



- 132 -

Item # 19.



- 133 -

Item # 19.



- 134 -

Item # 19.



- 135 -

Item # 19.



- 136 -

Item # 19.



- 137 -

Item # 19.



- 138 -

Item # 19.



- 139 -

Item # 19.



- 140 -

Item # 19.



- 141 -

Item # 19.



- 142 -

Item # 19.



- 143 -

Item # 19.



- 144 -

Item # 19.



- 145 -

Item # 19.



- 146 -

Item # 19.



ADVERTISEMENT FOR PROPOSALS   
 

Notice is hereby given that the City of Tupelo will receive un-priced technical proposals to 
prequalify vendors for: 

 
Bulldozer 

Bid # 2021-008PW 
 

Deadline for receipt of un-priced technical proposals is March 25, 2021 at 2:00 PM, local time. 
Responses should be submitted electronically at www.tupelomsbids.com 
 
Pursuant to MS Code 31-7-13 and House Bill 1109, this Equipment will be procured through a 
multi-step procurement process, including a Reverse Auction.  In Phase One, un-priced technical 
proposals are evaluated for potentional acceptability based upon pre-determined criteria.  In 
Phase Two, only those bidders whose technical proposals are determined acceptable shall be 
invited to provide priced bids for consideration.  City of Tupelo encourages vendor participation in 
this multi-step process.  Complete instructions are provided in the specifications package.   
 
Specifications and detailed instructions regarding the bid process may be obtained by visiting the 
website www.tupelomsbids.com.  Specification response forms, along with all other required 
information detailed in the bid instructions should be submitted no later than 2:00 PM on March 
25, 2021 per the detailed bid instructions.  Un-priced Specification Response submissions will be 
evaluated, and vendors meeting the required specifications will be invited to participate in the 
Electronic Reverse Auction process on March 31, 2021 at 11:00 AM.  Approved vendors will 
be given detailed instructions regarding the reverse auction.  The City of Tupelo reserved the right 
to extend the auction date if necessary, to complete the pre-qualification process.  For any 
questions relating to the electronic submittal or reverse auction process, please call PH Bidding 
Group at 662-407-0193. 
 
The City of Tupelo is an equal opportunity employer and hereby notifies all bidders that it will 
affirmatively insure that, in any contract entered unto pursuant to this advertisement, minority 
business enterprises will be afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation 
and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, sex, age, disability or national 
origin in consideration for an award. 
 
The City of Tupelo reserves the right to reject any and or all bids, waive technicalities, informalities 
or irregularities in the bids received, solicit new bids or to choose that bid which is deemed to be 
in the best interest of the City of Tupelo. 
  
        Traci Dillard 
        Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 
 
Publishing Dates: March 2, 2021 & March 9, 2021  

 
 

- 147 -

Item # 19.

http://www.tupelomsbids.com/
http://www.tupelomsbids.com/


- 148 -

Item # 19.



- 149 -

Item # 19.



- 150 -

Item # 19.



- 151 -

Item # 19.



- 152 -

Item # 19.



- 153 -

Item # 19.



- 154 -

Item # 19.



- 155 -

Item # 19.



- 156 -

Item # 19.



- 157 -

Item # 19.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams – Director of Public Works  

DATE April 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL – DUMP TRUCK – 2021-009PW - 

CW 
  

 

Request:  

Request for Bid Approval to purchase a 2022 Kenworth T370 Dump Truck Bid 2021-009PW 

 

Three Bidders Responded –  

 

TruckWorx $124,708.94  Delivery 90 days 

Tag Truck Center $124,000.00 Delivery 230 days 

Tri State Truck Center $155,222.08 Delivery 190 days 

 

We recommend the lowest and best bid by delivery that is within the current 2021 fiscal year and 

is only $708.94 in price difference – TruckWorx  

 

 

 

- 158 -

Item # 20.



Lot Start Date / Time Apr 14, 2021 10:00 AM US/Central

Lot End Date / Time Apr 14, 2021 10:33 AM US/Central

Lot Duration 00:33 [hh:mm]

Extension Time 3 Mins.

Item Name Dump Truck Unit - Each

Company Truck Offered Bid Amount Bidding Date / Time

Truckworx 2022 Kenworth T370 360 HP 124,708.94$     Apr 14, 2021 10:29:09 AM US/Central

TAG Truck Center 2022 Freightliner SD114 124,000.00$     Apr 14, 2021 10:23:29 AM US/Central

Truckworx 2022 Kenworth T370  360 HP 125,208.94$     Apr 14, 2021 10:22:14 AM US/Central

TAG Truck Center 2022 Freightliner SD114 126,000.00$     Apr 14, 2021 10:16:07 AM US/Central

TAG Truck Center 2022 Freightliner SD114 128,000.00$     Apr 14, 2021 10:15:57 AM US/Central

TAG Truck Center 2022 Freightliner SD114 130,000.00$     Apr 14, 2021 10:15:36 AM US/Central

TAG Truck Center 2022 Freightliner SD114 145,000.00$     Apr 14, 2021 10:13:25 AM US/Central

TRI STATE TRUCK CENTER 2022 Mack Granite 155,222.08$     Apr 14, 2021 10:12:04 AM US/Central

Truckworx 2022 Kenworth T370 325 HP 126,120.00$     Apr 14, 2021 10:01:03 AM US/Central

Truckworx 2022 Kenworth T370  360 HP 127,208.94$     Apr 14, 2021 10:00:41 AM US/Central

Item Name Dump Truck Delivery Time - In number of days

Company Truck Offered Bid Amount Bidding Date / Time

TAG Truck Center 2022 Freightliner SD114 230 Days Apr 14, 2021 10:29:37 AM US/Central

TAG Truck Center 2022 Freightliner SD114 250 Days Apr 14, 2021 10:27:36 AM US/Central

TAG Truck Center 2022 Freightliner SD114 365 Days Apr 14, 2021 10:13:25 AM US/Central

TRI STATE TRUCK CENTER 2022 Mack Granite 190 Days Apr 14, 2021 10:12:04 AM US/Central

Truckworx 2022 Kenworth T370 325 HP 180 Days Apr 14, 2021 10:01:07 AM US/Central

Truckworx 2022 Kenworth T370 360 HP 90 Days Apr 14, 2021 10:00:53 AM US/Central

City of Tupelo- Dump Truck Bid

- 159 -

Item # 20.



CITY OF TUPELO, MS 

TANDEM AXLE DUMP CHASSIS WITH MOUNTED DUMP BODY 

 

 Specification Response Form 

 

1 
Prepared by PH Bidding Group 

www.phbidding.com  •  Tupelo, MS  •  662.407.0193 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS  

INTENT:   

This specification shall describe a Tandem Axle Dump Truck to be used in a municipal setting.  

ABOUT THIS DOCUMENT:  

This document, titled a Specification Response Form, is the form by which vendors shall respond to this bid opportunity.  Vendors may be 
required to include other documents, including warranty or other information in order to be considered responsive.    

GENERAL TERMS:   

All equipment furnished under this contract shall be unused.  Accessories not specifically mentioned herein, but necessary to furnish complete 
unit ready for use, shall also be included.  Unit shall conform to the best practice known to the trade in design, quality of material and 
workmanship.  Assemblies, sub-assemblies, and component parts shall be standard and interchangeable throughout the entire quantity of 
units as specified in this invitation to bid.  The equipment furnished shall conform to applicable Safety Standards.  One or more units shall be 
purchased via this bid.  

GUARANTEE: 

All units shall be covered by the manufacturer standard warranty.  Other warranty conditions may apply. 

BID QUOTATION:  

Bidders shall complete every space in the specification bidder’s proposal column with a check mark to indicate if the item being bid is exactly 
as specified.  If not, the “NO” column must be checked and a detailed description of the deviation from the specification to be supplied. 

DELIVERY:  

Delivery shall be FOB to the Purchasing Entity with vendor assuming all liabilities for the transport of the unit to the destination: 
 

City of Tupelo, MS 
Public Works 

QUANTITY:  

Quantity determined by unit.  Quantities may vary.  The Purchasing Entity reverse the right to alter quantities and purchase more or less of 
any one item or all items. 

UNIT AND MODEL EQUIVALENT:  

Where model numbers are used, they are used for the sole purpose of illustrating the design and functionality of the unit.  In no way is a 
model name or manufacturer used or meant to indicate a preference for one manufacturer over another. The City of Tupelo reserves the 
right to accept any variances in these specifications at their discretion as long as the equipment offered meets the functionality required by 
the City of Tupelo.  

SUBMISSION OF SPECIFICATION RESPONSE FORMS:  

Vendors shall complete this form and submit it electronically through www.tupelomsbids.com on or before the Specification Response due 
date and time below. 

BID PROCESS:  

This bid event is being conducted by reverse auction, which is a bid process during which vendors compete for the Purchasing Entity’s 
business in real time.  A timer is set for an initial period of 30 minutes, during which vendors may place bids and receive feedback in the 
form of a rank (rank will be displayed in brackets adjacent to the vendor’s input pricing per line item, as well as a total rank for the group of 
items together.  In our format, a second-place rank would appear as such: [2].  Vendors may reduce their price as many times as they 
choose to do so.  Within the final three minutes of the bid timer, any bid placed shall trigger an extension of an additional three minutes.    

Vendors may contact Cory Dewett with PH Bidding Group with questions or training regarding the bid process or website usage. 

- 160 -

Item # 20.

http://www.phbidding.com/
http://www.tupelomsbids.com/


CITY OF TUPELO, MS- TANDEM AXLE DUMP CHASSIS WITH MOUNTED DUMP BODY (Continued) 

 

2 
Prepared by PH Bidding Group 

www.phbidding.com  •  Tupelo, MS  •  662.407.0193 

PH BIDDING CONTACT:  

Vendors who have questions or comments regarding this specification may direct them to:  

Cory Dewett 
662-407-0193 

cory@phbidding.com    

PERFORMANCE DATES:  

Advertise:  March 2, 2021 
Advertise: March 9, 2021 
Specification Responses Due: March 25, 2021 before 2:00 p.m. Local Time   April 8, 2021 before 2:00 PM Local Time 

Reverse Auction Date: March 31, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. Local Time    April 14, 2021 at 10:00 AM Local Time 

Bid Line Items: 

Line Item 1 – Purchase Price for (1) New Tandem Axle Dump Chassis with Mounted Dump Body 

Line Item 2 – Delivery Time (In Days Only) 

Line Item 3 - Snowplow Alternate (Should include Snowplow, plow bracket, and all hyd. and electrical connections already plumbed on the 
truck as an add alternate) 

SPECIFICATIONS 

Please acknowledge in the boxes to the right where required.  Any Variance from the specifications should be listed in the box to the right. 

1.0 Chassis Yes No Variance (If Any) 

2021 or newer Year Model    

In the box to the right, state the year, make, and model number of your offered unit:  

2.0 Engine Yes No Variance (If Any) 

Minimum 325 HP 750 Lb/Ft Torque @ +/- 1800 RPM Cummins Diesel Engine    

In the box to the right, state the Manufacturer, Model, and HP of your offered engine  

Vertical tail pipe with guard, RH mounted    

3.0 Transmission and Equipment Yes No Variance (If Any) 

Allison 4500 RDS with PTO for Automatic Trans Units     

Allison vocational package 223 - available on 3000/4000 product families with vocational 
models RDS, HS, MH and TRV  

   

Allison vocational rating for concrete mixer applications only available with 3000 product 
families  

  
 

Primary mode gears, lowest gear 1, start gear 1, highest gear 6, available for 3000/4000 
product families only  

  
 

Secondary mode gears, lowest gear 1, start gear 1, highest gear 6, available for 3000/4000 
product families only  

  
 

Primary shift schedule recommended by DTNA and Allison, this defined by engine and 
vocational usage  

  
 

Secondary shift schedule recommended by DTNA and Allison, this defined by engine and 
vocational usage  

  
 

Primary shift speed recommended by DTNA and Allison, this defined by engine and vocational 
usage  

  
 

Secondary shift speed recommended by DTNA and Allison, this defined by engine and 
vocational usage  

   

- 161 -

Item # 20.

http://www.phbidding.com/
mailto:cory@phbidding.com


CITY OF TUPELO, MS- TANDEM AXLE DUMP CHASSIS WITH MOUNTED DUMP BODY (Continued) 

 

3 
Prepared by PH Bidding Group 

www.phbidding.com  •  Tupelo, MS  •  662.407.0193 

Engine brake range preselect recommended by DTNA and Allison, this defined by engine and 
vocational usage  

  
 

Engine brake range alternate preselect recommended by DTNA and Allison, this defined by 
engine and vocational usage  

  
 

Fuel sense 2.0 disabled - performance - table based     

Driver switch input - default - no switches     

Vehicle interface wiring connector with PDM and blunt cuts, at end of frame     

Electronic transmission customer access connector firewall mounted     

Chelsea 280 series PTO     

PTO mounting, rh side of main transmission     

Magnetic plugs, engine drain, transmission drain, axle(s) fill and drain     

Push button electronic shift control, dash mounted     

Transmission prognostics - enabled 2013     

Water to oil transmission cooler, in radiator end tank     

Transmission oil check and fill with electronic oil level check     

Synthetic transmission fluid (TES-295 compliant)     

4.0 General Dimensions Yes No Variance (If Any) 

Body Length – 16 foot Square Body    

Inside Width – 87”    

Side Height – 48”    

Tailgate Height – 56”    

Front Height – 56”    

Body Sides – 10 Gauge A1011 Hi Tensile    

Body Floor – 3/16” A 1011 Hi Tensile    

Tailgate – 10 Gauge A1011 Hi Tensile     

Top Rail – 4” Square Tubing    

Water Level Capacity – 17 Yard – Front and Tailgate Capacity shall be 19 Yard    

Longitudinal – 5” Channel with Cross Member at 4” Channel on 12” Centers    

Cab Shield – 24” with 4” Integral Wind Deflector    

Hoist – NTEA Rated Class 120 Front Telescopic    

HYD Pump – 85CC Gear Pump to be Integrally mounted to PTO with Air Tipper Valve    

PTO – Two Gear, Direct Mount, Electric/Hydraulic Shift for Allison Transmission    

Controls – Electric/Hydraulic Air    

All Welds to be Continuous – Unibody Design    

- 162 -

Item # 20.

http://www.phbidding.com/


CITY OF TUPELO, MS- TANDEM AXLE DUMP CHASSIS WITH MOUNTED DUMP BODY (Continued) 

 

4 
Prepared by PH Bidding Group 

www.phbidding.com  •  Tupelo, MS  •  662.407.0193 

Lights/Reflectors – Meet FMVSS108 with Four Corner LED Warning Light System 

       • 2 Amber Warning Light in Cab Shield 

       • 1 Amber Warning Light on Each Rear Post 

       • In-Cab Switch 

  

 

10” Full Depth Rear Corner Post and Skirt    

Backup Alarm    

Sideboards @ 8” Hardwood    

8” Dump Apron    

Mud Flaps – Rear of Tandem Axles    

Finish: Phosphate wash, epoxy primer and painted gloss black urethane enamel    

Primed and Finish Painted with Epoxy Urethane    

30T Rigid Pintle Hook     

5.0 Features Yes No Variance (If Any) 

Exterior/Interior Steps, Chrome Bumper    

In-Cab Controls    

Cable to Pump Air Shaft PTO Controls    

Air Actuated Tailgate    

Tailgate Spreader Chains    

6” Telescoping Hoist    

Backup Alarm    

Body Up Indicator    

6.0 Front Axle and Suspension Yes No Variance (If Any) 

Detroit DA-F-12.0-3 12,000# ff1 71.5 KPI/3.74 Drop Single Front Axle    

DTNA 15x4 q+ cam front brakes    

Non-asbestos front brake lining    

Conmet cast iron front brake drums    

Front oil seals    

Vented front hub caps with window, center and side plugs - oil    

Standard spindle nuts for all axles     

DTNA automatic front slack adjusters     

TRW THP-60 power steering     

Power steering pump     

2 Quart see through power steering reservoir     

Current available synthetic 75w-90 front axle lube     

12,000# mono Taperleaf front suspension     

- 163 -

Item # 20.

http://www.phbidding.com/


CITY OF TUPELO, MS- TANDEM AXLE DUMP CHASSIS WITH MOUNTED DUMP BODY (Continued) 

 

5 
Prepared by PH Bidding Group 

www.phbidding.com  •  Tupelo, MS  •  662.407.0193 

Maintenance free rubber bushings - front suspension     

Front shock absorbers     

7.0 Rear Axle and Suspension Yes No Variance (If Any) 

mt-40-14x 40,000# r-series tandem rear axle     

5.29 rear axle ratio     

iron rear axle carrier with optional heavy duty axle housing     

mxl 17t DTNA extended lube main driveline with half round yokes     

mxl 17t DTNA extended lube interaxle driveline with half round yokes     

(1) interaxle lock valve for tandem or tridem drive axles     

blinking lamp with each interaxle lock switch, interaxle unlock default with ignition off     

DTNA 16.5x7 q+ cast spider cam rear brakes, double anchor, fabricated shoes     

non-asbestos rear brake lining     

asphalt spreader clearance rear brake geometry     

Conmet cast iron rear brake drums or equivalent    

rear oil seals     

Haldex Goldseal Longstroke 2-drive axles spring parking chambers or equivalent    

Haldex automatic rear slack adjusters or equivalent    

current available synthetic 75w-90 rear axle lube     

Hendrickson rt403 @40,000# rear suspension     

Hendrickson RT/RTE - 7.19" saddle     

Standard axle seats in axle clamp group     

52 inch axle spacing    

Steel beams and rubber center bushings with bar pin adjustable end connections     

Fore/Aft control rods     

8.0 Brake System Yes No Variance (If Any) 

Air brake package     

Wabco 4s/4m abs     

Reinforced nylon, fabric braid and wire braid chassis air lines     

Fiber braid parking brake hose     

Standard brake system valves     

Standard air system pressure protection system     

Standard US front brake valve     

Relay valve with 5-8 psi crack pressure, no rear proportioning valve     

BW ad-9 brake line air dryer with heater     

Air dryer frame mounted     

- 164 -

Item # 20.

http://www.phbidding.com/


CITY OF TUPELO, MS- TANDEM AXLE DUMP CHASSIS WITH MOUNTED DUMP BODY (Continued) 

 

6 
Prepared by PH Bidding Group 

www.phbidding.com  •  Tupelo, MS  •  662.407.0193 

Steel air brake reservoirs     

Pull cables on all air reservoir(s)     

9.0 Frame Yes No Variance (If Any) 

11/32x3-1/2x10-15/16 inch steel frame (8.73mmx277.8mm/0.344x10.94 inch) 120KSI    

Yield Strength:  120,000 PSI or equivalent or greater    

Two (2) Front tow hooks.  2 Rear tow hooks.  Trailer towing – Rear End of Frame    

10.0 Chassis Equipment Yes No Variance (If Any) 

Fender and front of hood mounted front mudflaps     

Painted Steel Bumper with collapsible ends or equivalent    

11.0 Fuel Tanks and Equipment Yes No Variance (If Any) 

Fuel filter/water separator    

Reinforced nylon fuel hose    

Minimum 50 Gallon Fuel Tank    

Minimum 10 Gallon DEF Tank    

12.0 Tires, Hubs, and Wheels Yes No Variance (If Any) 

Continental hsr2 11r22.5 14 ply radial front tires or Equivalent    

Continental hdr2+ 11r22.5 14 ply radial rear tires or Equivalent    

Conmet preset plus premium iron front hubs or Equivalent    

Conmet preset plus premium iron rear hubs or Equivalent    

Maxion wheels 90262 22.5x8.25 10-hub pilot 6.19 inset 5-hand steel disc front wheels or 
Equivalent 

  
 

Maxion wheels 90262 22.5x8.25 10-hub pilot 5-hand steel disc rear wheels or Equivalent    

13.0 Cab Exterior Yes No Variance (If Any) 

Conventional Steel or Aluminum    

Air cab mounts    

Grab handles LH/RH    

Air horn    

Dual door mounted heated mirrors    

LH/RH 8” Heated convex mirrors; Bright finish, mounted under primary mirrors    

Door locks and ignition switch keyed the same     

(5) amber marker lights     

Integral stop/tail/backup lights – LED Push-In Lights – 6” Round    

Standard front turn signal lamps     

Dual west coast molded-in color mirrors     

Standard side/rear reflectors     

Dual level cab entry steps on both sides     

- 165 -

Item # 20.

http://www.phbidding.com/


CITY OF TUPELO, MS- TANDEM AXLE DUMP CHASSIS WITH MOUNTED DUMP BODY (Continued) 

 

7 
Prepared by PH Bidding Group 

www.phbidding.com  •  Tupelo, MS  •  662.407.0193 

14.0 Cab Interior Yes No Variance (If Any) 

Cloth, Vinyl or Leather interior    

Valeo HD A/C Refrigerant Compressor    

Heater, defroster, and air conditioner with R-134A Freon, No Exceptions    

Dome light with 3-way switch activated by LH and RH doors    

Adjustable steering wheel    

Basic high back air suspension driver seat with mechanical lumbar and integrated cushion 
extension  

  
 

2 Man Toolbox mid back non suspension passenger seat     

LH and RH Integral Door Panel Armrests     

Adjustable tilt and telescoping steering column     

Driver and passenger interior sun visors     

15.0 Instrumental Panel and Controls Yes No Variance (If Any) 

Cruise control    

Primary and secondary air pressure gauges    

Intake mounted air restriction indicator     

Diagnostic interface connector    

Engine and trip hour meters    

Engine coolant temperature gauge     

Transmission oil temperature gauge    

Low air pressure light & buzzer    

Electric fuel gauge    

Electric engine oil pressure gauge    

Electronic speedometer     

AM/FM/WB/CD/Bluetooth Radio    

Unit shall be prewired for CB Radio     

75 MPH Road Speed Limit    

PTO mode brake override - service brake applied     

PTO mode cancel vehicle speed - 5 mph     

PTO governor ramp rate - 250 rpm per second     

Two remote PTO speeds     

PTO speed 1 setting - 700 rpm     

PTO speed 2 setting - 900 rpm     

PTO minimum RPM - 700     

Regen inhibit speed threshold - 5 mph     

- 166 -

Item # 20.

http://www.phbidding.com/


CITY OF TUPELO, MS- TANDEM AXLE DUMP CHASSIS WITH MOUNTED DUMP BODY (Continued) 

 

8 
Prepared by PH Bidding Group 

www.phbidding.com  •  Tupelo, MS  •  662.407.0193 

16.0 Paint Yes No Variance (If Any) 

Cab/Body Color: Silver w/Clear Coat     

Chassis: Black    

17.0 Warranty and Service Yes No Variance (If Any) 

3 Year/100,000 Miles Parts on Major Components – Provide a Listing of All Covered 
Components.  Chassis warranty shall also cover Suspension System, Ignition System, 
AC/Heating Systems, Drive Shafts, Wiring, Fuel System, Steering System, Exhaust System, 
Instrument and Gauges, Transfer Case Mounts. 

  

 

DPF Cleaning for 3 Years – Dealer must pick up unit at Buyer’s location, returning it when DPF 
cleaning is complete. 

  
 

3 Year 100,000 Mile Full Engine Warranty with $0 deductible.  Includes Injectors, Pumps, 
Aftermarket System Doc & Housing, SCR Catalyst & Housing. 

  
 

Response time for warranty claims shall be closely monitored by the City of Tupelo.  Units with 
warranty issues shall be diagnosed within 48 hours of arrival at the dealership.  Parts for 
warranty repairs, if not in dealer stock, shall be ordered within 24 hours of diagnoses.  Dealer 
shall communicate with City as to the expected return date of unit.   

  

 

Towing to 36-months – Service call to the vehicle or towing to the nearest dealership for a non-
drivable unit in conjunction with a warrantable failure:  Equivalent plans with minor deviations 
are acceptable, as long as the deviations are clearly noted. 

  
 

Virtual technician system or equivalent.  Please attach a separate sheet or brochure to describe 
your virtual technician system.  This document shall be part of the bid package. 

   

18.0 Specification Response Form Complete Document Checklist Yes No Variance (If Any) 

Include all below documents in order for your Specification Response Form to be considered: 

Equipment Brochure Included:    

Written Warranty Information Included:    

PH Bidding Supplier Agreement Included:    

Company Name: 

Representative: 

Billing Address: 

Company Phone: 

Representative Cell: 

Email: 

 

- 167 -

Item # 20.

http://www.phbidding.com/


ADVERTISEMENT FOR PROPOSALS   
 

Notice is hereby given that the City of Tupelo will receive un-priced technical proposals to 
prequalify vendors for: 

 
TANDEM AXLE DUMP CHASSIS WITH MOUNTED DUMP BODY 

Bid # 2021-0000 
 

Deadline for receipt of un-priced technical proposals is March 25, 2021 at 2:00 PM, local time. 
Responses should be submitted electronically at www.tupelomsbids.com 
 
Pursuant to MS Code 31-7-13 and House Bill 1109, this Equipment will be procured through a 
multi-step procurement process, including a Reverse Auction.  In Phase One, un-priced technical 
proposals are evaluated for potentional acceptability based upon pre-determined criteria.  In 
Phase Two, only those bidders whose technical proposals are determined acceptable shall be 
invited to provide priced bids for consideration.  City of Tupelo encourages vendor participation in 
this multi-step process.  Complete instructions are provided in the specifications package.   
 
Specifications and detailed instructions regarding the bid process may be obtained by visiting the 
website www.tupelomsbids.com.  Specification response forms, along with all other required 
information detailed in the bid instructions should be submitted no later than 2:00 PM on March 
25, 2021 per the detailed bid instructions.  Un-priced Specification Response submissions will be 
evaluated, and vendors meeting the required specifications will be invited to participate in the 
Electronic Reverse Auction process on March 31, 2021 at 10:00 AM.  Approved vendors will 
be given detailed instructions regarding the reverse auction.  The City of Tupelo reserved the right 
to extend the auction date if necessary, to complete the pre-qualification process.  For any 
questions relating to the electronic submittal or reverse auction process, please call PH Bidding 
Group at 662-407-0193. 
 
The City of Tupelo is an equal opportunity employer and hereby notifies all bidders that it will 
affirmatively insure that, in any contract entered unto pursuant to this advertisement, minority 
business enterprises will be afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation 
and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, sex, age, disability or national 
origin in consideration for an award. 
 
The City of Tupelo reserves the right to reject any and or all bids, waive technicalities, informalities 
or irregularities in the bids received, solicit new bids or to choose that bid which is deemed to be 
in the best interest of the City of Tupelo. 
  
        Traci Dillard 
        Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 
 
Publishing Dates: March 2, 2021 & March 9, 2021  

 
 

- 168 -

Item # 20.

http://www.tupelomsbids.com/
http://www.tupelomsbids.com/


 

 1 

 
TANDEM AXLE DUMP CHASSIS WITH MOUNTED DUMP BODY 

Bid # 2021-009PW 
 

UN-PRICED PROPOSAL & REVERSE AUCTION INSTRUCTIONS 
 

1.) View and Download Complete Bid Package from www.tupelomsbids.com. (Vendors must register for a 
free account and log-in to download bid documents. 

2.) Fill out the “Specification Response Form” and the Vendor Agreement that can be found in the bid 
package.  

3.) Once you have filled out the specification response form and the Vendor Agreement, you may upload 
them through www.tupelomsbids.com, along with your unpriced proposal, and any brochures or other 
information that you would like to be considered for review. Responses should be submitted no later 
than 2:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 25, 2021 April 8, 2021 

 
Un-Priced Specification Response submissions and other submitted documents will be evaluated, and vendors 
meeting the required specifications will be invited to participate in the Electronic Reverse Auction process on 
Wednesday, March 31, 2021 April 14, 2021 at 10:00 a.m.   
 
IF APPROVED FOR PARTICIPATION IN REVERSE AUCTION 
If your company is approved to participate in the reverse auction process, you will be emailed detailed 
instructions regarding the reverse auction process. Pricing will only be accepted through the reverse auction 
process from vendors that are approved to participate in the reverse auction. Paper bids will not be considered. 
 
For any questions regarding the reverse auction process, un-priced proposal submissions or website/bid 
document access, please contact Cory Dewett with PH Bidding at 662-407-0193. 
 
Unpriced Proposals & Response Forms Due: March 25, 2021 at 2:00 p.m.  April 8, 2021 at 2:00 PM 
Reverse Auction Date: March 31, 2021 at 10:00 a.m.  April 14, 2021 at 10:00 AM 

- 169 -

Item # 20.

http://www.tupelomsbids.com/
http://www.tupelomsbids.com/


- 170 -

Item # 20.



- 171 -

Item # 20.



- 172 -

Item # 20.



- 173 -

Item # 20.



- 174 -

Item # 20.



- 175 -

Item # 20.



- 176 -

Item # 20.



- 177 -

Item # 20.



- 178 -

Item # 20.



- 179 -

Item # 20.



- 180 -

Item # 20.



- 181 -

Item # 20.



- 182 -

Item # 20.



- 183 -

Item # 20.



- 184 -

Item # 20.



- 185 -

Item # 20.



- 186 -

Item # 20.



- 187 -

Item # 20.



- 188 -

Item # 20.



- 189 -

Item # 20.



- 190 -

Item # 20.



- 191 -

Item # 20.



- 192 -

Item # 20.



- 193 -

Item # 20.



- 194 -

Item # 20.



- 195 -

Item # 20.



- 196 -

Item # 20.



- 197 -

Item # 20.



- 198 -

Item # 20.



- 199 -

Item # 20.



- 200 -

Item # 20.



- 201 -

Item # 20.



- 202 -

Item # 20.



- 203 -

Item # 20.



- 204 -

Item # 20.



- 205 -

Item # 20.



- 206 -

Item # 20.



- 207 -

Item # 20.



- 208 -

Item # 20.



- 209 -

Item # 20.



- 210 -

Item # 20.



- 211 -

Item # 20.



- 212 -

Item # 20.



- 213 -

Item # 20.



- 214 -

Item # 20.



- 215 -

Item # 20.



- 216 -

Item # 20.



- 217 -

Item # 20.



- 218 -

Item # 20.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams – Director of Public Works 

DATE April 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL 2021-010PW CAPITAL PAVING - 

CW 
  

 

Request:  

Request for Bid Approval  

 

2021-010PW: Tupelo Capital Improvements Mill & Overlay Program – 2021 Annual Bid 

 

Two Bidders Responded  

 

Murphree Paving $3,653,750.00 

APAC-MS  $3,690,250.00 

 

We recommend for lowest and best bid – Murphree Paving 

- 219 -

Item # 21.



BASE BID

1 COLD MILLING, ALL DEPTHS SY 130,000 $5.75 747,500.00$    $5.50 715,000.00$    

2 BASE REPAIR COLD MILLING TON 2,000 $10.00 20,000.00$      $17.00 34,000.00$      

3 ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, 9.5mm MIX TON 21,500 $130.00 2,795,000.00$ $132.00 2,838,000.00$ 

4 ASPHALT BASE COURSE, 19mm MIX (Patch Repairs) LF 350 $175.00 61,250.00$      $155.00 54,250.00$      

5 4" TEMPORARY TRAFFIC STRIPE, CONT. WHITE LF 5,000 $1.00 5,000.00$        $1.00 5,000.00$        

6 4" TEMPORARY TRAFFIC STRIPE, CONT. YELLOW LF 5,000 $1.00 5,000.00$        $1.00 5,000.00$        

7 GRANULAR SHOULDER MATERIAL, IN PLACE CY 500 $40.00 20,000.00$      $78.00 39,000.00$      

GRAND TOTAL

Prepared By:

TUPELO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS MILL & OVERLAY PROGRAM

BID DATE: 04/15/2021

MURPHREE PAVING

BID TABULATION
CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI

ITEM                   
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT

TOTAL                                           
COST

3,653,750.00$   

QNTY.

2021 ANNUAL TERM BID - BID No. 2021-010PW

3,690,250.00$   

UNIT                                          
COST

TOTAL                                           
COST

APAC-MISSISSIPPI

UNIT                                          
COST

- 220 -

Item # 21.



 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

	

Contract	Documents	
Bid	No.	2021-010PW	

TUPELO	CAPITAL	IMPROVEMENTS	
MILL	&	OVERLAY	PROGRAM	

2021	Annual	Bid	
 
 
	
	
	
Prepared:	
March	2021	

 
	

Prepared	for:	
Department	of	Public	Works	
City	of	Tupelo,	Mississippi	
	
	
	
	

	
Prepared	by:	

	

 
1050 N. Eason Blvd. 

Tupelo, MS 38804 
 

- 221 -

Item # 21.



CONTRACT DOCUMENTS & 
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

FOR 
BID NO. 2021-010 PW 

TUPELO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
MILL & OVERLAY PROGRAM – 2021 ANNUAL BID 

 _______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
SECTION  A.   ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS     
 
SECTION  B.   INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS     
 
SECTION  C.   GENERAL CONDITIONS OF WORK  
 
SECTION  D.   BID FORM AND BIDDERS CERTIFICATES 
 
SECTION  E.   BIDDERS AGREEMENT       
 
SECTION  F.   CONTRACT        
 
SECTION  G.   PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BOND  
     
SECTION  H.   TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS  

 

- 222 -

Item # 21.



 
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

 
 
NOTICE is hereby given that the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo, Mississippi will receive 
written sealed bids until the hour of 10:00 o’clock A.M. local time on Thursday, April 15, 2021 at the 
Purchasing Office, City Hall 1st Floor, 71 East Troy Street, Tupelo, Mississippi, 38804 for the furnishing 
of all labor and materials and for the construction of the certain Project designated as the “TUPELO 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS MILL & OVERLAY PROGRAM – 2021 ANNUAL BID”, Bid No. 2021-
010PW, with Contract Documents and Specifications being on file at the office of the City Clerk at City 
Hall in Tupelo, Mississippi.  Electronic bids will be received until the specified date and time via online 
submission through www.tupelomsbids.com.  
 
Bids are related to the construction of roadway related projects to include cold milling, asphalt pavement 
overlay, temporary striping and related improvements on public rights of way within the City of Tupelo.  Work 
will be provided by the contractor as directed by the City of Tupelo Department of Public Works for the purpose 
of roadway and related improvements to consist of the milling of existing asphalt roadways and the overlay of 
existing local city streets / roadways defined by the Owner as specified in the Contract Documents.  The Project 
shall make provisions for all labor, materials, equipment and incidentals required to provide the improvements 
as defined in the Proposal document and as represented in the General Conditions of Work and Technical 
Specifications as set forth in the Contract Documents.  All proposed improvements are/shall be located within 
existing rights-of-way owned and maintained by the City of Tupelo. 
 
The total Contract Time shall not exceed 120 consecutive calendar days.  A Pre-Bid Conference will be held 
at 10:00 AM local time on Tuesday, April 6, 2021 at the Tupelo Public Works Department located at 604 
Crossover Rd. in Tupelo, Mississippi. 
 
Contract Documents, including Drawings and Specifications, may be purchased online in hard copy or 
electronic format at www.tupelomsbids.com. Any questions regarding purchase of bid documents from this 
website should be directed to Plan House at 662-407-0193.  
 
Should a bidder choose to submit a bid electronically in place of a sealed bid, it may be submitted at 
www.tupelomsbids.com. Any questions regarding electronic bidding should be directed to Plan House at 
662-407-0193.  
 
Award will be made to the lowest and best bidder and the Mayor and City Council reserve the right to 
reject any and all bids and to waive any and all informalities. 
 
BY ORDER OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI. 
 
 
      CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 
     
 
      BY:     s/b Traci Dillard                                                
 TRACI DILLARD, City Purchasing Clerk 

  
 
 
 
 
Publish Dates: 03/16/2021 and 03/23/2021in the NE Mississippi Daily Journal 

- 223 -

Item # 21.



B-1 

SECTION B – INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS 
 
 
1. Receipt and Opening of Proposals:  See SECTION A bound herewith. 
 
2. Bid Proposal: 
 
 A. Shall be made on the forms provided and all applicable blank spaces filled in. 

Alterations, erasures or changes of any kind must be initialed by the BIDDER and 
shall not contain any recapitulation of the work to be done.  No oral, telephonic or 
telegraphic proposals will be considered. 

   
 B. BIDDERS ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY PROPOSAL 

ACCOMPANIED BY LETTERS, QUALIFYING IN ANY MANNER, THE 
CONDITION UNDER WHICH THE PROPOSAL IS TENDERED, WILL BE 
CONSIDERED AS AN IRREGULAR BID AND SHALL NOT BE 
CONSIDERED IN MAKING THE AWARD. 

 
 C. May be withdrawn prior to the above scheduled time for submittal of proposals or 

authorized postponement thereof.  Proposals received after the time and date 
specified shall not be considered. 

 
 D. Submit bids (in duplicate) in an opaque sealed envelope marked as follows: 
 
  1. Bid for BID NO. 2021-010PW: Tupelo Capital Improvements Mill & 

Overlay Program – 2021 Annual Bid 
 
  2. Submitted to City of Tupelo 
   Attn: Traci Dillard 
   Purchasing Office, City Hall, 1st Floor 
   71 E. Troy Street 
   Tupelo, MS 38804 
  
 E. Any addenda issued during the bidding shall be noted on the Proposal and shall 

become a part of the executed Contract.  
 
3. Method: 
 
 A. The price proposal will consist of a total price amount in accordance with the sub-

totals bid per various items and schedules of the project Proposal Form. 
 
 B. The CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI reserves the right to reject any or all 

proposals and to waive any and all informalities. 
 
4. General Information:   
 
 A. The bidder's attention is directed to the fact that all applicable state laws, municipal 

ordinances, and the rules and regulations of all authorities having jurisdiction over 
construction of the project shall apply to the Contract throughout, and they will be 
deemed to be included in the contract the same as though herein written out in full.  

- 224 -

Item # 21.



B-2 

Bidders shall inform themselves with all pertinent City regulations/ordinances, state 
and federal laws, licenses and tax liability, which may in any manner, affect their 
bids and their fulfillment of the contract.   

 
 B. Prices quoted on the Bid Form shall not increase during the contract term, 

unless otherwise noted or subject to adjustment per the Contract 
Documents/Specifications, and any price decrease shall be credited to the City.  
Prices shall include all delivery for receipt of materials and/or services at the 
delivery point specified by the City for each order. 

 
 C. The quantities specified on the Bid Form are NOT necessarily the actual quantities 

proposed for final purchase by the City under this contract.  
 
5. Certificate of Responsibility Number:  If the bid is delivered to City Hall, the outside of 

the envelope shall be clearly marked with vendor, invitation number, Certificate of 
Responsibility Number and time and date to be opened.  If the bid is submitted 
electronically through Central Bidding, the certificate of responsibility shall be included 
with the bid documents. 

 
6. Non-Collusion Affidavit:  Contractor must complete (in duplicate) the non-collusion 

affidavits included in the Contract Documents and submit same as part of his bid.  
FAILURE TO DO SO WILL DISQUALIFY HIS BID. 

 
7. Qualifications of Bidders:  The Owner may make such investigations as he deems 

necessary to determine the ability of the Bidder to perform the work and the Bidder shall 
furnish to the Owner all such information and data for this purpose as the Owner may 
request.  The Owner reserves the right to reject a Bid if the evidence submitted by or 
investigation of such Bidder fails to satisfy the Owner that such Bidder is properly qualified 
to carry out the items of Work contemplated therein. 

 
8. Insurance:  The Bidder will be required to carry the types and amounts of insurance as 

required by all applicable laws of the State of Mississippi for the full term of the Contract.  
The Contractor shall secure and maintain in effect for the period of the Contract and pay all 
premiums for the following kinds and amounts of insurance: 

 
A. Workmen's Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance:  This insurance shall 

protect the Contractor against all claims under applicable State Workmen's 
Compensation Laws.  The Contractor shall also be protected and shall cause each 
subcontractor to be protected against claims for injury, disease, or death of 
employees which, for any reason, may not fall within the provisions of a Workmen's 
Compensation law.  The liability limits shall not be less than the required statutory 
limits for Workmen's Compensation and Employer's Liability in the amount of One 
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) for each person.  This policy shall include an 
"all states" endorsement. 

B. Contractor's Comprehensive Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance, 
covering all operations in connection with the performance of this Contract in 
amounts not less than the following: 
Bodily injury liability in the amount of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) 
for each person and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for each accident and 

- 225 -

Item # 21.



B-3 

property damage liability in the amount of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars 
($250,000) for all damages arising out of the injury or destruction of property in any 
one accident and subject to that limit per accident a total (or aggregate) limit of One 
Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for all damages arising out of injury to or destruction 
of property during the policy period. 

C. Contractor's Contingent or Protective Liability and Property Damage:  In case part of 
this Contract is sublet, the Contractor shall secure contingent or protective liability 
and property damage insurance to protect him from claims arising from the 
operation of his subcontractors in the execution of work included in the Contract.  In 
no case shall the amount of such protection be less than the limits of 
$500,000/1,000,000 for Public Liability Insurance and $250,000/$500,000 for 
Property Damage Insurance.  The coverage in each case shall be acceptable to the 
Owner. 

D. Automotive Public Liability and Property Damage:  The Contractor shall maintain 
automobile public liability insurance in the amount of not less than $500,000 for 
injury to one person and $1,000,000 for one accident; and automobile property 
damage insurance in the amount of not less than $500,000 for one accident to protect 
him from any and all claims arising from the use of the Contractor’s own vehicles, 
hired vehicles and vehicles owned by sub-contractors. 

E. Owner's Protective Liability Policy:  The Contractor shall maintain Owner's 
Protective Liability Insurance with the Owner as the named insured, and their 
servants, agents including the Engineer and employees as additional insureds in 
amount not less than the following:   
Bodily Injury in the amount of FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($500,000) for each person and ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) for each 
accident and property damage liability in the amount of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($250,000) for all damages arising out of any injury or 
destruction of property in any one accident and subject to that limit per accident a 
total (or aggregate) limit of FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($500,000) 
for all damages arising out of injury to or destruction of property during the policy 
period. 

 
9. Contract Award:  Award of Contract, if made, shall be within thirty (30) days of date of 

receipt of Proposals.  Upon the Award of Contract, the Contractor shall be directed to obtain 
the necessary bonds and submit the singed contracts, bonds, proof of insurance and other 
related documents to the City within ten (10) days of the Notice of Award.   

 
10. Primary Project List:  The City of Tupelo Public Works Department has published a  

Primary Street List to define the roadways that are to be milled and overlaid as part of this 
Project.  The Primary Street List is included in the Contract Documents as part of Section C 
– Scope of Work.  The Public Works Department, upon issuance of the Notice to Proceed to 
the Contractor, may prioritize the order of work in which streets should be completed by the 
Contractor.   

 
11. Owner’s Representative: The Engineer shall serve as the Owner’s primary representative 

during the Project and shall coordinate with and manage the Contractor following the Notice 
of Award until final inspection and closeout of the Project is completed.  The Contractor 
shall issue all necessary submittals, questions, etc. to the Engineer and the Engineer shall be  

- 226 -

Item # 21.



END OF SECTION 
B-4 

 
responsible for issuing directives, approvals, etc. to the Contractor during the construction 
phase of the project.   The Tupelo Public Works Department shall also have other 
representatives that participate in the management, inspection, etc. of the Project, but the 
Engineer will be the primary contact for the Contractor for the duration of the Project. 
 

12. Pre-Construction Conference:  The Contractor shall be required to schedule and attend a 
Pre-Construction Conference together with the Public Works Department prior to the 
issuance of the Notice to Proceed.  The primary objectives of the conference will be to 
review the Primary Project List and to discuss the following items: Notice to Proceed, 
Traffic Control, Safety, Review/Approve Asphalt Mix Design, Liquidated Damages, 
Secondary Work, etc. 

 
13. Issuance of "Notice to Proceed": If the Contract is awarded, the Owner will issue the 

"Notice to Proceed" with an effective date no later than June 1, 2021.  The Contractor may 
request that the Notice to Proceed be issued prior to this date and, if agreed to by the Public 
Works Director, the Notice to Proceed may be issued in accordance with the agreed upon 
date.   
 

14. Liquidated Damages Based on Performance:  The City of Tupelo Public Works 
Department shall issue a Primary Street List to the Contractor for specific milling and 
overlay improvements to be completed in compliance with the General Conditions of Work.  
The Contractor shall be given reasonable time to coordinate and begin the work as defined 
by the Primary Work Period.  Once the construction activities are commenced by the 
Contractor, the work shall be completed in full during the Primary Work Period.  The bidder 
agrees to pay Liquidated Damages in the amount of $200.00 per day should the roadways 
defined on the Final Street List not be completed by the end of the Primary Work Period. 
 
In addition, should the Contractor leave an individual project site prior to completion of the 
work as defined by the Owner, the bidder agrees to pay Liquidated Damages in the amount 
of $200 per each day that work is not completed on the project site until such time as the 
work is resumed unless such absence is necessary and coordinated with and approved by the 
Public Works Director.  There are multiple construction activities required (i.e. milling, 
overlay, striping) in order to fully complete the work.  As a result, no damages will be 
charged to the Contractor for coordination between these separate activities.  Once the 
milling is completed, the Contractor shall have 10 days to begin the overlay portion of the 
project.  Temporary striping, if required by the Owner, shall be installed within 3 days of the 
completion of overlay activities.  Other than these exceptions and limitations resulting from 
weather conditions, Liquidated Damages in the amount of $200.00 per day shall be applied 
for failure to perform the work in a manner that facilitates the timely completion of each 
individual street included on the Primary and/or Secondary Street List. 

 
15. Secondary Project List:  Based on need and project funding, the City of Tupelo Public 

Works Department May issue a Secondary Street List to define additional roadways that are 
to be milled and overlaid as part of this Contract.  The City reserves the right to add projects 
to the Secondary Project List at any time following the Primary Work Period so long as 
there is adequate time for the work to be completed by December 31, 2021.   

- 227 -

Item # 21.



C-1 
 

SECTION C – SCOPE OF WORK 
 

 
CITY OF TUPELO – DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 
DATE: January 1 - December 31, 2021 

SUBJECT: General Conditions of Work 
 
PROJECT: Tupelo Capital Improvements Mill & Overlay Program – 2021 Annual Bid 
 
 
The Contract Documents do not include an official set of construction plans as the 
proposed improvements shall be provided by the Contractor as directed by the Owner at various 
locations within the City of Tupelo. Any references to plans in the Contract Documents or 
Technical Specifications shall be disregarded. 
 
Generally, this contract is to provide construction work to complete roadway milling and asphalt 
overlay improvements on existing local streets within the City of Tupelo as directed by the Tupelo 
Public Works Department.  This work shall include cold milling, asphalt paving, temporary 
striping and shoulder work as necessary to provide a finished project in compliance with the 
technical specifications and the directives provided by the Owner for each individual work order.   
 
All proposed improvements shall be located within the City of Tupelo street rights-of-way 
(ROW). Improvements shall be in accordance with the directives, specifications and applicable 
local, state and federal guidelines associated with providing/installing the roadway 
improvements. Any work, storage, parking, mobilization, etc. conducted on private property 
shall be coordinated expressly by the Contractor and approved by the property owner separate 
of this Contract. The City of Tupelo does not and shall not direct, authorize, approve, etc. 
work or other supporting activities to be conducted/completed on any property not owned by 
the City of Tupelo. 
 
Work on the project shall consist of the following items included on the bid form and per 
the directives included herein, technical specifications and manufacturer’s material 
recommendations: 
 
BASE BID ITEMS 
 
1. COLD MILLING: The Contractor shall provide the labor, equipment, etc. required to 

cold mill existing asphalt streets and intersections as required to the completed the work 
as defined on the attached Primary Project List.  Milling shall include up to 130,000 SY 
total during the contract period and shall be completed in coordination with overlay 
improvements that are also included as part of this Contract.  The Average depth for 
milling shall be two (2) inches. Excess materials shall be removed from the project site 
by the Contractor at no additional cost to the Owner.  The may request approximately 
250 +/- tons of mill material to be provided to the City of Tupelo for future 
utilization.  If directed by the Owner, the material shall be hauled by the Contractor 
and stockpiled to the existing City materials yard  on  Commerce St. or as directed by

- 228 -

Item # 21.



C-2 

the Engineer.   All other excess materials shall be removed and disposed of by the 
Contractor.  No separate pay will be provided for hauling, stockpiling or disposing of 
milled material.  If required, saw cutting shall be an absorbed item.  
 

2. ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, 9.5 MM MIX: The Contractor shall provide the 
materials, labor and equipment to pave existing local roadways as directed by the Tupelo 
Public Works Department.  The asphalt utilized for this project shall be a surface course 
mix provided and installed by the Contractor in accordance with the MDOT specifications.  
The surface course material provided by the Contractor and placed in the field may be 9.5 
mm mix, SC-1 mix design or a similar equivalent mix design approved in writing by the 
City Engineer, Mr. Dennis Bonds, PE.  The mix design shall be submitted by the Contractor 
and approved by the City Engineer prior to beginning any work on the project for the 
specific roadway improvements.  The minimum course thickness shall be 1.5” and the 
maximum thickness shall be 2.5”.  The proposed thickness for all asphalt overlays for this 
Project shall be 2.0 inches minimum, unless otherwise approved by the Engineer.  The 
proposed asphalt surface course shall be installed within the limits of the existing roadways 
unless otherwise directed by the Owner.   

 
3. 4” TEMPORARY TRAFFIC STRIPE, CONT. WHITE: The Contractor shall install 

temporary striping on all roadways following the completion of the asphalt overlay.  The 
contractor shall work with the Public Works Department to determine which streets shall 
require temporary striping and to determine the requirements for any necessary striping.  
The striping shall be installed in solid patterns or skip patterns as defined by the Owner.  
The contractor shall be paid per LF of temporary white stripe installed, regardless of the 
pattern utilized.      

 
4. 4” TEMPORARY TRAFFIC STRIPE, CONT. YELLOW: The Contractor shall install 

temporary striping on all roadways following the completion of the asphalt overlay.  The 
contractor shall work with the Public Works Department to determine which streets shall 
require temporary striping and to determine the requirements for any necessary striping.  
The striping shall be installed in solid patterns or skip patterns as defined by the Owner.  
The contractor shall be paid per LF of temporary white stripe installed, regardless of the 
pattern utilized.      
 

5. GRANULAR MATERIAL FOR SHOULDER WORK: If required in order to meet the 
specification requirements along roadways with existing granular material shoulders (no 
curb & gutter), the Contractor shall install a clay/gravel mix, or soil/gravel mix with similar 
gradation and material type along existing roadway shoulders at the new edge of pavement 
following the asphalt overlay.  The material, gradation, etc. shall be approved by the Owner 
prior to delivery to the site and placement in the field.  Such work shall only be completed 
as necessary to promote safety for finished improved streets and shall not be required along 
most of the proposed roadways included on the Primary Project List at the end of this 
Section.  The Contractor shall be paid per cubic yard of material provided and placed in the 
field per the respective specifications.  No other payment shall be made for providing or 
placing granular shoulder material. 

- 229 -

Item # 21.



C-3 

 
The Contractor shall erect and maintain construction signing and barricades along existing 
City streets as necessary to protect labor, equipment, pedestrians, vehicular traffic etc. Traffic 
cones, etc. and other safety related devices, equipment, systems, etc. shall be the responsibility 
of the Contractor and the City and/or Engineer shall not be responsible for advising of said 
safety related measures, etc. nor held liable for any issues resulting from same. 
 
The Contractor shall install Temporary Striping as directed by the Owner.  Most streets shall not 
require temporary striping following asphalt overlay improvements.  Temporary striping shall 
only be applied as directed by the Engineer.  If required, temporary striping shall be installed by 
the Contractor within 2 days of the completion of asphalt overlay work for each individual street. 
 
The Contractor shall be responsible for coordinating the location of existing underground utilities 
via the 811 locate system if any excavation is required as part of the project preparation. Should 
utilities require relocation, the Contractor shall notify the City and the City shall be responsible 
for the relocation of existing utilities prior to the commencement of work by the Contractor. 
Should the Contractor damage existing utilities or other existing improvements, the Contractor 
shall repair/replace the damaged utilities, existing improvements, etc. at no additional cost to the 
City. 
 
The Contractor shall complete work as directed and approved by the City of Tupelo Public 
Works Department. Work shall be confined to project areas located on rights-of-way owned 
and maintained by the City of Tupelo. Should the Contractor find it necessary to utilize private 
property for staging, storage, improvements, etc., the Contractor shall be solely responsible for 
soliciting and procuring the necessary permission/access from the private property owner prior 
to commencing any work on said private property. No work shall be completed on MDOT 
rights-of-way without the approval of the necessary permits from the Mississippi Department 
of Transportation (MDOT). Should MDOT permits be required to facilitate individual work 
orders, the City shall be responsible for providing such approved permits.  
 
The Public Works Department will provide a final Primary Street List to the Contractor that will 
define the roadways that are to be milled and overlaid during the Primary Period of Work.  The 
Contractor shall be required to schedule and attend a Pre-Construction Conference together with the 
Public Works Department prior to the issuance of the Notice to Proceed.  The primary objectives of 
the conference will be to review the Primary Project List and to discuss the following items: Notice 
to Proceed, Traffic Control, Safety, Review/Approve Asphalt Mix Design, Liquidated Damages, 
Secondary Work, etc.  Following the Pre-Construction Conference, the Contractor will be afforded 
the opportunity to coordinate with the Public Works Department representative to inspect each 
street prior to the issuance of the Notice to Proceed.  The City of Tupelo will issue the Notice to 
Proceed with an effective date no later than June 1, 2021,  unless otherwise requested and approved 
by the Owner. 

- 230 -

Item # 21.



C-4 
 

The milling and overlay work for the roadways included on the Primary Street List shall be completed 
in entirety during the 120 calendar days as defined in the Contract Documents.  If the Contractor 
completes the milling and overlay work for the streets defined on the Primary Street List and still has 
time remaining in the contract, the Owner may supplement the Project List with additional streets to 
be improved as part of this Project.  Priority of the order of streets to be milled and/or overlaid shall 
be in the order as listed on the Primary Project List.  Priority of any supplemental street 
improvements shall be as defined by the Owner. 
 
The Primary Street List included at the end of this Section indicates the specific milling and overlay 
improvements to be completed as part of this project.  The Contractor shall be given reasonable time 
to coordinate and begin the work prior to the issuance of the Notice to Proceed.  Once construction 
activities are commenced by the Contractor, the work shall be completed in full without interruptions 
other than what is typically required for mobilization, milling, paving, etc.  The Contractor shall be 
charged Liquidated Damages in the amount of $200.00 per day should the roadways defined on the 
Primary Street List not be completed by the end of the Contract Time.   
 
Based on need and project funding, the Tupelo Public Works Department may issue a Secondary 
Street List to define additional roadways that are to be milled and overlaid as part of this Contract.  
Work on the Secondary Street List will not commence until after the Primary Work Period is complete 
or until the Primary Street List has been completed by the Contractor.  The Public Works Department 
will coordinate with the Contractor to define the roadways to be milled and/or overlaid as part of the 
Secondary Project List.  The City reserves the right to add projects to the Secondary Project List at 
any time following the Primary Work Period so long as there is adequate time for the work to be 
completed by December 1, 2021.  The Public Works Department may prioritize the order of work for 
streets included on the Secondary Project List. 
 
In addition, should the Contractor leave an individual project site prior to completion of the work as 
defined by the Owner, the Contractor shall be charged Liquidated Damages in the amount of $200 
per calendar day that work is not completed on the project site until such time as the work is resumed, 
unless such absence is coordinated with and approved by the Public Works Director.  There are 
multiple construction activities required (i.e. mobilization, milling, overlay, striping) in order to fully 
complete the work.  As a result, no damages will be charged to the Contractor for coordination 
between these separate activities or other routine operational requirements for milling/paving projects.  
Once the milling is completed, the Contractor shall have 10 days to begin the overlay portion of the 
project.  Temporary striping, if required by the Owner, shall be installed within 2 days of the 
completion of overlay activities.  Other than these exceptions and limitations resulting from weather 
conditions, Liquidated Damages in the amount of $200.00 per day shall be applied for failure to 
perform the work in a manner that facilitates the timely completion of each individual street included 
on the Primary Street List or any street that may be added to the Contract by the Owner. 
 
 
 

- 231 -

Item # 21.



C-5 
 

PROJECT COORDINATION BETWEEN CONTRACTOR & OWNER / ENGINEER shall be 
necessary for all facets of the proposed project whether discussed within Section C or not.  Some 
additional items for consideration by the Contractor with respect to additional coordination with the 
Owner and Engineer during the Project that will be necessary to facilitate the work based on 
conditions that are necessary for the City of Tupelo and required by the Contractor for this Project.  
Additional items that will require specific coordination during the Project include: 
 
The City of Tupelo will have municipal elections during the 2021 calendar year, primarily in May 
and June.  The Contractor will not be allowed to mill, pave or complete any work on any election 
days that may impact traffic or require temporary traffic control.  The Owner will coordinate with the 
Contractor in advance of these days to ensure that no work is being completed and that there are no 
project related conditions that may inhibit traffic within the City of Tupelo. 
 
The City of Tupelo will communicate with local Railroad (RR) Companies (i.e. KCS, BNSF) with 
respect to coordination of project activities and RR inspections / personnel.  The Contractor will not 
be required to provide RR personnel for activities completed adjacent to local RR mainlines.  
However, it is the responsibility of the Contractor to coordinate with the Owner and Engineer in 
advance of completing any work within 100 LF of an existing RR in order to allow the Owner the 
opportunity to adequately coordinate with the appropriate RR company.  Any fees associated with 
the RR inspections, etc. shall be paid for by the OWNER and shall not be the responsibility of the 
Contractor.   

 

- 232 -

Item # 21.



No. STREET NAME B.O.P. E.O.P.
Approx. 

Length (ft)
Approx. 

Width (ft)

Approx.   
Mill Area 

(SY)

Approx. 
Asphalt 

Pavement 
(Tons)

1 Brea burn Ln Beginning End 310 20 689 76

2 St Andrews Cir (Jet out) Beginning End 142 15 237 26

3 Broadmoor Ln Beginning End 305 24 813 89

4 Fairway Ln Beginning End 264 24 704 77

5 Ridgewood Ln Beginning End 468 24 1248 137

6 Walnut Ln Beginning End 145 20 322 35

7 Lakewood Ln Beginning End 645 24 1720 189

8 Cypress Ln Beginning End 215 22 526 58

9 Winged Foot Rd Beginning End 267 22 653 72

10 Briarwood Ln Beginning End 540 22 1320 145

11 Poplar Ln Beginning End 168 20 373 41

12 Elmwood Ln Beginning End 689 22 1684 185

13 Mt Vernon Rd Beginning End 4350 23 11117 1223

14 Rook Rd W. Main St. N. Gloster St. 1000 20 2222 244

15 N Gun Club Rd W. Jackson St. Gun Club Rd. 3000 25 8333 917

16 Cressant St W. Main St. N. Gloster St. 790 28 2458 270

17 Bartlett Ln S. Green St. Hwy 45 ROW 298 32 1060 117

18 Lambard Dr Beginning End 2640 27 7920 871

19 Vassar Dr Beginning End 810 30 2700 297

20 James Dr Beginning End 810 30 2700 297
21 Lar-Eli-Do Dr Beginning End 810 30 2700 297

C-6

PRIMARY STREET LIST

PRIMARY PROJECT LIST
Tupelo Capital Improvements Mill & Overlay Program

2021 Annual Bid

NOTES

- 233 -

Item # 21.



No. STREET NAME B.O.P. E.O.P.
Approx. 

Length (ft)
Approx. 

Width (ft)

Approx.   
Mill Area 

(SY)

Approx. 
Asphalt 

Pavement 
(Tons)

PRIMARY STREET LIST

PRIMARY PROJECT LIST
Tupelo Capital Improvements Mill & Overlay Program

2021 Annual Bid

NOTES

22 Trice St Beginning End 835 18 1670 184

23 Osborne St Beginning End 880 21 2053 226

24 Valley View Dr Beginning End 880 30 2933 323

25 Valley View Cir Beginning End 260 28 809 89

26 William Dr Beginning End 1820 30 6067 667

27 Kathryn Cir Beginning End 190 24 507 56

28 Hinton Cir Beginning End 150 28 467 51

29 Shady Wood Beginning End 582 28 1811 199

30 Bobwhite Beginning End 2720 28 8462 931

31 Pinecrest Dr Beginning End 2450 30 8167 898

32 Hillcrest Dr Beginning End 1000 35 3889 428

33 Overdale Dr Beginning End 367 22 897 99

34 Greenview Dr Beginning End 850 26 2456 270

35 N Commerce St Beginning End 2470 24 6587 725

36 Old Humane Society  Rd Beginning End 600 24 1600 276

37 N Feemster Lake RD (P) Bridge Eason Blvd. 1550 24 4133 455

38 Morganwood Rd (P) City Limits Seam 540 22 1320 145

39 Priscilla Ln Beginning End 1200 22 2933 323

40 Tyler Willis Ln   Beginning End 2000 22 4889 538

41 Auston St       Beginning End 2100 22 5133 565

42 Ethan Cv Beginning End 315 21 735 81
43 Seth St Beginning End 800 22 1956 215

C-7- 234 -

Item # 21.



No. STREET NAME B.O.P. E.O.P.
Approx. 

Length (ft)
Approx. 

Width (ft)

Approx.   
Mill Area 

(SY)

Approx. 
Asphalt 

Pavement 
(Tons)

PRIMARY STREET LIST

PRIMARY PROJECT LIST
Tupelo Capital Improvements Mill & Overlay Program

2021 Annual Bid

NOTES

44 McKenna Cv     Beginning End 1000 22 2444 269

45 Bentley Ave  Beginning End 1100 22 2689 296

46 Wayside St Beginning End 1215 21 2835 312

47 Charleston Garden Dr 10 Beginning End 2100 28 6533 719

48 Charleston Blvd (P) C.G. Dr. Market St. 1580 28 4916 541

49 Market St (P) Charleston Blvd. C.G. Dr. 752 28 2340 257

50 Whitmoore Ln Beginning End 500 28 1556 171

51 Traceland Dr  (P) Big Lots P.L. Dead End 721 24 1923 211

52 Pete St Beginning End 300 29 967 106

53 Saddel Creek Dr Beginning End 320 32 1138 125

54 Dogwood Dr (P) Springlake Dr. Honeysuckle Dr. 1000 30 3333 367

55 Teakwood Beginning End 884 32 3143 346

56 Mahogany Dr Jackson St. Teakwood 1187 32 4220 464

57 Evelyn St Beginning End 1875 28 5833 642

58 Wilemon St Beginning End 330 28 1027 113

59 Parkwood Dr Beginning End 910 24 2427 267

60 Woodmere Cir Beginning End 300 24 800 88

61 Wood Dale Dr Beginning End 300 24 800 88

62 Woodglen Dr Beginning End 300 24 800 88

63 S Green St (P) Gloster St. Mitchell Rd. 2500 32 8889 978

64 S Green St (P) Shell St. Dead End 2500 24 6667 733

C-8

NOTE: Based on funding, schedule, Owner preference, additional streets may be added to the Project List and shall be completed by Contractor as part of Contract.

END OF SECTION- 235 -

Item # 21.



 

 D-1 

PROPOSAL 
 

Proposal of                                                   (hereinafter called "BIDDER"), organized and existing 

under the laws of the State of                              doing business as a                                              ,  

insert: (corporation, partnership, limited liability company, or individual) to: the City of Tupelo, 

Mississippi, (hereinafter called "OWNER").  In compliance with your advertisement for Bids, 

BIDDER, hereby proposes to perform all WORK for construction of the Tupelo Capital 

Improvements Mill & Overlay Program – 2021 Annual Bid project in strict accordance with the 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, within the time set forth herein, and at the prices stated below.  By 

submission of the BID, each BIDDER certifies, and in the case of a joint BID each party thereto 

certifies as to his own organization, that this BID has been developed independently, without 

consultation, communication or agreement as to any matter relating to this BID with any other 

BIDDER or with any competitor. 

 

BIDDER hereby agrees to commence WORK under this contract on or before a date to be specified 

in a written "NOTICE TO PROCEED" and to fully complete the Project within 120 consecutive 

calendar days thereafter.  BIDDER further agrees to pay as liquidated damages in the sum of 

$200.00 for each consecutive calendar day that the work is not completed.  Additionally, BIDDER 

agrees to pay liquidated damages in the amount of $200.00 for each consecutive calendar day that 

the work is not completed as provided for elsewhere in these CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGES receipt of the following ADDENDA: 

 NUMBER       DATE 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Each BIDDER is responsible for inspecting the site and for reading and being thoroughly familiar 

with the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  The failure or omission of any BIDDER to do any of the 

foregoing shall in no way relieve any BIDDER from any obligation in respect to this bid. 

 

- 236 -

Item # 21.



 

 D-2 

BIDDER understands that the quantities mentioned below are approximate only and are subject to 

either increase or decrease, and hereby proposes to perform any increased or decreased quantities of 

work at the Unit Price Bid. 

 

In accordance with the requirements of the Technical Specifications and Contract Documents, 

BIDDER proposes to furnish all necessary materials, equipment, labor, tools and other means of 

construction and to construct the Project in accordance with the Contract Documents within the 

specified Contract Time for the following Unit Prices specified. 

 

Bidder further agrees to execute the contract agreement as bound herein within ten (10) days after 

receipt of contract forms from the owner. 

 

BIDDER agrees to pay as liquidated damages the amount provided herein for each consecutive 

calendar day that he fails to complete the work as defined in the Contract Documents unless the 

Contract Time or other applicable conditions are amended by a written Change Order. 

 

Further, the BIDDER agrees to abide by the requirements under Executive Order No. 11246, as 

amended, including specifically the provision of the Equal Opportunity Clause set forth in the 

Federal Requirements, if applicable. 

 

The low BIDDER shall supply the names and address of major MATERIAL SUPPLIERS AND 

SUBCONTRACTORS when required to do so by the OWNER. 

 

The Owner’s Representative is Dabbs Corporation, 1050 N. Eason Blvd., Tupelo, Mississippi, 

38804. 

 

- 237 -

Item # 21.



 

 D-3 

BIDDER agrees to perform all the work described in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS for the 

following unit prices or base bid amount: 

 

NOTES: 

 1. Unit price amounts are to be shown in figures where indicated.  Where a discrepancy 
in the unit price and the extension of any items occurs, the unit price will govern. 

 
 2. Unit prices shall include all labor, materials, bonding, shoring, removal, overhead, 

profit, insurance, etc., to cover the finished work of the several kinds called for. 
 
 3. Any erasure, change or alteration of any kind must be initialed by the BIDDER. 
 
 4. Bid prices shall include sales tax and all other applicable taxes and fees. 
 

5. Any item of work not specified on the Proposal as a separate pay item or indicated 
as an absorbed cost in a pay item but which is incidental to completion of the work 
shall be considered as an absorbed cost with full compensation included in the unit 
price bid for the particular item involved. 

 
 6. Owner reserves the right to award any combination of base and alternate bids (if 

any) it deems advantageous and in the event that all specified bid item units are lump 
sum (LS), the Owner  reserves the right to delete any such item or combination of 
such items from the project. The Owner further reserves the right to delete any item 
or items desired from the Bid Schedule after the Contract has been awarded. Any 
deletions, if any made, shall be by Change Order and bidder hereby agrees to accept 
such Change Orders. 

   
    

 
(SEE FOLLOWING SHEET FOR BID ITEMS) 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 238 -

Item # 21.



1 Cold Milling (Greater Than 500 SY Areas), All Depths SY 187,000

2 Asphalt Surface Course, 9.5 mm Mix TON 20,600

3 4" Temporary Traffic Stripe, Cont. White LF 5,000

4 4" Temporary Traffic Stripe, Cont. Yellow LF 5,000

5 Granular Shoulder Material, In Place CY 500

BASE BID TOTAL

   IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PUBLISHED BID NOTICE, GENERAL CONDITIONS OF WORK AND THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS  FOR THE 

   REFERENCED BID, THE UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY AGREE TO FURNISH THE DEFINED MATERIALS, SUPPLIES AND SERVICES TO THE 
   CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI FOR THE PRICES AS SPECIFIED HEREIN. BIDDER AGREES TO SPECIFIED PRICES TO BE PROVIDEDED TO 

   THE CITY UNTIL THE END OF THE PROJECT, OR DECEMBER 31, 2021 IF NECESSARY.  FURTHERMORE, BIDDER AGREES TO ALL TERMS 

   AND CONDITIONS AS DEFINED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR THIS CONTRACT.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:
                                                   (PLEASE PRINT)          

SIGNATURE:

NAME AND TITLE: (SEAL)
                                                                                                                              (PLEASE PRINT)          IF BY CORPORATION

ADDRESS:

PHONE NUMBER:

D-4

NOTE:  QUANTITIES REPRESENTED HEREIN ARE NOT NECESSARILY ACTUAL QUANTITIES, BUT ARE ESTIMATED BASED ON PROPOSED PROJECT CONDITIONS.

MILL & OVERLAY PROGRAM -  2021 ANNUAL BID
TUPELO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

MARCH, 2021

SECTION D - BID FORM
TUPELO PUBLIC WORKS BID NO. 2021-010PW

ITEM                   
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QNTY.

UNIT                                          
COST

TOTAL                                           
COST

- 239 -

Item # 21.



 

 D-5 

 
 

 
CORPORATE CERTIFICATE 

(To Be Executed If Bidder Is A Corporation) 
 
 
I,                                                       certify that I am the Secretary of the Corporation named as 

Contractor in the foregoing Proposal; that                                                                    who signed said 

Proposal on behalf of the Contractor, was then                                                 of said Corporation; 

that said Proposal was duly signed for and in behalf of said Corporation by authority of its 

governing body and is within the scope of its corporate powers. 

 
 
 
     Name:                                                        
 
     Title:                                                         
 
     Signature:                                                     
 
     Date:                                                        
 
 
        (CORPORATE SEAL) 
 
 

- 240 -

Item # 21.



 

 D-6 

 PARTNERSHIP CERTIFICATE 
 (To Be Executed If Bidder Is A Partnership) 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF        ) 
         )       ss: 
COUNTY OF       ) 
 
 
 On this          day of                               , 2021, before me personally appeared                                                                     

, known to be and known by me to be the person who executed the above instrument, who being by 

me first duly sworn, did depose and say that he is general partner in the firm of: 

                                                                                                               ; that said firm consists of 

himself and                                                                           ;  and that he executed the foregoing 

instrument for and on behalf of said firm for the uses and purposes stated herein. 

 

Name:  
  

Signature:  
  

Notary Public in and for the  
  
 County of   
 State of   
   
   
   
   
   
  (Notarial Seal) 
   
   
 My Commission Expires:  
 

- 241 -

Item # 21.



 

 D-7 

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY CERTIFICATE 
(To Be Executed If Bidder Is A Limited Liability Company) 

 
 

I, the undersigned ____________________________, hereby certify that I am the Manager 
of _________________________________ (the “Company”) or if the Company does not have a 
Manager, a Member of the Company with full power and authority to bind the Company; that 
___________________________ who executed the Proposal on behalf of the Company is 
_______________________________ of the Company with full power and authority to execute 
same on behalf of the Company, and that the Proposal and the Contract, if awarded to the Company, 
are within the powers and authority of the Company. 
 
 
 
 

Name:  
  
Title:  
  
Signature:  

 
             Date:                                                        
 

Name:  
  

Signature:  
  

Notary Public in and for the  
  
 County of   
 State of   
   
   
   
   
   
  (Notarial Seal) 
   
   
 My Commission Expires:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 242 -

Item # 21.



 
D-8 

 AFFIDAVIT 
 
 (TO BE EXECUTED IN DUPLICATE) 
 
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 
COUNTY OF                   
I, ____________________________________________________________________ 
   (name of person signing affidavit) 
individually, and in my capacity as__________________________________________ 
       (title) 
of ____________________________________________________________________ 
 (name of firm, partnership, limited liability company, or corporation.) 
being duly sworn, on oath do depose and say as follows: 

 
 (a)  That                                             , Bidder on the Tupelo Capital Improvements Mill & 

Overlay Program – 2021 Annual Bid in the City of Tupelo, Mississippi, has not either directly or 

indirectly entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any action in 

restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with this contract;  nor have any of its officers, 

partners, employees or principal owners. 

(b)  further, that neither said legal entity nor any of its directors, officers, partners, principal owners 

or managerial employees are currently debarred from bidding on public contracts by the State of 

Mississippi or any of its agencies;  or by one or more of the other states or any of their agencies;  or 

by the Federal Highway Administration. 

Signature ____________________________________ 
 
Title ________________________________________ 
 
(SEAL) 
Sworn before me this       day of                    , 2021.   
 
My commission expires                                                                                Notary Public 
 
NOTE:   FAILURE TO PROPERLY SIGN AND NOTARIZE THIS AFFIDAVIT WILL    

DISQUALIFY THE BID. 
 

- 243 -

Item # 21.



END OF SECTION 
D-9 

 

 AFFIDAVIT 
 
 (TO BE EXECUTED IN DUPLICATE) 
 
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 
COUNTY OF                   
 
I, ____________________________________________________________________ 
   (name of person signing affidavit) 
individually, and in my capacity as__________________________________________ 
       (title) 
of ____________________________________________________________________ 
 (name of firm, partnership, limited liability company, or corporation.) 
being duly sworn, on oath do depose and say as follows: 

(a)  That                                             , Bidder on the Tupelo Capital Improvements Mill & 

Overlay Program – 2021 Annual Bid in the City of Tupelo, Mississippi, has not either directly or 

indirectly entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any action in 

restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with this contract;  nor have any of its officers, 

partners, employees or principal owners. 

(b)  further, that neither said legal entity nor any of its directors, officers, partners, principal owners 

or managerial employees are currently debarred from bidding on public contracts by the State of 

Mississippi or any of its agencies;  or by one or more of the other states or any of their agencies;  or 

by the Federal Highway Administration. 

Signature _________________________________________ 
 
Title _____________________________________________ 
 
(SEAL) 
Sworn before me this       day of                    , 2021.   
 
My commission expires                                                                         Notary Public 
 
NOTE:   FAILURE TO PROPERLY SIGN AND NOTARIZE THIS AFFIDAVIT WILL 

DISQUALIFY THE BID.  
 

- 244 -

Item # 21.



END OF SECTION 
E-1 

 
 

SECTION E – BIDDER’S AGREEMENT 
 

BY Submission of this Agreement and respective PROPOSAL forms, which are both executed to  

 
 
state that   

 (Name of Contractor) 
 
 

(Address of Contractor) 
 
a  hereinafter called "Contractor",   
 (Corporation, Partnership, Limited Liability Company or Individual)  
 
agrees to provide the services defined in the Contract Documents to the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI, hereinafter called "OWNER" in accordance with the Contract Documents 

provided to us for the prices included in Section D – Proposal.  Furthermore, the Contractor will be 

available to begin and complete the work as specified in the Contract Documents and all prices 

included on the Proposal form shall be good for the entire Contract period, including as amended by 

Supplemental Agreement.   
 

Signed, this the         day of                            , 2021, the condition of the above obligation is such 

that whereas the Contractor has submitted to the City of TUPELO a certain BID FORM 

PROPOSAL, attached hereto and hereby made a part thereof, to enter into a contract in writing, for 

the construction of the proposed improvements defined within the Contract Documents for the 

Tupelo Capital Improvements Mill & Overlay Program – 2021 Annual Bid  Project.  At the 

request of the Owner, the Contractor agrees to sign and submit the necessary contract, insurance 

information, performance and payment bond, etc. in accordance with the terms provided by the 

Contract Documents for approval and final execution by the Owner. 
  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Contractor hereunto has signed this Agreement on the day and year 

first set forth above. 

 
   
CONTRACTOR NAME  CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE 
   
   
CONTRACTOR TITLE  WITNESSED BY: 
 

- 245 -

Item # 21.



 
F-1 

  CONTRACT 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT, made this the               day of                                           , 2021, by and 

between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI, hereinafter called "OWNER" and 

________________________________________________, doing business as (an Individual), (a 

partnership), (a Corporation), or (a Limited Liability Company) hereinafter called 

"CONTRACTOR". 

 
WITNESSETH:  That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafter 

mentioned: 

 
1. The CONTRACTOR will commence and complete the construction of TUPELO 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS MILL & OVERLAY PROGRAM – 2021 ANNUAL 
BID hereinafter called "PROJECT". 

 
2. The CONTRACTOR will furnish all of the material, supplies, tools, equipment, labor and 

other services necessary for the construction and completion of the PROJECT described 

herein. 

 
3. The CONTRACTOR will commence the work required by the CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS within   10   calendar days after the date of the NOTICE TO PROCEED 

and will complete the Project within   120    calendar days, unless the period for completion 

is extended otherwise by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

 
4. The CONTRACTOR agrees to perform all of the work described in the CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS, and comply with the terms therein for the sum of $________________                                  

or as shown in the BID Schedule. 

 
5. The term "CONTRACT DOCUMENTS" means and include the following: 

(a) This Agreement 

(b) Advertisement for Bids 

(c) Instruction to Bidders 

(d)  General Conditions of Work 

(e) Signed Copy of Proposal Form and Bidder's Certificate 

(f) Executed Bidder’s Agreement 

- 246 -

Item # 21.



 
F-2 

(g) Executed Non-Collusion Form and Compliance Statements 

(h) Executed Performance  & Payment Bond 

 (i) Technical Specifications 

(j) SPECIFICATIONS prepared/issued by Dabbs Corporation dated JANUARY, 

2021. 

(k) ADDENDA: 

No. ___ Dated ______________ and No.____ Dated ______________. 

(l) All federal government conditions, specifications, regulations and requirements 

bound herein. 
 
6. The Contractor agrees to abide by the following consequences for failure to complete the 

project within the time specified in the Contract Documents: 
 

A. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES - CONTRACTOR shall pay to OWNER for each and 

every calendar day that he shall be in default in attaining Completion of the Work of 

an individual work order the sum of $ 200.00  as liquidated damages.  The 

CONTRACTOR shall be liable for the continued assessment of liquidated damages 

of $ 200.00   for each calendar day that he shall be in default in completing the Work 

per the terms set forth by the Contract Documents.  Since the OWNER’s losses are 

due to the CONTRACTOR’s delay and are not readily ascertainable, the amount 

provided herein for liquidated damages constitutes agreed damages and not a 

penalty. 

B. INDEMNIFICATION - In addition to payment of the above liquidated damages, 

CONTRACTOR s shall fully indemnify and hold harmless the OWNER, the 

ENGINEER and their officers, personnel, and agents from and against:  (1)  any and 

all fines, civil penalties, and assessments levied by the State of Mississippi Office of 

Pollution Control, State of Mississippi Bureau of Environmental Health or any 

federal or state court for failure to meet, perform, or comply with any part of the 

time schedule as defined in the Contract Documents, and  (2)  any and all claims, 

damages, losses, expenses, liabilities, actions, judgments, and decrees of any and 

every mature whatsoever in any manner caused by, resulting from, or arising out of 

such failure. 

- 247 -

Item # 21.



 
F-3 

C. RIGHT OF SET-OFF - The OWNER, in addition to its other remedies under this 

Contract and in law and in equity, may deduct from monies which become due the 

CONTRACTOR under this Contract any unpaid amounts which become to or for 

the OWNER under any of the foregoing provisions. 
 
7. The OWNER will pay to the CONTRACTOR in the manner and at such times set forth in 

the General Conditions such amount as required by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  The 

OWNER shall retain ten percent (10%) of the amount of each payment until final 

completion and acceptance of all work covered by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS unless 

otherwise mutually agreed. 
 
8. The Contractor agrees to allow the Owner or a duly authorized representatives thereof, 

access to books, documents, papers and records of the Contractor which are directly 

pertinent to the project which is the subject of this Contract, for the purpose of making 

audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions, and Contractor agrees to insert an identical 

access to records clause into all subcontracts. 
 
9. The Contractor shall be held responsible for forfeiture of monies in the event that an audit 

indicates his failure to keep adequate records, including change orders, force accounts and 

payroll records. 
 
10. Attached hereto and made a part of this Contract is a Performance and Payment Bond, 

executed by a Surety Company doing business in the State of Mississippi, in the sum of: 
 

($ )   
(not less than one hundred percent of Contract amount) 

 

- 248 -

Item # 21.



END OF SECTION 
F-4 

 

11. This Agreement shall be binding upon all parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, 

administrators, successors, and assigns. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed or caused to be executed by their duly 
authorized officials, this Agreement in  5  copies each of which shall be deemed an original on the 
date first above written. 
 
 

City of Tupelo, Mississippi 
  
 
BY: 

 
 

 
NAME: 

 

 
TITLE: 

 
Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  
   
BY:   
 
NAME: 

  

 
TITLE: 

 
City Clerk 

(SEAL) 

 
 

 
Contractor 

  
 
BY: 

 
 

 
NAME: 

. 

 
Title 

 

 
ATTEST:  
   
BY:   
 
NAME: 

  

 
TITLE: 

 (SEAL) 

 

- 249 -

Item # 21.



 G-1 

SECTION G 
PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BOND 

 
CONTRACT BOND FOR    
 
LOCATED IN THE COUNTY OF    
 
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI, 
 
Know all men by these presents: that we,   
 ( Contractor ) 

( hereinafter “Principal”), a   

 residing at  ___________________________________ in the State of   

and   
 ( Surety ) 

residing at ___________________________________ in the State of _____________________________ 

authorized to do business in the  State  of  Mississippi,  under the  laws  thereof, as surety, are held and 

firmly bound unto the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “OWNER”), in the sum of  

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

( $ ______________________________________ ) Dollars, lawful  money of  the  United  States of 

America, to be paid to it for which payment well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, 

administrators, successors, or assigns jointly and severally by these presents. 

 
The conditions of this bond are such, that whereas the said Principal, has (have) entered into a contract 

with the OWNER, bearing the date of __________day of ____________________ A.D. _________ 

hereto annexed, for the construction of certain project(s) in the State of Mississippi as mentioned in said 

contract in accordance with the Contract Documents therefor, on file in the offices of the OWNER. 

 
Now therefore, if the above bounden Principal in all things shall stand to and abide by and well and truly 
observe, do keep and perform all and singular the terms, covenants, conditions, guarantees and 
agreements in said contract, contained on his (their) part to be observed, done, kept and performed and 
each of them, at the time and in the manner and form and furnish all of the material and equipment 
specified in said contract in strict accordance with the terms of said contract which said plans, 
specifications and special provisions are included in and form a part of said contract and shall maintain 
the said work contemplated until its final completion and acceptance as specified in the approved 
specifications, and save harmless said OWNER from any loss or damage arising out of or occasioned by 
the negligence, wrongful or criminal act, overcharge, fraud, or any other loss or damage whatsoever, on 
the part of said principal (s), his (their) agents, servants, or employees in the performance of said work or 
in any manner connected therewith, and shall be liable and responsible in a civil action instituted by the 

- 250 -

Item # 21.



 END OF SECTION 
 G-2 

OWNER at the instance of any officer of the OWNER authorized in such cases, for double any amount in 
money or property, the OWNER may lose or be overcharged or otherwise defrauded of, by reason of 
wrongful or criminal act, if any, of the Contractor(s), his (their) agents or employees, and shall promptly 
pay the said agents, servants and employees and all persons furnishing labor, material, equipment or 
supplies therefor, including premiums incurred, for Surety Bonds, Liability Insurance, and Workmen's 
Compensation Insurance; with the additional obligation that such Contractor shall promptly make 
payment of all taxes, licenses, assessments, contributions, damages, any liquidated damages which may 
arise prior to any termination of said principal's contract, any liquidated damages which may arise after 
termination of the said principal's contract due to default on the part of said principal, penalties and 
interest thereon, when and as the same may be due this state, or any county, municipality, board, 
department, commission or political subdivision:  in the course of the performance of said work and in 
accordance with Sections 31-5-51 et seq. Mississippi Code of 1972, and other State statutes applicable 
thereto, and shall carry out to the letter and to the satisfaction of the OWNER, all, each and every one of 
the stipulations, obligations, conditions, covenants and agreements and terms of said contract in 
accordance with the terms thereof and all of the expense and cost and attorney's fee that may be incurred 
in the enforcement of the performance of said contract, or in the enforcement of the conditions and 
obligations of this bond, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to be and remain in full 
force and virtue. 
 
 
 
 

 (Contractors) Principal  Surety 
 
 
By   By   
 (Signature) Attorney in Fact 
 
 Address:    
 
   
 
Title     
 (Contractor’s Seal) (Printed) Mississippi Agent 
 
    
 (Signature) Mississippi Agent 
 
 Address:    
 
    
 
    
 (Surety Seal) 
 
    
 Mississippi Insurance ID Number 
 
 

- 251 -

Item # 21.



 
 

SECTION H - TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
TUPELO MAJOR THOROUGHFARES 

MILL & OVERLAY PROGRAM 
2021 ANNUAL BID 

 
 
 

Table of Contents 
 

 
1.   General Construction Notes      GC-1 
 
2.   Technical Provisions for MDOT Std. Specifications   TS-1 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 252 -

Item # 21.



END OF SECTION 
GC-1 

 
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES 

 
 
1. Existing utility locations are not shown on the Drawings.  If required, the Contractor shall be 

responsible for the coordination of the location (horizontal and vertical) of existing utilities 
(power, telephone, gas, water, sewer, etc.) with the appropriate utility company before 
construction begins.  The Contractor shall be responsible for calling in the Mississippi 811 
service to have utilities located in accordance with local and State laws.  

 
2. Utility or service lines encountered during construction shall be protected by the Contractor 

and repairs necessary due to damage to same by the Contractor shall be at no additional cost 
to the Owner. 

 
3. The Contractor shall be responsible for verifying horizontal and vertical clearances on any 

utility service crossings before installation. 
 
4. The Owner shall provide temporary and permanent grassing following the Contractor’s 

improvements where existing vegetation was removed or disturbed during construction and 
not required to be improved with pavement, granular material, etc.. 

 
5. The Contractor shall be responsible for completing all sampling and testing of materials as 

required by the specifications.  
 
6. If necessary, detailed construction staking will be provided by the Owner at no cost to the 

Contractor.   
 
 
  

- 253 -

Item # 21.



END OF SECTION 
TS-1 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 

TECHNICAL PROVISIONS 
FOR MDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS 

 
 
PART 1 - GENERAL 
 

A. For any work provided under the contract pertaining to grading, drainage, paving, 
driveways, curb & gutter, granular material, utilities, erosion control, etc. included in 
the general requirements for the project, the contractor shall utilize the applicable 
requirements per the Mississippi Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge 
Construction, 2017 Edition, (also referenced as MDOT Standard Specifications) 
unless a separate technical specification is provided for a specific item.  In cases 
where the separate technical specification may be different than the MDOT Standard 
Specifications, the contractor may utilize the MDOT Standard Specifications if 
approved in writing by the Engineer. 

 
B. The Contractor shall perform the work for all specified items under the Mississippi 

Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, 2017 Edition, except 
where superseded by Special Provisions, Supplements to Special Provisions or 
amended by revisions of the Specifications contained within the Contract 
Documents. 

 
C. The Contractor shall perform the work for all specified items under the Mississippi 

Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, 2017 Edition, and the 
most current Special Provisions and/or Amendments.  The Contractor shall be 
responsible for ensuring that the most current Special Provisions are utilized and that 
any Special Provisions and/or Supplements to Special Provisions are complied with 
for all materials specified in accordance with the MDOT Standard Specifications, 
2017 Edition, whether included herein or not. 

 
D. Where applicable, the Contractor shall be required to provide materials, work, etc. in 

accordance with MDOT Standard Drawings and related details for the fabrication, 
installation and materials, especially pertaining to drainage pipe, drainage structures, 
traffic control, erosion control, etc. 

 
PART 2 – MDOT SPECIFICATION ITEMS 
 

A. Excavation 
B. Granular Materials 
C. Asphalt (See Section C – SOW for exceptions related to alternate mix designs) 
D. Cold Milling 
E. Traffic Control / Temporary Signage 
F. Erosion Control (i.e. Silt Fence, Wattles, etc.)  

- 254 -

Item # 21.



No. STREET NAME B.O.P. E.O.P.
Approx. 
Length 

(ft)

Approx. 
Width 

(ft)

Approx.   
Mill Area 

(SY)

Approx. 
Asphalt 

Pavement 
(Tons)

1 Brea burn Ln Beginning End 310 20 30 3

2 St Andrews Cir (Jet out) Beginning End 142 15 10 1

3 Broadmoor Ln Beginning End 305 24 813 89

4 Fairway Ln Beginning End 264 24 704 77

5 Ridgewood Ln Beginning End 468 24 1248 137

6 Walnut Ln Beginning End 145 20 322 35

7 Lakewood Ln Beginning End 645 24 1720 189

8 Cypress Ln Beginning End 215 22 526 58

9 Winged Foot Rd Beginning End 267 22 653 72

10 Briarwood Ln Beginning End 540 22 1320 145

11 Poplar Ln Beginning End 168 20 373 41

12 Elmwood Ln Beginning End 689 22 1684 185

13 Mt Vernon Rd Beginning End 4350 23 11117 1223

14 Rook Rd W. Main St. N. Gloster St. 1000 20 2222 244

15 N Gun Club Rd W. Jackson St. Gun Club Rd. 3000 25 8333 917

16 Cressant St W. Main St. N. Gloster St. 790 28 2458 270

17 Bartlett Ln S. Green St. Hwy 45 ROW 298 32 1060 117

18 Lambard Dr Beginning End 2640 27 7920 871 Full width Mill & Overlay: Mill to gutter & overlay 1.5"

19 Vassar Dr Beginning End 810 30 2700 297 Full width Mill & Overlay: Mill to gutter & overlay 1.5"

20 James Dr Beginning End 810 30 2700 297 Full width Mill & Overlay: Mill to gutter & overlay 1.5"

21 Lar-Eli-Do Dr Beginning End 810 30 2700 297
22 Trice St Beginning End 835 18 1670 184

PRIMARY STREET LIST

PRIMARY PROJECT LIST
Tupelo Capital Improvements Mill & Overlay Program

2021 Annual Bid

NOTES

Mill @ Tie Ins Only

Mill @ Tie Ins Only

Mill @ Tie Ins Only; Pre-Leveling may be req'd.

Mill @ Tie Ins Only

Mill @ Tie Ins Only; Pave apron at end

Mill @ Tie Ins Only

Mill @ Tie Ins Only; Pre-Leveling may be req'd.

Mill @ Tie Ins Only

Mill @ Tie Ins Only; Pre-Leveling may be req'd.

Mill @ Tie Ins Only

Mill @ Tie Ins Only

Mill @ Tie Ins Only

Mill @ Tie Ins Only; Pre-Leveling may be req'd.

Mill @ Tie Ins Only

Mill @ Tie Ins Only; M/F digout areas (approx. 400 sy)

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay; Mill to gutter & overlay 1.5"

Full width Mill & Overlay

C-6
- 255 -

Item # 21.



No. STREET NAME B.O.P. E.O.P.
Approx. 
Length 

(ft)

Approx. 
Width 

(ft)

Approx.   
Mill Area 

(SY)

Approx. 
Asphalt 

Pavement 
(Tons)

PRIMARY STREET LIST

PRIMARY PROJECT LIST
Tupelo Capital Improvements Mill & Overlay Program

2021 Annual Bid

NOTES

23 Osborne St Beginning End 880 21 2053 226

24 Valley View Dr Beginning End 880 30 2933 323

25 Valley View Cir Beginning End 260 28 809 89

26 William Dr Beginning End 1820 30 6067 667

27 Kathryn Cir Beginning End 190 24 507 56

28 Hinton Cir Beginning End 150 28 467 51

29 Shady Wood Beginning End 582 28 1811 199

30 Bobwhite Beginning End 2720 28 8462 931

31 Pinecrest Dr Beginning End 2450 30 8167 898

32 Hillcrest Dr Beginning End 1000 35 3889 428

33 Overdale Dr Beginning End 367 22 897 99

34 Greenview Dr Beginning End 850 26 2456 270

35 N Commerce St Beginning End 2470 24 6587 725

36 Old Humane Society  Rd Beginning End 600 24 1600 276

37 N Feemster Lake RD (P) Bridge Eason Blvd. 1550 24 4133 455

38 Morganwood Rd (P) City Limits Seam 540 22 1320 145

39 Priscilla Ln Beginning End 1200 22 2933 323

40 Tyler Willis Ln   Beginning End 2000 22 4889 538

41 Auston St       Beginning End 2100 22 5133 565

42 Ethan Cv Beginning End 315 21 735 81

43 Seth St Beginning End 800 22 1956 215

44 McKenna Cv     Beginning End 1000 22 2444 269
45 Bentley Ave  Beginning End 1100 22 2689 296

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay to red corner marker

Mill @ Tie Ins Only

Mill @ Tie Ins Only, including existing bridges

Mill @ Tie Ins Only, including existing bridges

Mill @ Tie In at Eason Blvd.

Mill @ Tie Ins Only

Mill @ Tie Ins Only; M/F digout areas (approx. 200 sy)

Mill @ Tie Ins Only; M/F digout areas (approx. 250 sy)

Overlay only

Overlay only

Overlay only

C-7
- 256 -

Item # 21.



No. STREET NAME B.O.P. E.O.P.
Approx. 
Length 

(ft)

Approx. 
Width 

(ft)

Approx.   
Mill Area 

(SY)

Approx. 
Asphalt 

Pavement 
(Tons)

PRIMARY STREET LIST

PRIMARY PROJECT LIST
Tupelo Capital Improvements Mill & Overlay Program

2021 Annual Bid

NOTES

46 Wayside St Beginning End 1215 21 2835 312

47 Charleston Garden Dr Beginning End 2100 28 6533 719

48 Charleston Blvd (P) C.G. Dr. Market St. 1580 28 4916 541

49 Market St (P) Charleston Blvd. C.G. Dr. 752 28 2340 257

50 Whitmoore Ln Beginning End 500 28 1556 171

51 Traceland Dr  (P) Big Lots P.L. Dead End 721 24 1923 211

52 Pete St Beginning End 300 29 967 106

53 Saddle Creek Dr Beginning End 320 32 1138 125

54 Dogwood Dr (P) Springlake Dr. Honeysuckle Dr. 1000 30 3333 367

55 Teakwood Beginning End 884 32 3143 346

56 Mahogany Dr Jackson St. Teakwood 1187 32 4220 464

57 Sourwood Beginning End 550 32 1956 215

57 Evelyn St Beginning End 1875 28 5833 642

58 Wilemon St Beginning End 330 28 1027 113

59 Parkwood Dr Beginning End 910 24 2427 267

60 Woodmere Cir Beginning End 300 24 800 88

61 Wood Dale Dr Beginning End 300 24 800 88

62 Woodglen Dr Beginning End 300 24 800 88

63 S Green St (P) Gloster St. Mitchell Rd. 2500 32 8889 978

64 S Green St (P) Shell St. Dead End 2500 24 6667 733

C-8

NOTES: Based on funding, schedule, Owner preference, etc., streets may be added to or removed from the Project List as directed by the Owner.  All streets included on the project list, 
including revisions, shall be completed by the Contractor as part of the Contract.; All milling & overlay areas shall be coordinated with Engineer prior to execution by the Contractor.  
Areas for milling & overlay may be adjusted in the field as required or preferred by the Owner and/or Engineer.

END OF SECTION

Mill @ Tie Ins Only; M/F digout areas (approx. 350 sy)

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Mill @ Tie Ins Only; M/F digout areas (approx. 450 sy)

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay; M/F digout areas (app. 50 sy)

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay: Shell to seam at cul de sac

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

Mill @ Tie Ins Only; M/F digout areas (approx. 50 sy)

Full width Mill & Overlay; stop shy of Main St.

Full width Mill & Overlay; intersection to seam

Mill @ Tie Ins Only; M/F digout areas (approx. 200 sy)

Full width Mill & Overlay

Full width Mill & Overlay

- 257 -

Item # 21.



 
 
 

 
 

 

@dabbscorp   
 OFFICE 662.840.4162 1005 N. Eason Boulevard 

  MOBILE 601.927.4012 Tupelo, MS 38804 

 

 
April 15, 2021 

 
 

Mr. Chuck Williams 
Director, Public Works Dept. 
604 Crossover Road 
Tupelo, Mississippi 38801 
 
 
REFERENCE:  RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD OF CONTRACT  
   TUPELO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS MILL & OVERLAY PROGRAM - 2021 ANNUAL BID 
   BID NO. 2021-0010PW 
      
Dear Mr. Williams: 
 
I am pleased to submit to you, along with the Mayor and City Council, our conclusions and recommendations regarding 
the award of the construction contract for the referenced project.  Bids were opened at Tupelo City Hall on Thursday, 
April 15, 2021 at 10:00 AM local time.   
 
This bid is for the 2021 annual term and quantities were estimated based on the projected roadway milling and overlay 
improvements that were established by Public Works using the Street Saver database and field inspections.  Quantities 
are expected to vary for term bid contracts based on the final improvements that are completed under this contract 
and, thus, the final contract amount will likely vary from the bid price. 
 
As represented on the attached tabulation of bids, two bids were received for this project from APAC-Mississippi and 
Murphree Paving.  The bids ranged from $3,653,750.00 - $3,690,250.00.  The low bid was from Gregory Companies, 
LLC DBA Murphree Paving.  The bid was opened/reviewed by Mr. Ben Logan, City Attorney, based on the bidding 
criteria established for the Project and it appears that the proper proposal documentation was submitted as required 
by the Contract Documents.   
 
Thus, it is our recommendation that the City award this contract in the amount of $3,653,750.00 to Murphree Paving 
for the referenced project.  We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and to be involved with this project.   
Please let us know should have any questions or require additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
DABBS CORPORATION       

      

Dustin D. Dabbs, PE       
President         

 
C: Mr. Don Lewis, COO, City of Tupelo 
 Ms. Kim Hanna, CFO, City of Tupelo 
 Mr. Ben Logan, City Attorney, City of Tupelo 

  

- 258 -

Item # 21.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, PW Director 

DATE April 16, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR CAPITAL PAVING 

CW 
  

 

Request:  

Please award contract for Bid # 2021-001PW. 

- 259 -

Item # 22.



 
F-1 

  CONTRACT 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT, made this the               day of                                           , 2021, by and 

between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI, hereinafter called "OWNER" and 

________________________________________________, doing business as (an Individual), (a 

partnership), (a Corporation), or (a Limited Liability Company) hereinafter called 

"CONTRACTOR". 

 
WITNESSETH:  That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafter 

mentioned: 

 
1. The CONTRACTOR will commence and complete the construction of TUPELO 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS MILL & OVERLAY PROGRAM – 2021 ANNUAL 
BID hereinafter called "PROJECT". 

 
2. The CONTRACTOR will furnish all of the material, supplies, tools, equipment, labor and 

other services necessary for the construction and completion of the PROJECT described 

herein. 

 
3. The CONTRACTOR will commence the work required by the CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS within   10   calendar days after the date of the NOTICE TO PROCEED 

and will complete the Project within   120    calendar days, unless the period for completion 

is extended otherwise by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

 
4. The CONTRACTOR agrees to perform all of the work described in the CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS, and comply with the terms therein for the sum of $________________                                  

or as shown in the BID Schedule. 

 
5. The term "CONTRACT DOCUMENTS" means and include the following: 

(a) This Agreement 

(b) Advertisement for Bids 

(c) Instruction to Bidders 

(d)  General Conditions of Work 

(e) Signed Copy of Proposal Form and Bidder's Certificate 

(f) Executed Bidder’s Agreement 

- 260 -

Item # 22.



 
F-2 

(g) Executed Non-Collusion Form and Compliance Statements 

(h) Executed Performance  & Payment Bond 

 (i) Technical Specifications 

(j) SPECIFICATIONS prepared/issued by Dabbs Corporation dated JANUARY, 

2021. 

(k) ADDENDA: 

No. ___ Dated ______________ and No.____ Dated ______________. 

(l) All federal government conditions, specifications, regulations and requirements 

bound herein. 
 
6. The Contractor agrees to abide by the following consequences for failure to complete the 

project within the time specified in the Contract Documents: 
 

A. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES - CONTRACTOR shall pay to OWNER for each and 

every calendar day that he shall be in default in attaining Completion of the Work of 

an individual work order the sum of $ 200.00  as liquidated damages.  The 

CONTRACTOR shall be liable for the continued assessment of liquidated damages 

of $ 200.00   for each calendar day that he shall be in default in completing the Work 

per the terms set forth by the Contract Documents.  Since the OWNER’s losses are 

due to the CONTRACTOR’s delay and are not readily ascertainable, the amount 

provided herein for liquidated damages constitutes agreed damages and not a 

penalty. 

B. INDEMNIFICATION - In addition to payment of the above liquidated damages, 

CONTRACTOR s shall fully indemnify and hold harmless the OWNER, the 

ENGINEER and their officers, personnel, and agents from and against:  (1)  any and 

all fines, civil penalties, and assessments levied by the State of Mississippi Office of 

Pollution Control, State of Mississippi Bureau of Environmental Health or any 

federal or state court for failure to meet, perform, or comply with any part of the 

time schedule as defined in the Contract Documents, and  (2)  any and all claims, 

damages, losses, expenses, liabilities, actions, judgments, and decrees of any and 

every mature whatsoever in any manner caused by, resulting from, or arising out of 

such failure. 

- 261 -

Item # 22.



 
F-3 

C. RIGHT OF SET-OFF - The OWNER, in addition to its other remedies under this 

Contract and in law and in equity, may deduct from monies which become due the 

CONTRACTOR under this Contract any unpaid amounts which become to or for 

the OWNER under any of the foregoing provisions. 
 
7. The OWNER will pay to the CONTRACTOR in the manner and at such times set forth in 

the General Conditions such amount as required by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  The 

OWNER shall retain ten percent (10%) of the amount of each payment until final 

completion and acceptance of all work covered by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS unless 

otherwise mutually agreed. 
 
8. The Contractor agrees to allow the Owner or a duly authorized representatives thereof, 

access to books, documents, papers and records of the Contractor which are directly 

pertinent to the project which is the subject of this Contract, for the purpose of making 

audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions, and Contractor agrees to insert an identical 

access to records clause into all subcontracts. 
 
9. The Contractor shall be held responsible for forfeiture of monies in the event that an audit 

indicates his failure to keep adequate records, including change orders, force accounts and 

payroll records. 
 
10. Attached hereto and made a part of this Contract is a Performance and Payment Bond, 

executed by a Surety Company doing business in the State of Mississippi, in the sum of: 
 

($ )   
(not less than one hundred percent of Contract amount) 

 

- 262 -

Item # 22.



END OF SECTION 
F-4 

 

11. This Agreement shall be binding upon all parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, 

administrators, successors, and assigns. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed or caused to be executed by their duly 
authorized officials, this Agreement in  5  copies each of which shall be deemed an original on the 
date first above written. 
 
 

City of Tupelo, Mississippi 
  
 
BY: 

 
 

 
NAME: 

 

 
TITLE: 

 
Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  
   
BY:   
 
NAME: 

  

 
TITLE: 

 
City Clerk 

(SEAL) 

 
 

 
Contractor 

  
 
BY: 

 
 

 
NAME: 

. 

 
Title 

 

 
ATTEST:  
   
BY:   
 
NAME: 

  

 
TITLE: 

 (SEAL) 

 

- 263 -

Item # 22.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Public Works Director 

DATE April 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL – TPD PARKING LOT – 2021-011PW 

- CW 
  

 

Request:  

 

Request for bid approval – 

 

BID No. 2021-011PW 

PARKING LOT PAVING & STRIPING IMPROVEMENTS 

TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

Three bidders responded –  

 

Tri-Lakes Asphalt $134,625.00 

Murphree Paving $151,325.00 

APAC-MS  $211,950.00 

 

We recommend the lowest and best bid be awarded to Tri-Lakes Asphalt. 

- 264 -

Item # 23.



BASE BID

1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $2,500.00 2,500.00$        $1,500.00 1,500.00$        $35,000.00 35,000.00$      

2 ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, 9.5mm MIX TON 375 $125.00 46,875.00$      $148.00 55,500.00$      $170.00 63,750.00$      

3 ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, 12.5mm MIX TON 495 $115.00 56,925.00$      $145.00 71,775.00$      $170.00 84,150.00$      

4 CRUSHED STONE SUB-BASE MATERIAL TON 350 $55.00 19,250.00$      $55.00 19,250.00$      $50.00 17,500.00$      

5 4" TEMPORARY TRAFFIC STRIPE, CONT. WHITE LF 3,300 $2.75 9,075.00$        $1.00 3,300.00$        $3.50 11,550.00$      

GRAND TOTAL

Prepared By:

PARKING LOT PAVING & STRIPING IMPROVEMENTS - TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT

BID DATE: 04/15/2021

MURPHREE PAVING

BID TABULATION
CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI

ITEM                   
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QNTY.

PUBLIC WORKS BID No. 2021-011PW

211,950.00$      

UNIT                                          
COST

TOTAL                                           
COST

APAC-MISSISSIPPI

UNIT                                          
COST

TOTAL                                           
COST

151,325.00$      

TRI-LAKES ASPHALT

UNIT                                          
COST

TOTAL                                           
COST

134,625.00$      

- 265 -

Item # 23.



 
 
 

 
 

 

	
CONTRACT	DOCUMENTS	

BID	No.	2021-011PW	
PARKING	LOT	PAVING	&	STRIPING	IMPROVEMENTS	

TUPELO	POLICE	DEPARTMENT	
 
 

	
	

PREPARED:	
March	2021	

	
PREPARED	FOR:	 	 	 	 	 	 DIRECTOR	OF	PUBLIC	WORKS:	
Tupelo	Public	Works	Dept.	 	 	 	 Chuck	Williams	
655 Rutherford Rd. 
Tupelo, MS 38801 

	
MAYOR:		 	 	 	 	 	 	 CHIEF	OPERATIONS	OFFICER:	
Jason	L.	Shelton	 	 	 	 	 	 Don	Lewis	

	
CITY	CLERK:	 	 	 	 	 	 CITY	ATTORNEY:		 	 	
Kim	Hanna		 	 	 	 	 	 Ben	Logan	
	
	
	
	

PREPARED	BY:	

 
1050 N. Eason Blvd. 
Tupelo, MS 38804 

 
	
	

 - 266 -

Item # 23.



CONTRACT DOCUMENTS & 
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

FOR 
BID NO. 2021-011 PW 

PARKING LOT PAVING & STRIPING IMPROVEMENTS 
TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 _______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
SECTION  A.   ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS     
 
SECTION  B.   INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS     
 
SECTION  C.   GENERAL CONDITIONS OF WORK  
 
SECTION  D.   BID FORM AND BIDDERS CERTIFICATES 
 
SECTION  E.   BIDDERS AGREEMENT       
 
SECTION  F.   CONTRACT        
 
SECTION  G.   PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BOND  
     
SECTION  H.   TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 
ATTACHMENT  EXHIBIT 1 – PROPOSED LAYOUT DRAWING  

 

- 267 -

Item # 23.



 
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

 
 
NOTICE is hereby given that the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo, Mississippi will receive 
written sealed bids until the hour of 10:00 o’clock A.M. local time on Thursday, April 15, 2021 at the 
Purchasing Office, City Hall 1st Floor, 71 East Troy Street, Tupelo, Mississippi, 38804 for the furnishing 
of all labor and materials and for the construction of the certain Project designated as the “PARKING LOT 
PAVING & STRIPING IMPROVEMENTS – TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT”, Bid No. 2021-011PW, 
with Contract Documents and Specifications being on file at the office of the City Clerk at City Hall in 
Tupelo, Mississippi.  Electronic bids will be received until the specified date and time via online submission 
through www.tupelomsbids.com.  
 
Bids are related to the construction of parking lot improvements to include asphalt pavement, permanent 
striping, finish grading and related improvements on the existing overflow parking lot located at the Tupelo 
Police Department on Front Street within the City of Tupelo.  Work will be provided by the contractor as 
directed by the City of Tupelo Department of Public Works for the purpose of paving and related improvements 
to consist of the finish grading of the existing crushed stone sub-base, asphalt base course, asphalt surface 
course and permanent striping as specified in the Contract Documents.  The Project shall make provisions for 
all labor, materials, equipment and incidentals required to provide the improvements as defined in the Proposal 
document and as represented in the General Conditions of Work and Technical Specifications as set forth in 
the Contract Documents.  All proposed improvements are/shall be located within existing property / rights-of-
way owned and maintained by the City of Tupelo. 
 
The total Contract Time shall not exceed 30 consecutive calendar days. 
 
Contract Documents, including Drawings and Specifications, may be purchased online in hard copy or 
electronic format at www.tupelomsbids.com. Any questions regarding purchase of bid documents from this 
website should be directed to Plan House at 662-407-0193.  
 
Should a bidder choose to submit a bid electronically in place of a sealed bid, it may be submitted at 
www.tupelomsbids.com. Any questions regarding electronic bidding should be directed to Plan House at 
662-407-0193.  
 
Award will be made to the lowest and best bidder and the Mayor and City Council reserve the right to 
reject any and all bids and to waive any and all informalities. 
 
BY ORDER OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI. 
 
 
      CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 
     
 
      BY:     s/b Traci Dillard                                                
 TRACI DILLARD, City Purchasing Clerk 

  
 
 
 
 
Publish Dates: 03/16/2021 and 03/23/202 in the NE Mississippi Daily Journal. 

- 268 -

Item # 23.



 
B-1 

SECTION B – INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS 
 
 
1. Receipt and Opening of Proposals:  See SECTION A bound herewith. 
 
2. Bid Proposal: 
 
 A. Shall be made on the forms provided and all applicable blank spaces filled in. 

Alterations, erasures or changes of any kind must be initialed by the BIDDER and 
shall not contain any recapitulation of the work to be done.  No oral, telephonic or 
telegraphic proposals will be considered. 

   
 B. BIDDERS ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY PROPOSAL 

ACCOMPANIED BY LETTERS, QUALIFYING IN ANY MANNER, THE 
CONDITION UNDER WHICH THE PROPOSAL IS TENDERED, WILL BE 
CONSIDERED AS AN IRREGULAR BID AND SHALL NOT BE 
CONSIDERED IN MAKING THE AWARD. 

 
 C. May be withdrawn prior to the above scheduled time for submittal of proposals or 

authorized postponement thereof.  Proposals received after the time and date specified 
shall not be considered. 

 
 D. Submit hard copy bids (in duplicate) in an opaque sealed envelope marked as follows: 
 

1. Bid for BID NO. 2021-011PW: Parking Lot Paving & Striping 
Improvements – Tupelo Police Department 

 
  2. Submitted to City of Tupelo 
   Attn: Traci Dillard 
   Office of City Clerk 
   71 East Troy St. 
   Tupelo, MS 38804 
  
 E. Bids may be submitted electronically in place of a sealed bid, it may be submitted 

at www.tupelomsbids.com. Any questions regarding electronic bidding should be 
directed to Plan House at 662-407-0193. 

 
F. Any addenda issued during the bidding shall be noted on the Bid Form and shall 

become a part of the executed Contract.  
 
3. Method: 
 
 A. The price proposal will consist of a total price amount in accordance with the sub-

totals bid per various items and schedules of the project Proposal Form. 
 
 B. The CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI reserves the right to reject any or all 

proposals and to waive any and all informalities. 
 

- 269 -

Item # 23.



 
B-2 

4. General Information:   
 
 A. The bidder's attention is directed to the fact that all applicable state laws, municipal 

ordinances, and the rules and regulations of all authorities having jurisdiction over 
construction of the project shall apply to the Contract throughout, and they will be 
deemed to be included in the contract the same as though herein written out in full.  
Bidders shall inform themselves with all pertinent City regulations/ordinances, state 
and federal laws, licenses and tax liability, which may in any manner, affect their bids 
and their fulfillment of the contract.   

 
 B. Prices quoted on the Bid Form shall not increase during the contract term, unless 

otherwise noted or subject to adjustment per the Contract 
Documents/Specifications, and any price decrease shall be credited to the City.  
Prices shall include all delivery for receipt of materials and/or services at the delivery 
point specified by the City for each order. 

 
 C. The quantities specified on the Bid Form are NOT necessarily the actual quantities 

proposed for immediate purchase by the City.  
 
5. Certificate of Responsibility Number:   
 
 A. Each Contractor submitting a bid must show on the face of the envelope containing 

the bid, his Mississippi State Certificate of Responsibility Number unless there 
appears a statement on the face of the envelope that the enclosed bid does not exceed 
$50,000.00 with respect to public projects or $100,000.00 with respect to private 
projects. 

 
 B. No bids will be accepted, opened or considered unless the above information is 

given as specified.  Sufficient evidence that said certificate of responsibility number 
has been issued and is in effect at the time of receiving bids, and that Bidder's CR 
work classification(s) qualifies him to perform the type(s) of work required for this 
project, must be submitted when required by Owner. 

 
6. Non-Collusion Affidavit:  Contractor must complete (in duplicate) the non-collusion 

affidavits included in the Contract Documents and submit same as part of his bid.  FAILURE 
TO DO SO WILL DISQUALIFY HIS BID. 

 
7. Qualifications of Bidders:  The Owner may make such investigations as he deems necessary 

to determine the ability of the Bidder to perform the work and the Bidder shall furnish to the 
Owner all such information and data for this purpose as the Owner may request.  The Owner 
reserves the right to reject a Bid if the evidence submitted by or investigation of such Bidder 
fails to satisfy the Owner that such Bidder is properly qualified to carry out the items of Work 
contemplated therein. 

 
8. Insurance:  The Bidder will be required to carry the types and amounts of insurance as 

required by all applicable laws of the State of Mississippi for the full term of the Contract.  
The Contractor shall secure and maintain in effect for the period of the Contract and pay all 
premiums for the following kinds and amounts of insurance: 

- 270 -

Item # 23.



 
B-3 

 
A. Workmen's Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance:  This insurance shall 

protect the Contractor against all claims under applicable State Workmen's 
Compensation Laws.  The Contractor shall also be protected and shall cause each 
subcontractor to be protected against claims for injury, disease, or death of employees 
which, for any reason, may not fall within the provisions of a Workmen's 
Compensation law.  The liability limits shall not be less than the required statutory 
limits for Workmen's Compensation and Employer's Liability in the amount of One 
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) for each person.  This policy shall include an 
"all states" endorsement. 

B. Contractor's Comprehensive Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance, 
covering all operations in connection with the performance of this Contract in amounts 
not less than the following: 
Bodily injury liability in the amount of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) 
for each person and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for each accident and property 
damage liability in the amount of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000) 
for all damages arising out of the injury or destruction of property in any one accident 
and subject to that limit per accident a total (or aggregate) limit of One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000) for all damages arising out of injury to or destruction of property during 
the policy period. 

C. Contractor's Contingent or Protective Liability and Property Damage:  In case part of 
this Contract is sublet, the Contractor shall secure contingent or protective liability 
and property damage insurance to protect him from claims arising from the operation 
of his subcontractors in the execution of work included in the Contract.  In no case 
shall the amount of such protection be less than the limits of $500,000/1,000,000 for 
Public Liability Insurance and $250,000/$500,000 for Property Damage Insurance.  
The coverage in each case shall be acceptable to the Owner. 

D. Automotive Public Liability and Property Damage:  The Contractor shall maintain 
automobile public liability insurance in the amount of not less than $500,000 for injury 
to one person and $1,000,000 for one accident; and automobile property damage 
insurance in the amount of not less than $500,000 for one accident to protect him from 
any and all claims arising from the use of the Contractor’s own vehicles, hired vehicles 
and vehicles owned by sub-contractors. 

E. Owner's Protective Liability Policy:  The Contractor shall maintain Owner's 
Protective Liability Insurance with the Owner as the named insured, and their 
servants, agents including the Engineer and employees as additional insureds in 
amount not less than the following:   

Bodily Injury in the amount of FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($500,000) for 
each person and ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) for each accident and property 
damage liability in the amount of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($250,000) for all damages arising out of any injury or destruction of property in any one 
accident and subject to that limit per accident a total (or aggregate) limit of 

- 271 -

Item # 23.



END OF SECTION 
B-4 

 

FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($500,000) for all damages arising out of injury 
to or destruction of property during the policy period. 

 
9. Law And Regulations:  The bidder's attention is directed to the fact that all applicable state 

laws, municipal ordinances, and the rules and regulations of all authorities having jurisdiction 
over construction of the project shall apply to the Contract throughout, and they will be 
deemed to be included in the contract the same as though herein written out in full. 

 
10. Condition of Work:  Each bidder shall visit the site and inform himself fully of the conditions 

at the site relating to the completion of the project.  Failure to do so will not relieve a successful 
bidder of his obligation to furnish all material and labor necessary to carry out the provisions 
of his contract.    

 
11. Obligation of Bidder:  At the time of the opening of bids, each bidder will be presumed to 

have inspected the site and to have read and to be thoroughly familiar with the Scope o Work, 
Related Drawings, Technical Specifications and Contract Documents (including addenda 
issued, if any). 

 
12. Time of Completion:  Bidder must agree to commence work on or before the date specified 

in a written "Notice to Proceed" from the Owner and to fully complete the project within the 
number of consecutive calendar days as set forth in these Contract Documents. 

 
13. Contract Award:  Award of Contract, if made, shall be within thirty (30) days of date of 

receipt of Proposals.   
 
14. Issuance of "Notice to Proceed": If the Contract is awarded, the Owner will issue the 

"Notice to Proceed" within ten (10) days after the date of agreement of the Contract or as 
coordinated with the Contactor and agreed upon by the Contractor and Owner. 

 
15. Liquidated Damages: The bidder agrees to pay Liquidated Damages in the amount of 

$200.00 per day should the work required to complete the project in accordance with the 
Contract Documents not be completed by the end of the Contract Time as specified in the 
Contract. 
 
 

- 272 -

Item # 23.



C-1 
 

SECTION C – SCOPE OF WORK 
 

 
TUPELO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

DATE: March 10, 2020 

SUBJECT: General Conditions of Work 
 
PROJECT: Parking Lot Paving & Striping Improvements – Tupelo Police Department 
 
 
The Contract Documents do not include an official set of construction plans/project drawings 
for the proposed improvements that shall be provided by the Contractor for this project. Any 
references to plans/project drawings in this section or within the Contract Documents or 
Technical Specifications shall be disregarded.   
 
Generally, this contract is to provide construction work to complete the necessary improvements 
required for the asphalt paving and striping improvements on the existing granular overflow 
parking lot at the Tupelo Police Department located on Front Street in the City of Tupelo.  All 
work shall be directed by the Engineer and/or his project representative, also known as Engineer.  
 
All proposed improvements shall be completed within property / rights-of-way owned and 
maintained by the City of Tupelo. Improvements shall be in accordance with the directives and 
specifications included in the Contract Documents and all applicable local, state and federal 
guidelines associated with providing/installing the proposed improvements.  Any work, 
storage, parking, mobilization, etc. conducted on private property shall be coordinated 
expressly by the Contractor and approved by the property owner separate of this Contract. 
The City of Tupelo does not and shall not direct, authorize, approve, etc. work or other 
supporting activities to be conducted/completed on any property not owned by the City of 
Tupelo. 
 
Work on the project shall consist of the following items included on the bid form and per 
the directives included herein, technical specifications and manufacturer’s material 
recommendations: 
 
1. MOBILIZATION: The Contractor shall be paid for mobilization/demobilization of 

materials, equipment, etc. as defined in the Specifications. 
 
2. ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, 9.5 MM MIX: The Contractor shall provide the 

materials, labor and equipment to provide 1.5 inches of surface course for the finished 
parking lot.  The surface course shall be installed atop the asphalt binder course and shall 
be installed such that the finished surface shall match flush with the face of the existing 
concrete curb & gutter and be 6 inches from the top of the existing concrete header curb in 
order to provide proper drainage for the finished paved surface.  See the reference drawing 
attached as Exhibit 1 at the end of the Contract Documents for proposed finished grading.   

- 273 -

Item # 23.



 
C-2 

 

Asphalt surface course shall not be installed on the same day as the binder course; a 
minimum of 24 hours following the completion of the binder course installation shall be 
required prior to beginning the installation of the surface course material.  The surface 
course shall be installed within two weeks following the installation of the binder course.  
The asphalt utilized for this project shall be a surface course mix provided and installed by 
the Contractor in accordance with the MDOT specifications.  The surface course material 
provided by the Contractor and placed in the field may be 9.5 mm mix, SC-1 mix design or 
a similar equivalent mix design approved by the City Engineer, Mr. Dennis Bonds, PE.  The 
mix design shall be submitted by the Contractor and approved by the City Engineer prior to 
beginning any work on the project for the specific roadway improvements.  The minimum 
course thickness shall be 1.5 inches and the maximum thickness shall be 2.0 inches.  The 
proposed asphalt surface course shall be installed within the limits of the existing concrete 
curb & gutter and adjacent to interior concrete curb islands.   

 
3. ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, 12.5 MM MIX: The Contractor shall provide the 

materials, labor and equipment to provide 2.0 inches of binder course atop the finished 
crushed stone sub-base course.  The binder course shall be installed atop the asphalt binder 
course and shall be installed to match flush with the face of the existing concrete curb & 
gutter and adjacent to the existing concrete header curb in order to provide proper drainage 
for the finished paved surface.  See the reference drawing attached as Exhibit 1 at the end 
of the Contract Documents for the proposed finished grading.  The asphalt utilized for this 
project shall be a binder course mix provided and installed by the Contractor in accordance 
with the MDOT specifications.  The surface course material provided by the Contractor and 
placed in the field may be 12.5 mm mix, BC-1 mix design or a similar equivalent mix design 
approved by the City Engineer, Mr. Dennis Bonds, PE.  The mix design shall be submitted 
by the Contractor and approved by the City Engineer prior to beginning any work on the 
project for the specific roadway improvements.  The minimum course thickness shall be 2.0 
inches and the maximum thickness shall be 2.5 inches unless otherwise approved by the 
Engineer to suit field conditions.   

 
4. CRUSHED STONE SUB-BASE MATERIAL:  The Contractor shall be required to 

provide and place approved granular/crushed limestone material as a base material for the 
paved parking lot for areas that the existing crushed stone sub-base is not evenly graded in 
a manner that is suitable to allow for 3.5 inches maximum asphalt thickness for the finished 
parking lot pavement.  The Contractor shall be required to provide the necessary field testing 
for this material to indicate that all density and related requirements are met per the 
Specifications.     The Contractor shall be paid per TON of in-place crushed stone material 
as applied in the field.   

 
5. 4 INCH TRAFFIC STRIPE, CONT. WHITE PAINT:  The Contractor shall place the 

specified 4 inch traffic stripe with continuous white paint per the striping pattern 
represented on the attached referenced drawing at the end of this Section.  All materials, 
widths, spaces and other specific details shall be in accordance with the local City code 
requirements and the Technical Specifications.  The Contractor shall be paid per linear foot 
(LF) installed in place for all traffic striping.

- 274 -

Item # 23.



END OF SECTION 
C-3 

 

The Contractor shall be responsible for any permits or related approvals from any state or federal 
agency and shall obtain such approvals/permits prior to the commencement of any construction 
activities.  
 
The Contractor shall be responsible for coordinating the location of existing underground utilities 
via the 811 locate system if any excavation is required as part of the project preparation. Should 
utilities require relocation, the Contractor shall notify the City and the City shall be responsible 
for the relocation of existing utilities prior to the commencement of work by the Contractor. 
Should the Contractor damage existing utilities or other existing improvements, the Contractor 
shall repair/replace the damaged utilities, existing improvements, etc. at no additional cost to the 
City. 
 

 
 

- 275 -

Item # 23.



1 Mobilization LS 1

2 Asphalt Surface Course, 9.5 mm Mix TON 375

3 Asphalt Binder Course, 12.5 mm Mix TON 495

4 Crushed Stone Sub-Base Material TON 350

5 4" Traffic Stripe, Cont. White Paint LF 3,300

BASE BID TOTAL

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:
                                                   (PLEASE PRINT)          

SIGNATURE:

NAME AND TITLE: (SEAL)
                                                                                                                              (PLEASE PRINT)          IF BY CORPORATION

ADDRESS:

PHONE NUMBER:

D-4

TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PUBLISHED BID NOTICE, GENERAL CONDITIONS OF WORK AND THE CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS  FOR THE REFERENCED BID, THE UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY AGREE TO FURNISH THE DEFINED 
MATERIALS, SUPPLIES AND SERVICES TO THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI FOR THE PRICES AS SPECIFIED HEREIN. 
BIDDER AGREES TO SPECIFIED PRICES TO BE PROVIDEDED TO THE CITY UNTIL THE END OF THE PROJECT.  
FURTHERMORE, BIDDER AGREES TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS DEFINED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR 
THIS CONTRACT.

PARKING LOT PAVING & STRIPING IMPROVEMENTS

MARCH, 2021

SECTION D - BID FORM
TUPELO PUBLIC WORKS BID NO. 2021-011PW

ITEM                   
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QNTY.

UNIT                                          
COST

TOTAL                                           
COST

- 276 -

Item # 23.



END OF SECTION 
E-1 

 
 

SECTION E – BIDDER’S AGREEMENT 
 

BY Submission of this Agreement and respective PROPOSAL forms, which are both executed to  

 
 
state that   

 (Name of Contractor) 
 
 

(Address of Contractor) 
 
a  hereinafter called "Contractor",   
 (Corporation, Partnership, Limited Liability Company or Individual)  
 
agrees to provide the services defined in the Contract Documents to the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI, hereinafter called "OWNER" in accordance with the Contract Documents 

provided to us for the prices included in Section D – Proposal.  Furthermore, the Contractor will be 

available to begin and complete the work as specified in the Contract Documents and all prices 

included on the Proposal form shall be good for the entire Contract period, including as amended by 

Supplemental Agreement.   
 

Signed, this the         day of                            , 2021, the condition of the above obligation is such 

that whereas the Contractor has submitted to the City of TUPELO a certain BID FORM 

PROPOSAL, attached hereto and hereby made a part thereof, to enter into a contract in writing, for 

the construction of the proposed improvements defined within the Contract Documents for the 

“Parking Lot Paving & Striping Improvements – Tupelo Police Department”  Project.  At the 

request of the Owner, the Contractor agrees to sign and submit the necessary contract, insurance 

information, performance and payment bond, etc. in accordance with the terms provided by the 

Contract Documents for approval and final execution by the Owner. 
  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Contractor hereunto has signed this Agreement on the day and year 

first set forth above. 

 
   
CONTRACTOR NAME  CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE 
   
   
CONTRACTOR TITLE  WITNESSED BY: 
 

- 277 -

Item # 23.



 
F-1 

  CONTRACT 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT, made this the               day of                                           , 2021, by and 

between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI, hereinafter called "OWNER" and 

________________________________________________, doing business as (an Individual), (a 

partnership), (a Corporation), or (a Limited Liability Company) hereinafter called 

"CONTRACTOR". 

 
WITNESSETH:  That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafter 

mentioned: 

 
1. The CONTRACTOR will commence and complete the construction of PARKING LOT 

PAVING & STRIPING IMPROVEMENTS – TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 
hereinafter called "PROJECT". 

 
2. The CONTRACTOR will furnish all of the material, supplies, tools, equipment, labor and 

other services necessary for the construction and completion of the PROJECT described 

herein. 

 
3. The CONTRACTOR will commence the work required by the CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS within   10   calendar days after the date of the NOTICE TO PROCEED 

and will complete the Project within   30    calendar days, unless the period for completion is 

extended otherwise by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

 
4. The CONTRACTOR agrees to perform all of the work described in the CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS, and comply with the terms therein for the sum of $________________                                  

or as shown in the BID Schedule. 

 
5. The term "CONTRACT DOCUMENTS" means and include the following: 

(a) This Agreement 

(b) Advertisement for Bids 

(c) Instruction to Bidders 

(d)  General Conditions of Work 

(e) Signed Copy of Proposal Form and Bidder's Certificate 

(f) Executed Bidder’s Agreement 

- 278 -

Item # 23.



 
F-2 

(g) Executed Non-Collusion Form and Compliance Statements 

(h) Executed Performance  & Payment Bond 

 (i) Technical Specifications 

(j) SPECIFICATIONS prepared/issued by Dabbs Corporation dated MARCH, 2021. 

(k) ADDENDA: 

No. ___ Dated ______________ and No.____ Dated ______________. 

(l) All federal government conditions, specifications, regulations and requirements 

bound herein. 
 
6. The Contractor agrees to abide by the following consequences for failure to complete the 

project within the time specified in the Contract Documents: 
 

A. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES - CONTRACTOR shall pay to OWNER for each and 

every calendar day that he shall be in default in attaining Completion of the Work of 

an individual work order the sum of $ 200.00  as liquidated damages.  The 

CONTRACTOR shall be liable for the continued assessment of liquidated damages 

of $ 200.00   for each calendar day that he shall be in default in completing the Work 

per the terms set forth by the Contract Documents.  Since the OWNER’s losses are 

due to the CONTRACTOR’s delay and are not readily ascertainable, the amount 

provided herein for liquidated damages constitutes agreed damages and not a 

penalty. 

B. INDEMNIFICATION - In addition to payment of the above liquidated damages, 

CONTRACTOR s shall fully indemnify and hold harmless the OWNER, the 

ENGINEER and their officers, personnel, and agents from and against:  (1)  any and 

all fines, civil penalties, and assessments levied by the State of Mississippi Office of 

Pollution Control, State of Mississippi Bureau of Environmental Health or any 

federal or state court for failure to meet, perform, or comply with any part of the 

time schedule as defined in the Contract Documents, and  (2)  any and all claims, 

damages, losses, expenses, liabilities, actions, judgments, and decrees of any and 

every mature whatsoever in any manner caused by, resulting from, or arising out of 

such failure. 

C. RIGHT OF SET-OFF - The OWNER, in addition to its other remedies under this 

Contract and in law and in equity, may deduct from monies which become due the 

- 279 -

Item # 23.



 
F-3 

CONTRACTOR under this Contract any unpaid amounts which become to or for 

the OWNER under any of the foregoing provisions. 
 
7. The OWNER will pay to the CONTRACTOR in the manner and at such times set forth in 

the General Conditions such amount as required by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  The 

OWNER shall retain ten percent (10%) of the amount of each payment until final 

completion and acceptance of all work covered by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS unless 

otherwise mutually agreed. 
 
8. The Contractor agrees to allow the Owner or a duly authorized representatives thereof, 

access to books, documents, papers and records of the Contractor which are directly 

pertinent to the project which is the subject of this Contract, for the purpose of making 

audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions, and Contractor agrees to insert an identical 

access to records clause into all subcontracts. 
 
9. The Contractor shall be held responsible for forfeiture of monies in the event that an audit 

indicates his failure to keep adequate records, including change orders, force accounts and 

payroll records. 
 
10. Attached hereto and made a part of this Contract is a Performance and Payment Bond, 

executed by a Surety Company doing business in the State of Mississippi, in the sum of: 
 

($ )   
(not less than one hundred percent of Contract amount) 

 
 

11. This Agreement shall be binding upon all parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, 

administrators, successors, and assigns. 

- 280 -

Item # 23.



END OF SECTION 
F-4 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed or caused to be executed by their duly 
authorized officials, this Agreement in 5 copies each of which shall be deemed an original on the 
date first above written. 
 
 

City of Tupelo, Mississippi 
  
 
BY: 

 
 

 
NAME: 

 

 
TITLE: 

 
Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  
   
BY:   
 
NAME: 

  

 
TITLE: 

 
City Clerk 

(SEAL) 

 
 

 
Contractor 

  
 
BY: 

 
 

 
NAME: 

. 

 
Title 

 

 
ATTEST:  
   
BY:   
 
NAME: 

  

 
TITLE: 

 (SEAL) 

 

- 281 -

Item # 23.



 G-1 

SECTION G 
PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BOND 

 
CONTRACT BOND FOR    
 
LOCATED IN THE COUNTY OF    
 
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI, 
 
Know all men by these presents: that we,   
 ( Contractor ) 

( hereinafter “Principal”), a   

 residing at  ___________________________________ in the State of   

and   
 ( Surety ) 

residing at ___________________________________ in the State of _____________________________ 

authorized to do business in the  State  of  Mississippi,  under the  laws  thereof, as surety, are held and 

firmly bound unto the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “OWNER”), in the sum of  

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

( $ ______________________________________ ) Dollars, lawful  money of  the  United  States of 

America, to be paid to it for which payment well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, 

administrators, successors, or assigns jointly and severally by these presents. 

 
The conditions of this bond are such, that whereas the said Principal, has (have) entered into a contract 

with the OWNER, bearing the date of __________day of ____________________ A.D. _________ 

hereto annexed, for the construction of certain project(s) in the State of Mississippi as mentioned in said 

contract in accordance with the Contract Documents therefor, on file in the offices of the OWNER. 

 
Now therefore, if the above bounden Principal in all things shall stand to and abide by and well and truly 
observe, do keep and perform all and singular the terms, covenants, conditions, guarantees and 
agreements in said contract, contained on his (their) part to be observed, done, kept and performed and 
each of them, at the time and in the manner and form and furnish all of the material and equipment 
specified in said contract in strict accordance with the terms of said contract which said plans, 
specifications and special provisions are included in and form a part of said contract and shall maintain 
the said work contemplated until its final completion and acceptance as specified in the approved 
specifications, and save harmless said OWNER from any loss or damage arising out of or occasioned by 
the negligence, wrongful or criminal act, overcharge, fraud, or any other loss or damage whatsoever, on 
the part of said principal (s), his (their) agents, servants, or employees in the performance of said work or 
in any manner connected therewith, and shall be liable and responsible in a civil action instituted by the 

- 282 -

Item # 23.



 END OF SECTION 
 G-2 

OWNER at the instance of any officer of the OWNER authorized in such cases, for double any amount in 
money or property, the OWNER may lose or be overcharged or otherwise defrauded of, by reason of 
wrongful or criminal act, if any, of the Contractor(s), his (their) agents or employees, and shall promptly 
pay the said agents, servants and employees and all persons furnishing labor, material, equipment or 
supplies therefor, including premiums incurred, for Surety Bonds, Liability Insurance, and Workmen's 
Compensation Insurance; with the additional obligation that such Contractor shall promptly make 
payment of all taxes, licenses, assessments, contributions, damages, any liquidated damages which may 
arise prior to any termination of said principal's contract, any liquidated damages which may arise after 
termination of the said principal's contract due to default on the part of said principal, penalties and 
interest thereon, when and as the same may be due this state, or any county, municipality, board, 
department, commission or political subdivision:  in the course of the performance of said work and in 
accordance with Sections 31-5-51 et seq. Mississippi Code of 1972, and other State statutes applicable 
thereto, and shall carry out to the letter and to the satisfaction of the OWNER, all, each and every one of 
the stipulations, obligations, conditions, covenants and agreements and terms of said contract in 
accordance with the terms thereof and all of the expense and cost and attorney's fee that may be incurred 
in the enforcement of the performance of said contract, or in the enforcement of the conditions and 
obligations of this bond, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to be and remain in full 
force and virtue. 
 
 
 
 

 (Contractors) Principal  Surety 
 
 
By   By   
 (Signature) Attorney in Fact 
 
 Address:    
 
   
 
Title     
 (Contractor’s Seal) (Printed) Mississippi Agent 
 
    
 (Signature) Mississippi Agent 
 
 Address:    
 
    
 
    
 (Surety Seal) 
 
    
 Mississippi Insurance ID Number 
 
 

- 283 -

Item # 23.



 
 

SECTION H - TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
TUPELO MAJOR THOROUGHFARES 

MILL & OVERLAY PROGRAM 
2021 ANNUAL BID 

 
 
 

Table of Contents 
 

 
1.   General Construction Notes      GC-1 
 
2.   Technical Provisions for MDOT Std. Specifications   TS-1 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 284 -

Item # 23.



END OF SECTION 
GC-1 

 
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES 

 
 
1. Existing utility locations are not shown on the Drawings.  If required, the Contractor shall be 

responsible for the coordination of the location (horizontal and vertical) of existing utilities 
(power, telephone, gas, water, sewer, etc.) with the appropriate utility company before 
construction begins.  The Contractor shall be responsible for calling in the Mississippi 811 
service to have utilities located in accordance with local and State laws.  

 
2. Utility or service lines encountered during construction shall be protected by the Contractor 

and repairs necessary due to damage to same by the Contractor shall be at no additional cost 
to the Owner. 

 
3. The Contractor shall be responsible for verifying horizontal and vertical clearances on any 

utility service crossings before installation. 
 
4. The Owner shall provide temporary and permanent grassing following the Contractor’s 

improvements where existing vegetation was removed or disturbed during construction and 
not required to be improved with pavement, granular material, etc.. 

 
5. The Contractor shall be responsible for completing all sampling and testing of materials as 

required by the specifications.  
 
6. If necessary, detailed construction staking will be provided by the Owner at no cost to the 

Contractor.   
 
 
  

- 285 -

Item # 23.



END OF SECTION 
TS-1 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 

TECHNICAL PROVISIONS 
FOR MDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS 

 
 
PART 1 - GENERAL 
 

A. For any work provided under the contract pertaining to grading, drainage, paving, 
driveways, curb & gutter, granular material, utilities, erosion control, etc. included in 
the general requirements for the project, the contractor shall utilize the applicable 
requirements per the Mississippi Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge 
Construction, 2017 Edition, (also referenced as MDOT Standard Specifications) 
unless a separate technical specification is provided for a specific item.  In cases 
where the separate technical specification may be different than the MDOT Standard 
Specifications, the contractor may utilize the MDOT Standard Specifications if 
approved in writing by the Engineer. 

 
B. The Contractor shall perform the work for all specified items under the Mississippi 

Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, 2017 Edition, except 
where superseded by Special Provisions, Supplements to Special Provisions or 
amended by revisions of the Specifications contained within the Contract 
Documents. 

 
C. The Contractor shall perform the work for all specified items under the Mississippi 

Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, 2017 Edition, and the 
most current Special Provisions and/or Amendments.  The Contractor shall be 
responsible for ensuring that the most current Special Provisions are utilized and that 
any Special Provisions and/or Supplements to Special Provisions are complied with 
for all materials specified in accordance with the MDOT Standard Specifications, 
2017 Edition, whether included herein or not. 

 
D. Where applicable, the Contractor shall be required to provide materials, work, etc. in 

accordance with MDOT Standard Drawings and related details for the fabrication, 
installation and materials, especially pertaining to drainage pipe, drainage structures, 
traffic control, erosion control, etc. 

 
PART 2 – MDOT SPECIFICATION ITEMS 
 

A. Excavation 
B. Granular Materials 
C. Asphalt (See Section C – SOW for exceptions related to alternate mix designs) 
D. Cold Milling 
E. Traffic Control / Temporary Signage 
F. Erosion Control (i.e. Silt Fence, Wattles, etc.)  

- 286 -

Item # 23.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, PW Director 

DATE April 16, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR TUPELO POLICE 

DEPARATMENT PARKING LOT CW 
  

 

Request:  

Please award contract for Bid # 2021-011PW. 

- 287 -

Item # 24.



 
F-1 

  CONTRACT 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT, made this the               day of                                           , 2021, by and 

between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI, hereinafter called "OWNER" and 

________________________________________________, doing business as (an Individual), (a 

partnership), (a Corporation), or (a Limited Liability Company) hereinafter called 

"CONTRACTOR". 

 
WITNESSETH:  That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafter 

mentioned: 

 
1. The CONTRACTOR will commence and complete the construction of PARKING LOT 

PAVING & STRIPING IMPROVEMENTS – TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT 
hereinafter called "PROJECT". 

 
2. The CONTRACTOR will furnish all of the material, supplies, tools, equipment, labor and 

other services necessary for the construction and completion of the PROJECT described 

herein. 

 
3. The CONTRACTOR will commence the work required by the CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS within   10   calendar days after the date of the NOTICE TO PROCEED 

and will complete the Project within   30    calendar days, unless the period for completion is 

extended otherwise by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

 
4. The CONTRACTOR agrees to perform all of the work described in the CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS, and comply with the terms therein for the sum of $________________                                  

or as shown in the BID Schedule. 

 
5. The term "CONTRACT DOCUMENTS" means and include the following: 

(a) This Agreement 

(b) Advertisement for Bids 

(c) Instruction to Bidders 

(d)  General Conditions of Work 

(e) Signed Copy of Proposal Form and Bidder's Certificate 

(f) Executed Bidder’s Agreement 

- 288 -

Item # 24.



 
F-2 

(g) Executed Non-Collusion Form and Compliance Statements 

(h) Executed Performance  & Payment Bond 

 (i) Technical Specifications 

(j) SPECIFICATIONS prepared/issued by Dabbs Corporation dated MARCH, 2021. 

(k) ADDENDA: 

No. ___ Dated ______________ and No.____ Dated ______________. 

(l) All federal government conditions, specifications, regulations and requirements 

bound herein. 
 
6. The Contractor agrees to abide by the following consequences for failure to complete the 

project within the time specified in the Contract Documents: 
 

A. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES - CONTRACTOR shall pay to OWNER for each and 

every calendar day that he shall be in default in attaining Completion of the Work of 

an individual work order the sum of $ 200.00  as liquidated damages.  The 

CONTRACTOR shall be liable for the continued assessment of liquidated damages 

of $ 200.00   for each calendar day that he shall be in default in completing the Work 

per the terms set forth by the Contract Documents.  Since the OWNER’s losses are 

due to the CONTRACTOR’s delay and are not readily ascertainable, the amount 

provided herein for liquidated damages constitutes agreed damages and not a 

penalty. 

B. INDEMNIFICATION - In addition to payment of the above liquidated damages, 

CONTRACTOR s shall fully indemnify and hold harmless the OWNER, the 

ENGINEER and their officers, personnel, and agents from and against:  (1)  any and 

all fines, civil penalties, and assessments levied by the State of Mississippi Office of 

Pollution Control, State of Mississippi Bureau of Environmental Health or any 

federal or state court for failure to meet, perform, or comply with any part of the 

time schedule as defined in the Contract Documents, and  (2)  any and all claims, 

damages, losses, expenses, liabilities, actions, judgments, and decrees of any and 

every mature whatsoever in any manner caused by, resulting from, or arising out of 

such failure. 

C. RIGHT OF SET-OFF - The OWNER, in addition to its other remedies under this 

Contract and in law and in equity, may deduct from monies which become due the 

- 289 -

Item # 24.



 
F-3 

CONTRACTOR under this Contract any unpaid amounts which become to or for 

the OWNER under any of the foregoing provisions. 
 
7. The OWNER will pay to the CONTRACTOR in the manner and at such times set forth in 

the General Conditions such amount as required by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  The 

OWNER shall retain ten percent (10%) of the amount of each payment until final 

completion and acceptance of all work covered by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS unless 

otherwise mutually agreed. 
 
8. The Contractor agrees to allow the Owner or a duly authorized representatives thereof, 

access to books, documents, papers and records of the Contractor which are directly 

pertinent to the project which is the subject of this Contract, for the purpose of making 

audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions, and Contractor agrees to insert an identical 

access to records clause into all subcontracts. 
 
9. The Contractor shall be held responsible for forfeiture of monies in the event that an audit 

indicates his failure to keep adequate records, including change orders, force accounts and 

payroll records. 
 
10. Attached hereto and made a part of this Contract is a Performance and Payment Bond, 

executed by a Surety Company doing business in the State of Mississippi, in the sum of: 
 

($ )   
(not less than one hundred percent of Contract amount) 

 
 

11. This Agreement shall be binding upon all parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, 

administrators, successors, and assigns. 

- 290 -

Item # 24.



END OF SECTION 
F-4 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed or caused to be executed by their duly 
authorized officials, this Agreement in 5 copies each of which shall be deemed an original on the 
date first above written. 
 
 

City of Tupelo, Mississippi 
  
 
BY: 

 
 

 
NAME: 

 

 
TITLE: 

 
Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  
   
BY:   
 
NAME: 

  

 
TITLE: 

 
City Clerk 

(SEAL) 

 
 

 
Contractor 

  
 
BY: 

 
 

 
NAME: 

. 

 
Title 

 

 
ATTEST:  
   
BY:   
 
NAME: 

  

 
TITLE: 

 (SEAL) 

 

- 291 -

Item # 24.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Neal McCoy, Director 

DATE April 8, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CVB MINS, April 8, 2021, NM 
  

 

Request:  

Review Mins. 

- 292 -

Item # 25.



- 293 -

Item # 25.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE April 13, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID AWARD 2021-007WL JT  
  

 

Request:  

We recommend award of the attached bid: 

 

Bid No. 2021-007WL – Southwest Substation to Northwest Substation 46 kV Pole Change-Out 

to the low qualified bid submitted by Groves Electric Services in the amount of $740,642.35 as 

recommended by Allen & Hoshall Engineers. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

- 294 -

Item # 26.



 
 

 

April 05, 2021 
 
Mr. Johnny Timmons, General Manager 
Tupelo Water & Light 
320 North Front Street 
Tupelo, MS 38804 
 
Subject: Labor, Material, and Equipment Bid 2021-007WL  

Tupelo Water & Light (TW&L) 
Southwest Sub to Northwest Sub 46kV Line Pole Change-Out 

  Tupelo, MS 
 
Dear Mr. Timmons: 
 
After evaluation of the bids received, April 1, 2021, Allen & Hoshall recommends that TW&L accept the 
bid received from Groves Electrical Services in the amount of $740,652.35.  This bid amount includes 
Authorized Contract Amendments of $30,000.00.  
 
 
Bid summary is as follows: 
 
 Weaver Electric, Inc.    $  780,151.95  
 
 Grays Power Supply, LLC    $  813,404.75  
 
 Service Electric Company    $  805,165.00  
 
 William E. Groves, dba Groves Electric Services   $ 740,642.35    
       
 Killen Contractors     $  951,189.70  
  
 
 
If there are any questions, please contact us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ALLEN & HOSHALL 

 
 

Bobby Davidson 
bdavidson@allenhoshall.com 
 
 
Cc:   Scott Burleson, Allen & Hoshall 
 Patricia Robertson, Allen & Hoshall 
 Bobby Davidson, Allen & Hoshall 
 

\\AHMEM03\eu\Tupelo L&W\81848-SW-NW Tup 46kV Pole Replacement\Corr\Contractor Recom 2021-05-05.docx 

 

- 295 -

Item # 26.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE April 14, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH T.L. WALLACE 

CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR BID 2021-003WL JT  
  

 

Request:  

We recommend award of the attached contract with T.L. Wallace Construction, Inc. for installation 

of the Hive Sewer Line.  The bid for this project (Bid No. 2021-003WL) was approved through 

your regular council meeting on February 16, 2021.  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

- 296 -

Item # 27.



- 297 -

Item # 27.



- 298 -

Item # 27.



- 299 -

Item # 27.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE April 14, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL TO SURPLUS A 2013 FORD F-150 

TRUCK JT  
  

 

Request:  

Your approval is requested to surplus/scrap the following vehicle: 

 

 2013 Ford F-150 ½-Ton Pick Up Truck (TW&L Unit 10) 

VIN 1FTMF1CF5DFA75351 

 

This truck was involved in an accident on March 24, 2021, and the estimate to repair is more than 

the truck is worth.  After declaration as surplus, this truck will be sold as scrap. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

- 300 -

Item # 28.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE April 14, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN EMERGENCY BATTERY PURCHASE FOR EAST 

TUPELO SUBSTATION JT  
  

 

Request:  

I respectfully request your approval of an emergency purchase for a new battery system at East 

Tupelo Substation.  Electrical substations operate on D/C power, which is exclusively supplied by 

a battery system.  Currently, this substation is operating off a back-up system. 

 

I have attached a quote from Swift Industrial Power for the installation and testing of a new battery 

system and charger.  The total cost of this work is $24,047.00.  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

- 301 -

Item # 29.



- 302 -

Item # 29.



 

STUDY AGENDA 

REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Willie Jennings 

DATE April 16, 2021 

SUBJECT:  DETERMINATION THAT HABITAT FOR HUMANITY IS A SOCIAL AND 

COMMUNITY SERVICE PROGRAM FOR PURPOSES OF MATCHING 

GRANT WJ  
  

 

 

 

- 303 -

Item # S1.


	Top
	Item # 1.	ADM:PRO NATIONAL INFERTILITY AWARENESS WEEK PROCLAMATION, APR 2021
	AGENDA REQUEST - National Infertility Awareness Week Proclamation, April 20, 2021
	PROCLAMATION - National Infertility Awareness Week

	Item # 2.	ADM:REC 2020 MML EXCELLENCE AWARD RECOGNITION FOR CITY SPIRIT, POPULATION OVER 10,000 "NEW YEAR'S EVE PARTY" APR 2021
	AGENDA REQUEST - 2020 MML EXCELLENCE AWARD RECOGNITION, APRIL 20, 2021
	2020 excellence awards press release_2nd Draft

	Item # 3.	DDS: PH LOT MOWING APR 2021
	COUNCIL AGENDA REQUEST FORM
	PRELIMINARY LOT MOWING REPORT 04.20.21

	Item # 4.	ADM:EXECUTIVE ORDER 21-002 APR 2001
	Executive order 21-002
	21-002

	Item # 5.	COU:MINUTES REGULAR APRIL 6, 2021
	Minutes April 6, 2021
	4-6-21 Regular Final

	Item # 6.	FIN:BILL PAY APR 2021
	BILL PAY APR 20, 2021

	Item # 7.	FIN:  Promotional and Advertising Expenditures
	ad approval 4-20-2021

	Item # 8.	ADM:2020 HOT SPOT POLICING GRANT APPLICATION APPROVAL APR 2021
	Memo to Council_20 April 2021_2021 Hot Spot Policing

	Item # 9.	ADM:PURCHASE OF LAND ON ELVIS PRESLEY DRIVE BY CITY OF TUPELO AND ELVIS PRESLEY BIRTHPLACE  AND ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION OF INTEREST FROM ELVIS PRESLEY FOUNDATION APR 2021
	4-20-21 EP Drive Purchases and Donation
	Order with Exhibits

	Item # 10.	ADM:RESOLUTION BETWEEN CITY OF TUPELO AND LEE COUNTY REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ALLIANCE REGARDING SHARING OF WATER FLUSHING COSTS APR 2021
	4-20-21 Hive Flushing
	Agreement 1 Tupelo LCREDA Flushing

	Item # 11.	ADM:LEISURE AND RECREATION DISTRICT ENDED AND RESUMPTION OF THE DOWNTOWN TUPELO LEISURE AND RECREATION DISTRICT APR 2021
	4-20-21 Downtown LARD restored
	LARDO Order (002)

	Item # 12.	ENG: CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR JACKSON (CLAYTON TO MADISON) bid 2020-015MT APR 2021
	Agenda Request Change Order 1 Jackson Clayton to Madison
	Change Order 1 Jackson Clayton to Madison

	Item # 13.	ENG: MAJOR THOROUGHFARE MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 8, 2021 AND MARCH 8, 2021 APR 2021
	Agenda Request MTC Minutes Feb and Mar 2021
	Minutes_02082021_Signed
	Minutes_003082021_Signed

	Item # 14.	DDS: PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES APR 2021
	ITEM Planning Committee April 5
	April 5 2021

	Item # 15.	DDS: DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT SILOS APR 2021
	ITEM Development Agreement Silos
	revised agreement

	Item # 16.	DDS:  LOW MOWING RESOLUTIONS FROM 2020
	COUNCIL AGENDA REQUEST - LOT MOWING RESOLUTIONS FROM 2020
	SPREADSHEET - LOT MOWING RESOLUTIONS - 2021
	1 - 1016 CHICKASAW - 32486
	2 - 105 ELVIS PRESLEY - 30570
	3 - 1100 CHAPMAN - 32140
	4 - 120 LAWNDALE - 30845
	5 - 120 LAWNDALE - 32421
	6 - 1208 EUGENE - 32240
	7 - 121 HIGHLAND - 32103
	8 - 1226 BOGGAN - 30659
	9 - 123 INDUSTRIAL - 30318
	10 - 123 INDUSTRIAL - 30587
	11 - 1243 HANKINS - 32082
	12 - 1300 LEONARD - 30889
	13 - 1304 LUMPKIN - 30894
	14 - 1400 CENTRAL - 30488
	15 - 1502 REED - 30434
	16 -1502 REED - 32108
	17 - 1507 W MAIN - 32105
	18 - 151 CANAL - 32068
	20 - 1523 REED - 30446
	21 - 1524 CENTRAL - 30407
	22 - 1527 CENTRAL - 30454
	23 - 1528 REED - 30458
	24 - 1528 REED - 32114
	25 - 1841 W JACKSON - 30962
	26 - 1843 W JACKSON - 30956
	27 - 1845 W JACKSON - 30955
	28 - 202 ENOCH - 30364
	29 - 204 BARNES - 30702
	30 - 207 LAKEVIEW - 30606
	31 - 210 MONUMENT
	32 - 2180 CRABAPPLE - 30465
	33 - 222 BARNES - 30884
	34 - 2310 LAFAYETTE - 30797
	35 - 2411 DANNY - 30892
	36 - 2500 HAMPTON - 30766
	37 - 2500 HAMPTON - 32321
	38 - 2615 W MAIN - 30502
	39 - 3009 SOUTHERN HEIGHTS - 30438
	40 - 3064 MOORE - 30393
	41 - 335 CANAL - 30437
	42 - 339 CANAL - 32085
	43 - 3575 LANSDOWNE - 32260
	44 - 401 RUTLAND - 30815
	45 - 414 LAKEVIEW - 30389
	46 - 414 LAKEVIEW - 30788
	47 - 418 LAKEVIEW - 30787
	48 - 502 AUGUSTA - 30366
	49 - 502 AUGUSTA - 30792
	50 - 517 BARNES - 30828
	51 - 519 N CHURCH - 30648
	52 - 527 BARNES - 30909
	53 - 528 BARNES - 30910
	54 - 528 WALKER - 30484
	55 - 591 N SPRING - 30625
	56 - 600 N SPRING - 30414
	57 - 608 SPRING - 30880
	58 - 638 N CHURCH - 30640
	59 - 705 HILL N DALE - 30499
	60 - 709 LAR ELI DO - 30421
	61 - 709 LAR ELI DO - 30999
	62 - 905 ALLEN - 32038
	63 - 912 TYLER - 30380
	64 - ELVIS PRESLEY - 30568
	65 - ELVIS PRESLEY - 30571
	66 - ELVIS PRESLEY - 30573
	67 - GRACE - 32329
	68 - GRACE - 32333
	69 - GRACE - 32335
	70 - MCWILLIAMS - 30883

	Item # 17.	DDS:  LOT MOWING APR 2021
	COUNCIL AGENDA REQUEST FORM
	PRELIMINARY LOT MOWING REPORT 04.20.21

	Item # 18.	PD: SURPLUS VEH FOR TRANSFER TO AIRPORT AUTHORITY  APRIL 2021
	Airport.Authority

	Item # 19.	PW: BID APPROVAL 2021 BULLDOZER 2021-008PW
	PW BID APPROVAL 2021 BULLDOZER 2021-008PW
	Bid Tab- City of Tupelo Bulldozer- 3-31-21
	City of Tupelo - dozer bid 3.4.21
	Ad for Proposals- Bulldozer- March 2021
	Thompson Machinery Bulldozer Bid

	Item # 20.	PW: BID APPROVAL DUMP TRUCK BID 2021-009PW APR 2021
	AGENDA REQUEST MEMO 2021-009PW
	2021-009PW Dump Truck- Bid Tabulation 4-14-21
	2021-009PW Revised Specification Response Form - Tupelo - Dump Truck
	2021-009PW Ad for Proposals- Tupelo Dump Truck- March 2021
	2021-009PW Revised Tupelo Dump Truck Reverse Auction Instructions
	2021-009PW Truckworx- Final Bid T370 PX9 Tandem Dump   4.06.21
	2021-009PW Truckworx- premier spec dump bid becca 4.6.21

	Item # 21.	PW: BID APPROVAL CAPITAL PAVING 2021-010PW
	2021-010PW BID APPROVAL CAPITAL PAVING
	2021-010PW CAPITAL PAVING BID TAB_04-15-2021
	2021-010PW Contract Docs_Capital Paving
	2021-010PW 5b_Add 2_Sect C - Primary Street List
	Capital Paving_Recom of Award_04-15-2021

	Item # 22.	PW:AWARD CONTRACT FOR CAPITAL PAVING 2021-006PW APR 2021
	CAPITAL PAVING CONTRACT
	2021-010PW Contract Docs_Capital Paving

	Item # 23.	PW: BID APPROVAL - PARKING LOT PAVING AND STRIPING - TPD - 2021-011PW
	2021-011PW AGENDA REQUEST MEMO
	2021-011PW TPD PARKING LOT BID TAB_04-15-2021
	2021-011PW Contract Docs BID SET

	Item # 24.	PW:AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR POLICE PARKING LOT APR 2021
	TPD PARKING LOT
	2021-011PW Contract Docs BID SET

	Item # 25.	CVB: BOARD MINS APRIL 2021
	CVB Board Min.
	CVB APRIL MINS

	Item # 26.	TWL: BID 2021-007WL 46KV POLES 2020-04-20
	2021-04-20 Bid 2021-007WL Award
	2021-04-20 Bid 2021-007WL Recommendation Letter

	Item # 27.	TWL: BID NO 2021-003WL CONTRACT AWARD 2021-04-20
	2021-04-20 Hive Sewer Contract Agreement
	2021-04-20 Hive Sewer Contract Agreement

	Item # 28.	TWL: SURPLUS VEHICLE - TWL UNIT 10 2021-04-20
	2021-04-20 Surplus Unit 10

	Item # 29.	TWL: EMERGENCY PURCHASE FOR E TUPELO SUB 2021-04-20
	2021-04-20 Emergency Purchase - Battery System for E Tupelo Sub
	2021-04-20 Emergency Purchase - Battery System for E Tupelo Sub

	Item # S1.	STUDY AGENDA HABITAT FOR HUMANITY APR 2021
	HABITAT FOR HUMANITY STUDY AGENDA

	Bottom

